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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHEE

On behalf of the board of directors (the "Board”) of
CIL Holdings Limited (the "Company”), | am pleased to
present the audited consolidated results of the Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
"Group”) for the year ended 30 June 2016.

During the year, trading of distribution of server storage,
multi-media and communication products continued
fo be the core business of the Group. However, the
persistent downturn in the global economy and keen
competition in the market of I.T. products had caused

significant drop in our sales revenue and gross profit.

We have started to diversify our business into different
spectrums by setting up new segments in money lending
and investments in listed securities two years ago so as
to avoid over-reliance on a single trade and to utlilise
our short ferm idle funds in a better way. In the reporting
period, performance in these two sectors was satisfactory
as both of them generated additional returns to the
Group.

The Group has obtained the right of exclusive sales
agency in marketing rice cookers and household
electrical appliances of the “Hotor” brand in fthe
Southeast Asia, the Middle East, Africa and South
America since November 2013. Although the difficulties
encountered in our marketing campaign in Indonesia
have caused a drag on progress, the project as a
whole is stfill advancing. We are now in the course of
negotiating with a new prospective partner to enter
info a country distribution agreement under which our
products supplied under the “Hotor” brand could be
promoted and marketed in the counfries in ASEAN,
including Malaysia.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHEE

Another project we are focusing on is the distribution,
marketing and service of sport cars manufactured
by the German supercar manufacturing company
Apollo Automobil GmbH (previously known as Gumpert
Sportwagenmanufaktur GmbH) in five designated cities
in the Mainland China. At the time we acquired the right
in November 2014, the manufacturer was in production
of a retiring model "Gumpert Apollo”. In the previous
year, we had concentrated our effort to set up the
distribution channel to prepare for the manufacturer to
roll out its latest model "Apollo Arrow”, which prototype
was unveiled at the Geneva Motor Show held in March
2016. Currently, we are soliciting purchase orders of
"Apollo Arrow” from potential customers actively so that
shipment can take place promptly once its production of
has formally started.

Looking forward, we will capitalise on our strong business
connections fo carry on our development and growth
momentum in our businesses, while actively seizing
new investment and growth opportunities through a
diversified investment strategy to create a sound return
for our shareholders. Lastly, | would like to represent the
Board to take this opportunity to thank the management
and all of our colleagues for their dedication and support
to the Group in such challenging year. | would also like to
express our sincere gratitude to our customers, suppliers

and business partners for their confinued support.

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 September 2016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEERR D

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Comparing to the last financial year, total revenue of
the Group for the year ended 30 June 2016 decreased
by 63.82% to approximately HK$223,481,000 (2015:
HK$617,696,000). Although overall gross profit margin
showed slight improvement of 4.21% (2015: 3.31%),
there was a significant reduction of total gross profit to
approximately HK$9,399,000 (2015: HK$20,476,000) due
to drop in revenue as compared with last year.

The Group continued to engage in distribution of
server storage, multi-media and communication
products, money lending and investments in securities.
Trading in distribution of rice cooker and household
electrical appliances in Southeast Asia remained
at a standstill during the year because a process of
product rebranding and restructuring of the distribution
networking is still in progress.

Majority of revenue derived from distribution of server
storage, multi-media and communication products
accounted for 94.78% (2015: 99.63%) of the tfotal
revenue which has approximately HK$211,820,000 (2015:
HK$615,380,000). The performance drop of sales of
goods in this segment in term of revenue and gross profit
was mainly caused by keen competition in the market
arising from the sluggish demand for IT products from
customers under the current highly fluctuating economic
environment.

The remaining 5.22% (2015: 0.37%) of the total revenue at
approximately HK$11,661,000 was attributed from interest
income deriving from money lending operation (2015:
HK$2,316,000). The rapid growth in revenue from money
lending operation for the financial year 2016 comparing
to revenue of this operation in last year is encouraging.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEE R D

In the absence of trading during the year, no revenue
was generated from distribution of rice cooker and
household electrical appliances this segment (2015: Nil).
Nevertheless, the directors of the Company still consider
that the prospect of developing this business is promising
and will play a role in the Group’s future strategic plan
in the long run. As fo investment in securities, the Group
gained a small profit of approximately HK$1,018,000
(2015: loss of HK$19,330,000) from investment in securities
amidst the volatility in local stock market. As at 30 June
2016, the Group held listed securities of approximately
HK$43,120,000 (2015: HK$23,921,000).

The total amount of other administrative expenses during
the period slightly increased 3.78% to approximately
HK$64,983,000 (2015: HKS$62,616,000) mainly due to
rise in staff costs, rental expenses, depreciation and
amortisation and the finance costs rose by 164.45% to
approximately HK$9,959,000 (2015: HK$3,766,000) which
was mainly incurred for the issued bonds and increase in
other borrowings.

During the year, the claim of China Gold Finance Limited
against the Company for an outstanding loan together
with the associated loan interest, as set out in note
11(a) to the consolidated financial statements, was
finally dismissed by the Court of Appeal. A total sum
of approximately HK$69,313,000 representing the write-
back of loan principal, interest payable and provision
of litigation previously provided in the consolidated
financial statements.

With the benefit mainly from such write-back, a profit
for the year aftributable to owners of the Company of
approximately HK$18,101,000 was recorded (2015: loss of
HK$61,481,000) and basic earnings per share for the year
was HKO.60 cents (2015: loss per share of HK2.45 cents).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

Distribution of server storage, multi-media and
communication products

Our operation in this sector has established a long and
distinguished frack record as a provider of storage
infrastructure. Our professionalism and dedication
to storage technology enables us to provide better
hardware and software solutions to align perfectly with
the business requirements of our customers, whether a
personal office or a large enterprise. We believe that the
next generation of products and solutions offered to our
customers should embrace a broad range of enterprise
management technologies and processes and utilize a
high degree of software-hardware integration.

In order to regain competitive edge, we will put more
resources fo provide quality services to our customers by
designing innovative tailor-made fechnical solutions to
meet their corporate needs which has the advantages
of easy deployment and maintenance, high degree of
flexibility, scalability as well as built-in resilience.

Money lending

Money lending is an important area that the Group
targets to explore and further develop. The Group has
commenced this segment two years ago with small-
scale transactions which enable the Group to familiarise
itself with the business with minimum business risk. The
management is actively seeking potential fransactions
with high returns and acceptable level of risk. In addition,
the Group is evaluating the business model of this
operation for maximizing the synergies between the core
businesses within the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEE R D

The management believes that engaging in money
lending business will further broaden the income base
of the Group and provide more financial solutions to our
customers. According to the research carried out by the
management of the Group, there is a constant demand
in the market for the business to grow subject to the
availability of capital. However, in light of the uncertainty
of the local properties market and the economy as
a whole, the Group does not intend to expand this
segment in a rapid manner but will only advance new
loans to those borrowers whose have good financial
credit rating and all overdue balances are reviewed
regularly by our senior management.

Investment in securities

For the securities trading business, the Group will
carefully study the market and information of the
prospective investee before any purchase of securifies.
The Group will maintain the current portfolio size unless
it becomes aware of any great market potfential in

securifies.

The Group had adopted an approach so that the
investment portfolio can achieve a reasonable return at
an acceptable risk level. The Group will hold a diversified
portfolio across different segments of the market. As the
funds for this segment is from the idle funds from time to
fime, the Group may have its securities portfolio reduced
gradually once its fund in due for deployment in planned
fund use purposes.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Distribution of rick cooker and household electrical
appliances

As mentioned in our 2015 Annual Report, Indonesia was
the first country selected by the Group fo explore the
market potential in the Southeast Asia. For this purpose,
we had set up a subsidiary in Singapore to oversee the
sales and distribution operation in Indonesia and through
which, a country agent in Indonesia was appointed.
Nevertheless, difficulties were encountered in brand
promotion and distribution during the course of market
penetration and we decided to adopt a more prudence
strategy by holding up the business development in
Indonesia temporarily so as to preserve our financial and
human resources until the problem is overcome. The
subsidiary in Singapore had been disposed in prior year.

Meanwhile, we continue to study the market potential
in ofher countries in the Southeast Asia and is now
negotiating with a prospective partner with a view fo
enfering info a country distribution agreement under
which our products supplied under the "Hotor” brand
could be promoted and marketed in the counftries in
ASEAN, including Malaysia.

Other new businesses

At the moment, the Group is still working on a new
project of distribution, marketing and service of the sports
car branded "Gumpert Apollo” which details were set out
in our 2015 Annual Report.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In November 2014, the Group acquired a ten-year rights
of distribution, marketing and service of sports car
"Gumpert Apollo” in five designated cities in the PRC. The
Group believes that acquisition of the distribution rights
could diversify the Group’s business portfolio and allow
the Group to enter into the supercar market in the PRC
and broaden the Group’s source of income. At the date
of this announcement, the Group’s vehicles distribution
business is yet fo commence pending for the automaker
to put its newly launched model, namely "Apollo Arrow”
as appeared in the 2016 Geneva Motor Show, for factory
production. As the timeline for launching this new model
is moving behind schedule and accordingly, contribution
from this business has been delayed.

Nevertheless, having considered the prospects of the
supercar market in the PRC especially the recent year’s
surge of high-net-worth individuals in PRC which lead
to the potential increase in the demand of luxurious
cars, and the aforesaid branded vehicles in particular,
the Board is confident that the operatfion of the vehicle
distributorship business will confribute positively to the
Group in the future. We have communicated with the
automaker closely so that shipment of our first order
could be delivered as early as possible.

Looking ahead, the Group will dedicate its efforts to
the established businesses. Besides, the Group will also
continue to seek other high potential projects in the PRC
and overseas in a cautious manner. It will maintain this
diversification strategy with a view to providing steady
returns as well as fruitful growth to its shareholders.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Company
had issued new shares of 250,000,000, 252,000,000 and
602,500,000 respectively in three separate placements
for cash (note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements). Among the total net proceeds received of
approximately HK$106,600,000 during the year ended
30 June 2016, HK$90,600,000 were mainly used as fo
approximately HK$11,400,000 to repay borrowings and
the corresponding finance costs and approximately
HK$ 79,200,000 as general working capital of the Group
such as working capital for money lending business and
investment in securities business and the Company’s
administrative expenses. The remaining HK$16,000,000
was unused as at 30 June 2016 and was intended to
apply for the future investment, repayment of borrowings
and as general working capital of the Group.

As at 30 June 2016, the Group had net assets of
approximately HK$175,691,000 (2015: HK$53,029,000),
comprising fotal assets of approximately HK$303,275,000
(2015: HK$207,619,000) and total liabilities of
approximately HK$127,584,000 (2015: HK$154,590,000).

Total assets included total non-current assets of
approximately HK$63,689,000 (2015: HK$83,236,000) and
total current assets of approximately HK$239,586,000
(2015: HK$124,383,000). During the year, the Group
had acquired new fixed assets amounting fo
approximately HK$14,969,000 at cost and the total net
balance of property, plant and equipment increased
to approximately HK$15,842,000 (2015: HK$6,134,000).
However, total non-current assets still declined due to the
a significant amount of deposits classified as non-current
in the previous year was reallocated to prepayments,
deposits, interest and other receivables as current
assets in the year ended 30 June 2016 (note 23 to the
consolidated financial statements).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Apart from the such relocation of deposits fo current
assets, increase in current loans receivable arising from
expansion in money lending business to approximately
HK$23,159,000 (2015: HK$6,700,000) and increase in the
amount of investments at fair value through profit or loss
to approximately HK$43,120,000 (2015: HK$23,921,000)
were the other major factors attributable to the
significant growth in current assets, notwithstanding
that the approximate balances of inventories and trade
receivables relating to distribution of server storage,
multi-media and communication products as a result
of shrink in business during the year had dropped to
HK$3,088,000 and HK$15,736,000 respectively at 30
June 2016 (2015: HK$13,261,000 and HK$37,602,000
respectively).

Total current assets was also boosted up by the
total bank deposits and cash of approximately
HK$118,104,000 at the end of year (2015: HK$32,663,000),
which included a pledged fixed deposit of approximately
HK$20,006,000 (2015: HK$20,789,000). The increase in
cash resources was mainly attributable to the proceeds
from new shares issued for cash and raising of fresh loans
during the year. The bank balances and cash of the
Group were denominated in Hong Kong Dollars ("HKD"),
Chinese Renminbi ("RMB”) and United States Dollars
("usb").
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Total liabilities comprised current liabilities of
approximately HK$106,752,000 (2015: HK$112,467,000)
and non-current liabilities of approximately
HK$20,832,000 (2015: HK$42,123,000). It was mainly
represented by the ftotal of current and non-
current borrowings aggregating to approximately
HKS$117,456,000 (2015: HKS$80,119,000) (note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements). The increase of 46.6%
in total borrowings was represented by new lending
including bank borrowings, margin loan and other
advances raised. During the year, the Group had written
back interest payable of approximately HK$10,196,000
and provision for litigation of approximately
HK$41,429,000 which were related to payables in
respect of litigation settled, thus reducing the balance
of accruals, deposits received and other payables to
approximately HK$6,086,000 (2015: HK$62,210,000). Trade
payable also decreased to approximately HK$3,327,000
as a result of drop in business of server distribution,
multi-media and communication products (2015:
HK$11,857,000).

The current ratio, representing by current assets divided
by current liabilities, had improved to 2.24 (2015: 1.11).

As at 30 June 2016, the aggregate amount of bank
borrowings, margin loan payable and other loans of
approximately HK$76,624,000 (2015: HK$38,141,000)
were denominated in HKD and USD, and were subject to
interest at prevailing commercial lending rates. Together
with outstanding bonds of approximately HK$40,832,000
(2015: HKS$41,978,000) which were denominated in
HKD, fotal borrowings amounted to approximately
HK$117,456,000 (2015: HK$80,119,000).

As a result of the issue of new shares and the gains
arising from written back of payables in relation to
litigation seftled during the year, total equity of the
Group had improved substantially to approximately
HK$175,691,000 as at 30 June 2016 (2015:
HK$53,029,000). The gearing ratio, measuring as the total
borrowings over total equity of had lowered to 0.67 (2015:
IS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The directors of the Company are of the opinion that,
after taking info account of the present available
financial resources and the current banking and other
facilities, the Group has sufficient fund to finance its
operations and to meet the financial obligations of its
business when they fall due.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s banking facilities are
secured by the fixed deposit of the Company amounting
to approximately HK$20,006,000 (2015: HK$20,789,000),
fixed charge over trade receivables of the Group with
an aggregate carrying amount of HK$11,645,000 (2015:
HK$33,769,000) and a corporate guarantee executed by
the Company.

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s margin loans are
secured by the Group’s listed equity investments with
aggregate amount of approximately HK$43,120,000
(2015: HK$9,479,000).

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

The Group’s monetary assets and transactions are
principally denominated in HKD, RMB and USD. The
management considers that the Group’s exposure fo
USD does not give rise to significant currency risk on the
ground that HKD is pegged to USD. The Group exposes to
currency risk that are denominated in RMB and currently
does not have any hedging policy against RMB. However,
the management has monitored the Group’s currency
exposure closely and will consider hedging significant
foreign exchange risk exposure should the need arise.

COMMITMENTS

Except for operating lease commitments in respect
of land and buildings amounting to approximately
HK$10,424,000 (2015: HK$3,676,000), the Group had
no other commitment as at 30 June 2016. As at 30
June 2015, the Group had capital commitment of
approximately HK$5,409,000 for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

The Group had no material acquisitions and disposals of
subsidiaries during the year ended 30 June 2016.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Group had 54 employees as at 30 June 2016 (2015:
50). They were remunerated according to the prevailing
manpower conditions and individual performance.
There was no change on the staff policy during the
year. During the year ended 30 June 2016, the staff
cost (including directors’ remunerations) amounted fo
approximately HK$24,864,000 (2015: HK$22,912,000). The
Company may grant share options fo directors of the
Company, employees of the Group and other eligible
parficipants under the share option scheme adopted
and approved in the year 2011. There were 78,000,000
(2015: 78,000,000) share options outstanding under the
share option scheme as at 30 June 2016.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no contingent liabilities as at 30 June
2016.
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DIRECTORS REPORT EEEHEE

The Board is pleased to present its annual report and the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 41
to the consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A fair review of the business of the Group for the year
ended 30 June 2016, including the discussion of principal
risks and uncertainties facing the Group, material
events that have occurred, an indication of likely future
developments in the Group’s business and relationships
with key stakeholders are provided in the "Chairman’s
Statement” (pages 4 to 5), the "Management Discussion
and Analysis” (pages 6 to 16), and the "Corporate
Governance Report” (pages 32 to 46). An analysis of the
Group’s performance for the year ended 30 June 2016
by key financial indicators is set out in the "Management
Discussion and Analysis” (pages 6 to 16). These
discussions form part of the Directors’ Report.

In addition, the financial risk management objectives
and policies of the Group are set out in note 6 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Details of the Group’s environmental protection, and
compliance with laws and regulations are discussed

below:

Environmental protection

The Group is committed to achieving the development
of environmental sustainability. The Group strives to
encourage higher environmental protection awareness

at our office and warehouse by saving electricity and
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encouraging recycle of materials. The Group will review
the environmental practices from time to time and
consider implementing further environmentally friendly
measures and practices in its business operation to
embrace the principles of reduce, recycle and reuse.

Compliance with laws and regulations

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the management
of the Company had misunderstood the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the ‘Listing Rules”)
and incorrectly considered the advancement of a loan
tfo an independent third party in the ordinary course of
money lending business to be revenue in nature that fell
outside the definition of “transaction” under Chapter 14
of the Listing Rules. In accordance with the Listing Rules,
such loan advancement should be considered as a
major fransaction which should be subject to reporting,
announcement and approval.

Having noted this, the Group fook immediate remedial
actions by filing a submission to the Stock Exchange to
admit inadvertent oversight and taking all necessary
reporting, announcement and approval procedures
including issuing a circular on 3 June 2016 and passing a
resolution to approve, rectify and confirm the grant of the
loan by shareholders in a special general meeting held
on 21 June 2016.

Since then, the Group has enhanced its internal control
procedures to the effect that prior to entering into
any loan agreements, the proposed loan terms will be
reviewed for the purpose of preparing the relevant size-
tests to check whether disclosure obligations and/or
shareholders’ approval requirements are required. In the
event that disclosure and/or shareholders” approval are
required, the Group will engage professional advisors for
the compliance of the Listing Rules.

Saved as set out above, the Group has complied in
material respects with the relevant laws and regulations
that have significant impact on the operations of the
Group for the year ended 30 June 2016.
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RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June
2016 and the financial position of the Group and the
Company as at that date are set out in the consolidated
financial statements on pages 54 to 56 and note 40 to
the consolidated financial statements.

The Board does not recommend the payment of any
dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2016.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year
by operating segment is set out in note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years,
as exfracted from the audited consolidated financial
statements, is set out on page 184. This summary does
not form part of the audited consolidated financial

statements.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank and other borrowings of the Group are set

out in note 31 fo the consolidated financial statements.

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group raised
bank borrowings to finance the Group’s operation
of distribution of server storage, multi-media and
communication products, raised margin loans to finance
the Group’s business in investment in securities, and
raised other loan to finance the Group’s money lending
business.
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SHARE ISSUED IN THE CURRENT YEAR

Details of shares issued by the Company during the
year are set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements.

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Company
placed, aggregately 1,104,500,000 placing shares at
HKS$0.1 per placing share as the Directors consider
the placing could strengthen the capital base of the
Company. Proceeds from placing have been applied
tfowards general working capital of the Group and for

financing new investment opportunities.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group
and the Company during the year are set out in the
consolidated statements of changes in equity on page
57 and note 40 fo the consolidated financial statements
respectively. As at 30 June 2016, the Company had no
reserve available for cash distribufion.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Bye-laws of the Company (the "Bye-laws”) or the laws
of Bermuda in relation to issues of new shares by the
Company.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy regarding the employees of the
Group is set up by the Executive Directors on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence. The
emoluments of the Directors are determined by the Board
based on recommendations from the remuneration
commiftee of the Company, having regard to the
responsibilities of the Directors, the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics. Details of the employee benefits of the Group
are set out in note 38 to the consolidated financial

statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of revenue and purchases attributable
to the Group’s major customers for sales of goods and
suppliers for the year are as follows:

Revenue
- The largest customer for sales of goods 41%
- Five largest customers for sales of

goods combined Q0%
Purchases

- The largest supplier 69%

- Five largest suppliers combined 100%

None of the Directors, their associates or any
shareholders (who, to the knowledge of the Directors,
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) had any beneficial interests in any of the above
customers or suppliers.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme (the "Scheme”)
was adopted by the Company on 27 June 2011,
pursuant to which the Board may grant options to any
employees, directors, shareholders, suppliers, customers
of the Group and any other person or company who
has contributed or may contribute to the development
and growth of the Group fo subscribe for shares in the
Company at any price which is at least the highest of
(i) the closing price of the shares of the Company on
the date of the grant of the options; (ii) the average
closing price of the shares of the Company on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
for the 5 tfrading days immediately preceding the date of
the grant of the options; and (iii) the nominal value of the
shares of the Company.

Details of the share options granted under the Scheme
and outstanding as at 30 June 2016 are set out in note
38(b) to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang
(retired and re-elected at the annual general meeting
held on 23 December 2015)

Mr. Wilson Wong

Ms. Lo Yuen Chung

Mr. Fu Daoding
(refired and re-elected at the annual general meeting
held on 23 December 2015)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard
Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung

Mr. Chan Siu Kay
(retired and re-elected at the annual general meeting
held on 23 December 2015)

Mr. Choi Chin Yu

At the forthcoming annual general meeting, Mr. Chow
Yeung Tuen, Richard, Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung and Mr.
Choi Chin Yu shall retire by rotation in accordance with
the Bye-law 99(1). All of them, being eligible, will offer

themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior
management of the Company are set out on pages 47 to
50.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has entered, or proposed fto enter
info a service contract with any member of the Group
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS" MATERIAL INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS AND
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Saved as disclosed in note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements, no fransactions, arrangements
and contracts of significance in relation to the Group's
business fo which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which any of the Directors and the
Directors’ connected parties had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR
ANY SPECIFIED UNDERTAKING OF THE
COMPANY

As aft 30 June 2016, the infterests and short positions
of each of the Directors and chief executives of
the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the
Laws of Hong Kong)(the "SFO")) which were notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the "Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions in which they were deemed or taken to
have under such provisions of the SFO) or which were
required pursuant to section 352 of the SFO to be entered
in the register referred to therein or which were required
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange were as follows:
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Long position in the shares and underlying shares of the

REAFRGRERRBZEFR

Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2016
REB-REXA=TRAKZEERYA

Company
Number of
underlying Personal/

shares of beneficial Corporate

Name of Director Note the Company interest interest
| BA/
BSpg i3 RERHEA BiER EEER
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang 1.3 12,000,000 381,380,000 132,400,000
%AEE
Mr. Wilson Wong 3 - 93,100,000 -
Wilson Wongt &
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung 2 7,000,000 S S
Enzut
Mr. Chow Yeung 2 7,000,000 - -
Tuen, Richard

FHEAELE
Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip 2 5,000,000 = S
EXINcY
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung 2 9,000,000 1 -
Pigi stk
Mr. Chan Siu Kay 2 9,000,000 - -
RABEEE
Notes:

1.

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang held 12,000,000 underlying ordinary shares
of the Company pursuant fo share options granted by the
Company. In addition to his personal interest of 381,380,000
ordinary shares of the Company, Mr. Ke also wholly
owned Trade Honour Limited, Global Work Management
Limited and Ample Key Limited, which held 50,900,000,
1,500,000 and 80,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company
respectively. His spouse, Ms. Wang Jian Ping, wholly owned
State Thrive Limited and Shine Fill Limited, which held
62,920,000 and 62,920,000 ordinary shares of the Company
respectively. Accordingly, Mr. Ke was deemed to have tfotal
interests in 651,620,000 ordinary shares of the Company.

Mr. Ke has charged the 80,000,000 ordinary shares held
by Ample Key Limited to Universe Asia Finance Limited,
an authorised institution as defined in the Money Lender
Ordinance, as security for a loan facility to Mr. Ke.

Each of these directors respectively held underlying ordinary
shares of the Company pursuant to share options granted
by the Company.

Mr. Ke has charged 324,380,000 ordinary shares of the
Company and Mr. Wilson Wong has charged 93,000,000
ordinary shares of the Company to secure the Company’s
other loan with principal amount of HK$60,000,000.

Approximate
percentage
Family Other of issued
interest inferest Total share capital
HERTRA
R Hit s g zZENEAN
125,840,000 - 651,620,000 18.02%
- - 93,100,000 2.58%
- - 7,000,000 0.19%
- - 7,000,000 0.19%
- - 5,000,000 0.14%
- - 9,000,001 0.25%
- - 9,000,000 0.25%

et -

MEAEERBEEARAABRECERERSS
12,000,000 A A A HEZBER - R KN
381,380,000/ AN B E B AR = B A= 5
1l % 4 I8 & & #EATrade Honour Limited »
Global Work Management Limited&
Ample Key Limited» k=B AR 2 5I&HFE
50,900,0008% * 1,500,0008% X 80,000,000
BAQAAEBER WA EcRBEIEFELL
% & # BState Thrive Limited&Shine Fill
Limited » LL R A 7 2 B35 562,920,000 &
62,920,000 A AR ERBR - Bt AEER
RIEHEEE 651,620,000 A D B ZER 2
%o

&4 B HAMple Key Limitedid B 2
80,000,000/ % @R IKIF FEF M BEER
DA (REAGOIFTESR 2R A#KE) UERM
FEER-—EERREZEES -

BEESEREAQRARKZEREDHFEERD
AEBEEER -

17 S 4 B 1#.324,380,0008 7~ A =) & 18 IR K 1 1
Wilson Wong %t 4 B 493,000,000 4 2 & &
BEIR K 4 - LUE R A £ 8 560,000,000 T 2
ARBEMER KM@ o
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Short position in the shares and underlying shares of the

Company

REABRGRARRBZXE

Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2016
RIB-RERAZTAMBZEERYA

Number of
underlying Personal/
shares of beneficial Corporate
Name of Director the Company interest interest
| BA/
Expg HERGEE BRER HEEER
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang (nofe) 12,000,000 -
AEARE (i)
Note:

A charging order absolute over the share opfions held in the
name of Mr. Ke Jun Xiang to subscribe for 12,000,000 underlying
ordinary shares in the Company as a charge for the payment of
a judgment debt due from Mr. Ke o an independent third party
as the plaintiff had been filed to the Court of First Instance of the
High Court of Hong Kong on 21 November 2014.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 30 June 2016, none
of the Directors and chief executives of the Company
had any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) which were required to be notfified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including the interests
and short positions in which they were deemed or taken
to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which
were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be
entered in the register referred to therein or pursuant to
the Model Code.

Approximate
percentage
Family Other of issued
interest infterest Total share capital
HERTRA
REER Hipgs @i 2HHBEIL

12,000,000 0.33%

Bat -

—EBUE=AERREARE-—NF+-—A=+—
ARBEBSSERAMEEFE —DBERILES A
&M EE 2 BEIFEMAEE2,000,0008 428
HREERBREFRTEERN TR ZHAERR
AYFRRS

BRAXFMEEN  R=F-—RFRA=1+H"
VYEANFZEERTETRAERAQAR
EAEEEE (REZ RPEERHEXVEZE
=) ZBR7 - HERORESTEEEMAESZR
KEMBEESRPERMIEXVEE7RED
FAEARARBR T (BERERESRBERK
PIzEERERSEREAIEFETZRER
KR IRBEFRPEERAIBEIS2RATA
ZHARL B RRBEEEFAENS
RAB RS -
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DIRECTORS” AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Saved as disclosed under the section “Director’s
and Chief Executive's Interests, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Company or Any Specified
Undertaking of the Company” above, at no time during
the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors and
chief executives of the Company to acquire benefits
by means of acquisition of shares in, or debenfures
of, the Company or its specified undertakings or other
associated corporation. None of the directors or chief
executives of the Company or their spouses or children
under 18 years of age, had any right to subscribe for the
securities of the Company, or had exercised any such
right during the year.

INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER PERSONS

As at 30 June 2016, substantial shareholders of the
Company and other persons (other than the Directors
and chief executives of the Company) who had interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed fo the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336
of the SFO were as follows:

ESRTRTHASBERGIEA
2 HEF

BRENTEERFTETHRAERARAREQH
EAEAEX ZRY - HEROREEE 2#
o | —EAREESN  REREMERE  A2F
FHEMHBLAAMESBEMZH  BEX
RAEBRFTBTHRAETEEBALLTH
HEERACXREMEREB 2RO SESTE
HoBEALNANESRIETHRAERREZ
EBRIRERR T \BZFLEERBLALQT
REZEMERN  IRFRABTEEAZEE
Ao

FERREHEMBATZHER

REZZB-ARERAZTH XQFAZETERRE
REMALT (FEEARAZESREZTHA
B)RARBRDUEERD T HEEEDZIAXA
ARG S R ERHIEXVEE2R3DH 2
REMARARE AERALXQARERS
RHIBIHRGIEIMGAFE2ERMEMNT ¢
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Long position in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company

REAFRGREARRBZEFR

Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2016
R-E-XEXAZTAAMBZEERYA

Number of
underlying Personal/
shares of beneficial Corporate
Name of Shareholder the Company interest interest
KRF A/
RREE/ 48 RERGEA Rigs EEER
Ms. Wang Jian Ping (note) 12,000,000 - 125,840,000
TENat (W7
Han Shuai - 234,560,000 =
R
Zhao Xiaohua - 247,480,000 -
Note:

Ms. Wang Jian Ping wholly owned State Thrive Limited and
Shine Fill Limited, which held 62,920,000 and 62,920,000 ordinary
shares of the Company respectively. Her spouse, Mr. Ke Jun
Xiang, in addition to his personal interest of 381,380,000 ordinary
shares of the Company, held 12,000,000 underlying ordinary
shares of the Company pursuant to share options granted by
the Company and wholly owned Trade Honour Limited, Global
Work Management Limited and Ample Key Limited, which held
50,900,000, 1,500,000 and 80,000,000 ordinary shares of the
Company respectively. Accordingly, Ms. Wang was deemed
to have total interests in 651,620,000 ordinary shares of the
Company.

Mr. Ke has charged the 80,000,000 ordinary shares held by Ample
Key Limited to Universe Asia Finance Limited, an authorised
institution as defined in the Money Lender Ordinance, as
security for a loan facility fo him and Ms. Wang has pledged the
62,920,000 and 62,920,000 ordinary shares of the Company held
by State Thrive Limited and Shine Fill Limited respectively to Ever
Asset Limited as security.

Mr. Ke has also charged 324,380,000 ordinary shares of the
Company to secure the Company’s other loan.

Approximate
percentage
Family Other of issued
interest interests Total share capital
HERTRE
EY T4 A st ZERESH
513,780,000 - 651,620,000 18.02%
- - 234,560,000 6.49%
- - 247,480,000 6.85%

et -

FEF L+ 2EHAState Thrive LimitedRShine
Fill Limited - tt /@ & 2 & 2 5l #562,920,0008 &
62,920,000 AN R EBR - T 2B BAEAE
4 FRX381,380,0008% 74~ 2 B & i AR = 16 A #E 2= Sh TR
WRIBEARQF R 2 B RERFH12,000,000R A A7)
HEZER  F2EHABTrade Honour Limited
Global Work Management LimitedRAmple
Key Limited - tt =& 2 8 % 5l 5 550,900,000f% -
1,500,0004% % 80,000,000 74~ 2 & E @ AR - B It
T WREREE S 651,620,000 & 1 7 B R
ZRER o

5% £ B & BHAmple Key Limitedi & 280,000,000
REBRIEAFEFTMNSBHERD R (BE ARG
EHE2RTEEB) UEARERE —BHEXREZ KR
f 0 TE Z L+ E2# B State Thrive Limited & Shine Fill
Limited? Bl 358 262,920,0008% K 62,920,0004% 2
AFEBRIKIFFEver Asset Limited MEBIEH R o

LT E 324,380,000 A8 A A EBIRIKI - LUE
BAARAMER 2T -
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Short position in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company

REABRGRARRBZRE

Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2016
RoE-AERAZTRABZEEREE

Number of
underlying Personal/
shares of beneficial Corporate
Name of Shareholder the Company interest interest
SN gL/
RR#EE RERGHE BRER EEER
Ms. Wang Jian Ping (note) 12,000,000 - -
TREnt (W7
Note:

A charging order absolute over the share options held in the
name of Mr. Ke Jun Xiang, the spouse of Ms. Wang Jian Ping,
to subscribe for 12,000,000 underlying ordinary shares in the
Company as a charge for the payment of a judgment debt due
from Mr. Ke to an independent third party as the plaintiff had
been filed to the Court of First Instance of the High Court of Hong
Kong on 21 November 2014,

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2016, the
Company was not nofified by any persons (other than
the Directors and chief executives of the Company) who
had inferests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and
3 or Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO.

EQUITY-LINKED ARRANGEMENTS

Except for share options granted as disclosed in the
section “"Share Option Scheme”, the Company had no
other equity linked arrangements entered into by the
Group during the year and subsisted as at 30 June 2016.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company was entered into or existed
during the year.

Approximate

percentage

Family Other of issued

interest infterest Total share capital
HERTRA

REER Hitfgs B3 ZBHESH

12,000,000 0.33%

Hat -

—BBYE=AERREARE-—NF+-—A=+—
AREBSSERFMEEFE —DBERLES )
IEHRIZEBAEALEECERRAMURE
12,000,000 A A RIEBEEER 2 BREFERTLE
BNFHEZHAZEBEERNTRL -

BREXEBEEN RZZB-ARERA=TH:
AAREBREEMAL (FEELARATAZES
REZFTHRAB)AE  KREEBALREALH
BROREERD D EEERIR B M AREE
ZREEIRBIEXVEFE2R 30 B 2 B E @A D
ARERCTAL LA REFSRMEMRDIE
3MRAFEZERLM -

IR e = HE

BRRIBRESS ] —SFhARECSREBR
B ADNBARNFRALBTIHEMREHA L
BMR-Z-AR"EAAZTHAEREARZ
REEA T -

EEEW

FRABBT I FEEAERARAEK B
BREMEAFONEERTHREL -
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

A director of the Company, Ms. Lo Yuen Chung, is a
sister-in-law of the beneficial owner of AVT International
Limited ("AVT International”) which is engaged in
distribution of electronic products. She is considered to
have interests in business which compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the business of the Group.

Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors or their
respective associates was inferested in any business
apart from the Group’s business, which competes or was
likely to compete, whether directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group as at 30 June 2016.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of material related party tfransactions conducted
during the ordinary course of business are set out in note
39 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group had no material connected transactions
which was required fo be disclosed during the year.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Saved as disclosed in note 42 to the consolidated
financial statements, the Group has no other material
subsequent events.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors,
the Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year as required under the Listing Rules.

EENRRERZER

AATNESZTETE LT BAVT International
Limited (TAVT International ) 2B# A A
K EL 1B A IR ik © AVT International it £ & 7 &
MOHER - HHRANEAEEEBEER
BEEBRRFNEETEERESR -

BREXEBEEN BHEESARETALHE
ATRAEBEEBUIINEMEE D EEER
MAREXBREAEER-_F-"FRA=T
AZEBBERRTREEREESIBENBRT -

FERX S

REBXEBBRETET ZERBBRL RS M
BEHREE M HERRMEEI -

AEBREALBETEARMBALREMA
FHE -

SHBRERER

BRGSMBERRMEIFREESN  AEEL
BHMBEAGEERAERSR -

ERABRHIKE

REARRDRER 2 AHENURRESFA
KRAARAFEN BB EITRUMKEZ

FERARERE -
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PERMITTED IDEMNITY PROVISIONS

The Bye-laws provides that each Director or other officer
of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of
the assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities
which he or she may sustain or incur in or about the
execution of the duties of his or her office or otherwise
in relation thereto. In addition, the Company has
maintained appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance in respect of relevant legal actions against the
Directors.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
30 June 2016 were audited by Messrs. Graham H.Y. Chan
& Co. A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming
annual general meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Graham
H.Y. Chan & Co. as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 September 2016

¥ A 5T B 58 48 15 3L

NEAMBETR AR RESHHEHMEER
EREHTHERNELBEATESZRBHN
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The Board is committed to maintaining good standard
of corporate governance practices at all times and
acknowledges that good corporate governance helps
the Company safeguard the interests of its shareholders
(the “Shareholders”) and enhance the performance of
the Group.

The Company has applied the principles of The
Corporate Governance Code (the "CG Code”) setting
out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules as its own code
on corporate governance practices and has consistently
made efforts to comply fully with all code provisions of
the CG Code during the year ended 30 June 2016 except
for the deviations specified with considered reasons as
explained in this report.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the "Model
Code") as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as
its own code of conduct for dealing in securities of the
Company by the Directors. Having made specific enquiry,
all of the Directors confirmed that they had complied
with the Model Code throughout the year ended 30 June
2016.

The Model Code also applies to the senior management
of the Group.
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AMENDMENT TO THE BYE-LAWS

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Company had

not made any amendment to its Bye-laws.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises four Executfive Directors
(the "EDs"), two Non-executive Directors (the "NEDs") and
three Independent Non-executive Directors (the "INEDs").

The composition of the Board is reviewed regularly to
ensure that it has a good balance of expertise, skills
and experience which can meet the requirements of the
Group’s business.

Biographical information of the Directors is set out on
pages 47 o 49.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The Chairman provides leadership to the Board and
is responsible for the overall strategic planning and
corporate development, whereas the Chief Executive
Officer is responsible for the day-to-day management,
policy making and corporate management functions as
well as formulating strategies for the Group.

Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
the Chairman and the chief executive officer ("CEO")
should be separate and should not be performed by the
same individual. The division of responsibilities between
the chairman and CEO should be clearly established and

set out in writing.

The chairman of the Company has doubled up as CEO
since 12 August 2014 on a temporary basis due to the
resignation of the former CEO from the position. The Board
is still in the course of identifying a suitable candidate as
the new CEO.

Esgdam
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Non-executive and Independent Non-Executive Directors

The NDs and the INEDs of the Company provide a wide
range of expertise and experience as well as checks
and balances to safeguard the inferests of the Group
and the Shareholders. Their participation in the Board
brings independent judgement on issues relating fo the
Group’s strategy, performance, conflicts of interest and
management process to ensure that the interests of the
Shareholders have been duly considered.

Under the Listing Rules, rule 3.10(1) requires the Board
must include at least three INEDs and rule 3.10A
stipulates at least one-third of the Board must be
represented by the INEDs. These requirements were fully
complied with throughout the year ended 30 June 2016.
Currently, three out of total nine Directors on the Board
are INEDs. The Board has received from each of the INEDs
an annual confirmation of their independence and
considers that all of them are independent under the
guidelines set out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal

The Board as a whole is responsible for the appointment
of the Directors. After having considered fthe
recommendations of the Nomination Committee, the
Chairman will take charge in identifying appropriate
candidate to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition
tfo the Board. The Chairman will propose the qualified
candidate to the Board for consideration which will
approve the appointment based on the suitability and
qualification of the candidate.

The NEDs and the INEDs of the Company are appointed
for specific terms in accordance with the CG Code
provision A.4.1.
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Under CG Code provision A.4.2, every Director, including
those appointed for a specific term, should be subject to
refirement by rotafion at least once every three years. Bye-
law 99(1) of the Company stipulates that the Directors
are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
each annual general meeting.

Pursuant fo Bye-law 102(B) of the Company, any Director
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold
office until the first general meeting after his appointment
and be subject to re-election at such meeting and
any Director appointed by the Board as an addition to
the existing Board shall hold office only until the next
following annual general meeting and shall then be

eligible for re-election.
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DIRECTORS’ CONTINUOUS TRAINING AND
DEVELOPMENT

Directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. This is to ensure that their contribution into the
Board remains informed and relevant. The Directors are
committed tfo complying with code provision A.6.5 of
the CG Code in respect of Directors’ training. In general,
the types of training includes: (A) atftending seminar(s)
or training session(s) and (B) reading newspapers,
journals and updates relating to the Company’s business
or directors’ duties and responsibilities, the latest
development of the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements etc.

All Directors have provided a record of training of
continuous professional development they received for
the financial year ended 30 June 2016 and a summary of
which is set out below:

Directors Type of training

Executive Directors

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang A
Mr. Wilson Wong A
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung A
Mr. Fu Daoding A
Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard A
Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip A
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung A
Mr. Chan Siu Kay A
Mr. Choi Chin Yu A
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RESPONSIBILITY OF DIRECTORS AND
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for ensuring continuity of
leadership, development of sound business strategies,
availability of adequate capital and managerial
resources to implement the business strategies adopted,
adequacy of systems of financial and internal controls
and conduct of business in conformity with applicable
laws and regulations. All Directors have made full and
active confribution to the affairs of the Board and the
Board has always acted in the best interests of the Group.

The EDs and the senior management are delegated
with respective levels of authorities with regard to
key corporate strategy and policy and contractual
commitments whilst the middle management is
responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
with department heads responsible for different aspects
of the business.

BOARD MEETINGS

For all Board meetings, an agenda and accompanying
board papers of the meeting are sent in full to all the
Directors in advance. For regular Board meetings, notice
of at least 14 days is given to all the Directors pursuant to
CG code provision A.1.3. For other Board meetings, notice
of at least 3 days is given before the intended date of
meeting.

Each Director has separate and independent access to
the Group’s management to acquire more information
and fo make further enquires if necessary. The Directors
can aftend meetings in person or through other means
of electronic communication in accordance with the
Bye-laws. Minutes are prepared to keep record of matters
discussed and decisions resolved at all Board meetings.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established four committees. The table
below sets out the membership information of these
committees on which each Board member serves:

Audit
Director Committee
Bs BEREES
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang MEREE
Mr. Wilson Wong Wilson Wong %%
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung ExZit
Mr. Fu Daoding BT EE
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung Mg K& M
Mr. Chan Siu Kay RAEEE C
Mr. Choi Chin Yu BRFELE M
Nofes:
C: Chairman
M: Member

a3

EFZEEE

=

WES

EFSSCRINBEEES - TRHIEESS
BREHENEBRZESNHEER :

Remuneration

Committee
FHMEES
M
C
M
M
Hat -
C =&

M: &

Nomination
Committee
REZEE

<

Executive
Committee
BITZEES
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company was formed in
March 2000. A set of writften terms of reference was
adopted by the Board and the contents of which are in
compliance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code.
Each member of the committee has unrestricted access
to the Group’s auditor and the management of the
Company.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
auditor, to approve their remuneration and terms of
engagement, and any questions of regarding their
resignation or dismissal;

2. to discuss with the auditor before the audit
commences, the nature and scope of the audit;

3. to review the interim and annual financial statements

before submission to the Board;

4. to discuss problems and reservations arising from the
inferim results and final audit, and any matters the
auditors may wish to discuss;

5. to review the Group’s financial and accounting
policies and practices; and

6. to review the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company’s infernal confrol system.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has set up the Remuneration Committee
in December 2010 with written terms of reference in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code
and its major roles and functions are:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company'’s policy and structure for all remuneration
of Directors and senior management and on
the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such

remuneration; and

2. to review and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Pursuant fo CG code provision B.1.5 of the CG code, the
remuneration of the members of the senior management
by band for the year ended 30 June 2016 is set out
below:
Remuneration band Number of individuals
Nil fo HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000

- = O O O — O Y

Further particulars relating to the Directors’ emoluments
and the five highest paid individuals as required to be
disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules are
set ouf in notes 17 and 18 to the consolidated financial
statements respectively.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established the Nomination Committee in
March 2012 with written terms of reference in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the CG Code and its major

roles and functions are:

1. to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience)
of the Board on a regular basis and make
recommendations to the Board regarding any
proposed changes;

2. to identify individuals suitably qualified to
become Board members and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships;

3. to assess the independence of the INEDs; and

4. to make recommendations to the Board on
relevant matters relating to the appointment or re-
appointment of Directors and succession planning
for Directors in particular the Chairman and the CEO.
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee of the Company was formed in
March 2015 with written terms of reference in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the CG Code. It is
delegated by the Board to perform the management
functions set out in CG code provision D.1.1 of the CG
Code and its major roles and functions are:

1. to meet regularly and formulate business strategies
and policies and to make decisions on matters
relating to the management and operations of the
Company including butf not limited to business,
operational as well as financial and treasury
planning;

2. to exercise the powers and authority delegated by
the Board in respect of matters which arise between
regularly scheduled Board meetings;

3. to oversee and monitor certain corporafte actions,
business related matters and relevant fransactions
as defined in Chapter 14 and Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules;

4. to review, analyse and evaluate financial, marketing,

operational and business performance;

5. fo review and approve annual budget and track
performance; and

6. to perform any other duties or responsibilities
expressly delegated fo this committee by the Board

from time to time.
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ATTENDANCE RECORD AT THE MEETINGS

OF THE BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES

AND THE GENERAL MEETINGS

The number of meetings of the Board and Board
committees held during the year ended 30 June 2016
and attendance by the Directors are set out in the table

below:

No. of meetings held during HE-B-/AERA
the year ended 30 June 2016 RETZEERY

Executive Directors HiEE

Mr.Ke Jun Xiang (note)

AEALE (M)

Mr. Wilson Wong Wilson Wong %%
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung BrRadt

Mr. Fu Daoding BT %4
Non-execufive Directors FHTEE

Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard PEA%E

Mr.Li Chung Kai, Philip SNERE
Independent Non-executive Directors BU#i7EZ
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung Bliop 3

Mr. Chan Siu Kay REELE

Mr. Choi Chin Yu (nofe) ERTRA (HH)

Note:

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang and Mr. Choi Chin Yu were not able to attend
any of the general meetings held during the year due tfo
conflicting business schedule. Their absence constitutes deviation
from CG Code provision E.1.2 and A.6.7 respectively.

9/9
9
19
8/9

9/9
9/9

8/9
9/9
19

N\ AN
JJ:% B /A %
EFEERUREEERSEER
REERXEZHEL ek
BE_Z-R"EXNA=ZTHELEERETZ
EEER %%?é%;.%ﬁﬁm%ﬂk&%%
CEEHELEDENRTER
Audit Remuneration  Nomination  Executive General
Commitee ~ Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee ~ Meeting
EZ8e HMZEE  R¥ZEE 4MZEE  RRAE
2 2 0 3 2
n/oFER 2/2 0/0 33 0/2
n/ofBR  n/oTER n/oTER 33 2/2
n/of8A  n/oTER n/oFER 33 2/2
n/oRERE  n/oTER n/oRER 3/3 2/2
n/oRBER  n/oTER n/afBR  n/oTER 2/2
n/ocRER  n/oTER n/cRER  n/oRER 2/2
2/2 2/2 0/0  n/ofER 1/2
2/2 212 0/0  n/oTER 212
2/2 2/2 0/0  n/aTER 0/2
Btat -
MEAEERERFALEAERSFERTHEARS

BEHMARHEEAREFRAETZRRAE - REXR
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges ifs responsibility for the
integrity of the Group’s financial informatfion and the
effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal controls
and risk management processes. In this context, the
Board has established a clear organisational structure
with appropriate delegation of responsibility to satisfy
changing business needs while managing risks that are
critical to the achievement of business objectives.

The Board has adopted a set of written manuals for the
disclosure of information, internal control procedures and
the delineation of responsibilities of the Board and Board
committees since May 2008. Management is responsible
to conduct these control procedures and monitors risk
and effectiveness of the corresponding internal controls.

The Company has commissioned ongoing review on
the Group’s internal control system and operational
procedures through the Audit Committee. During the year
ended 30 June 2016, the Audit Committee had reviewed
the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Company. The Audit Committee noted the
control deficiency causing the non-compliance with
the Listing Rules as set out under "Compliance with
Laws and Regulations” in the "Director’'s Report”. After
implementation of subsequent enhancement of internal
control procedures to avoid non-compliance, the Audit
Committee is satisfied that the infernal control system
within the Group is effective.

Where issues are identified in the course of review, the
Company has sought to, and will confinue to seek fo,
implement remedial measures so as fo ensure that
systems are, or will promptly be put, in place to enable
the Company fo have better internal controls, and hence
ability to ensure compliance of its financial reporting and
other obligations.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare
the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view. The Board considers that in preparing the
consolidated financial statements, the Group has applied
the appropriate accounting policies that are consistently
adopted and made judgements or estimates that are
reasonable and prudent in accordance with the Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and in
compliance with disclosure requirements stipulated
under the Listing Rules and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The Board, having made appropriate enquiries, is of the
view that the Group has adequate resources to continue
in operational existence for the foreseeable future and
that, for this reason, it is appropriate for the Group fo
adopt the going concern basis in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

AUDITOR’S REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES
AND REMUNERATION

The responsibilities of the auditor of the Company with
respect to financial reporting are set out in the section of
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 51 to 53.

For the year ended 30 June 2016, the fees paid to
them in respect of services rendered to the Group
amounted to approximately HK$1,229,000, of which a
sum of HK$850,000 was paid for auditing services and of
HK$379,000 for non-auditing services. The non-auditing
services comprised primarily fee in connecting with the
circular for the major tfransaction in relation to provision of
financial assistance and advance to an entity issued on 3
June 2016, tax filing and other relafted services.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Board is committed to providing the Shareholders
with a clear and complete picture of the financial
information of the Group by way of publication of interim
and annual reports. Apart from receiving circulars, nofices
and financial reports, the Shareholders may also choose
fo log on our website (www.cil479.com.hk) to access
more corporate information and the constitutional

documents of the Company.

The Company encourages participaftion of the
Shareholders at every general meeting to stay informed
of the Group’s strategy and goals. The Chairman himself
takes the chair in general meetings to ensure that the
Shareholders’ views are communicated fo the Board. The
general meetings provide a useful forum to exchange
views with the Board.

Pursuant to CG code provision E.1.2, the chairmen of
the Board should attend the annual general meeting
and should also invite the chairmen of the audit,
remuneration, nomination and any other committees (as
appropriate) to attend. In their absence, he should invite
another member of the committee or failing this his duly
appointed delegate, to attend. These persons should
be available to answer questions at the annual general
meeting.

The Company keeps the Shareholders informed of
the procedure for voting by poll in all circulars to the
Shareholders which are from time fo time despafched
to them together with notices of general meetings of
the Company. The Company has taken steps to ensure
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll
contained in the Listing Rules and the constitutional
documents of the Company. Poll results are published on
the website of the Stock Exchange and are posted on the
website of the Company shortly after the meetings.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. KE Jun Xiang, aged 54, joined the Company in August
1999 and has been the Chairman of the Company since
July 2003. Mr. Ke graduated from Zhongshan University
majoring in business management. He had joined China
Huitong Group of Companies as the person-in-charge of
the Guangzhou Office and was appointed as the legal
representative and general manager of the Guandong
Company of China Huitong Group of Companies in 1992,

Mr. Wilson Wong, aged 24, joined the Company in August
2074 and has been appointed as the Deputy Chairman
of the Company. Mr. Wong received a Bachelor Degree
in Business from Monash University, Australia in 2013 and
is a young enfrepreneur running businesses of property
development, beverage and catering and financial
investment in Australia and Hong Kong. In 2012, he
established CoreNex Property Group Pty Ltd. and 5 Solars
Restaurant in Australia. Mr. Wong is also an executive
director of Everland Group Holding Ltd. He is a son of Mr.
Ke Jun Xiang.

Ms. LO Yuen Chung, aged 57, joined the Company in
January 2012. She has over 10 years of experience in
frading business in Hong Kong and in the Mainland
China, including business related to electronics products.

Mr. FU Daoding, aged 43, joined the Company in
February 2013. Mr. Fu has over 20 years of experience in
the banking sector in the Mainland China. He graduated
from the Hunan Institute of Finance and Economics
majoring in finance and is also a postgraduate of the
Guangdong Academy of Social Sciences majoring in

economics.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. CHOW Yeung Tuen, Richard, aged 59, joined the
Company in April 2010. Mr. Chow is a Certified Public
Accountant with over 30 years of experience in
accounting, auditing and faxation. He is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants,
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and the
Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. He also holds a Master
Degree in Business Administration from the University of
East Asia, Macau and is also a Barrister of England and
Wales.

Mr. LI Chung Kai Philip, aged 60, joined the Company
in March 2012. Mr. Li has over 35 years of experience in
apparel and garment industry in Hong Kong and in the
Mainland China. He obtained a Diploma in Programming
Technology from Confrol Data Institute, Toronto, Ontario,
Canada and a Diploma in Business Administration from
Seneca College of Applied Arts and Technology, Toronto,
Ontario, Canada.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. KWOK Yam Sheung, aged 69, joined the Company
in September 2004. Mr. Kwok is a professional corporate
secretary and a corporate management consultant. He is
a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and the Hong Kong Institute of
Company Secretaries. He has extensive experience in

corporate management.

Mr. CHAN Siu Kay, aged 57, joined the Company in
April 2010. Mr. Chan holds a Master Degree in Business
Administration from the University of Strathclyde in the
United Kingdom and a Master Degree in Corporate
Finance from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. He is
a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a Cerfified Public Accountant of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountanfs.
He is also an associate member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Mr. Chan has
gained over 30 years of experience in audit, accounting,
taxation, corporate finance and IPO from working in
an infernational audit firm and a number of listed

companies.

Mr. CHOI Chin Yu, aged 39, joined the Company in August
2012. He has over 15 years of experience in the computer
software sector in Hong Kong.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. CHIU King Hoi, Anthony, aged 56, joined the Company
in October 1997. He is also the financial controller of
the Company. Mr. Chiu holds a Bachelor Degree of
Commerce in Accounting and a Master Degree of
Business in Electronic Commerce. He is a fellow member
of CPA Australia and a Certified Public Accountant of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr.
Chiu has over 30 years of work experience in auditing
and accounting. Prior to joining the Company, he had
held senior financial positions in various listfed companies

in Hong Kong.
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BEPR
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (PRACTISING)
HONG KONG

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CIL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
CIL Holdings Limited (the "*Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the "Group”) set out on pages 54 to 183, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 30 June 2016, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparafion of consolidated financial statements that
give a tfrue and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

GRAHAM H.Y. CHAN & CO.

BREREZRERAARRZ
BYBHMBEE
(RERZEZMALZERLAE)

R (ATEBIEMD CEREMAEES
183EFMEERERARATN(EQXAD KA
MEAR (RBIEEE]D 2GREMBREK -1t
FEMBBRREBEN-_Z-—R"EFAA=THZ
FEBBEMRRR URBEZBLFEZHS
BERAEMZHKRER REEZZBHRNG
EHERER URFTESHHRBERA M
HEER

EENGEUBRRZEE

ERMBHMELARBTRBLRGRIZBERTE
FEREEMAF2HRERBRE - UEEHR
ARAUGEYBRRALENAIMERE - UE
FrimSN G M BRRTFEARRFFRER
&2 2 BEAHRBRAL o
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT BV #ZBHIHEE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on fthese
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act and for no other purpose. We do noft assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit fo obtfain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s infernal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

BT & E

BMcBEENREERZER  BRAEEEY
BHRRBRER  XRAFEQTEFEOMREZ
REEAZBRR®|E KRtz FAHREF
EEMAZ RARIRARE 2 ATHER
HA+TEEHEEEE -

EMERBESBEHMOSRM BT BRTE

AlEZ ELRERABREMETERRE - I

BERVITEZR UAERERSREUBR
EBNFREEMERHERRAL -

ERTHEREINTRFUENEBRRSMBR
RITBSERFRBER 2 BRER - TEER
BFTIHURN 2B 2 # & BEFE AR
FRERMEBUFR AU BREREFBEERERR
Mz Ek e ZFGEZERRE  EMETEE
ZARENEEMA PR 2 FE M BRE
HEzZAMEE  URFITEEZERERF (B
WHAHZ LB ZAMEZR ZIREBERER -
ERTEEFHESHIRAZEHBERSS
BRAFHZEHMETREEE  URFTHER
EMBHRR2ERIIBRA -

EMBEE BRMMESZERERCRRNE
ENREMzERZRREHER -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT BV #ZBHIHEE

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group
as at 30 June 2016 and of its financial performance and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Graham H.Y. Chan & Co.
Certified Public Accountants (Practising)

Hong Kong, 30 September 2016

BER

HMRA LRGEEHBEBRRRETBUE
HRELARZUEERATFHRR SEER=
E-RERNAZTHZUBREAREBEZ
ALEFEZHBRARRERE  YEERE
BRARAZREREZBERS -

BREBETRAERAT
BESITH

&8 ZE-R"FAA=+H
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME e B& Rt ElER

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Gains arising from written back of:
—payables in relation to

litigation settled

—other payable

Fair value gains/(losses) on
investments at fair value through
profit or loss, net

Impairment loss on available-for-sale
investment

Loss on disposal of a subsidiary

Other administrative expenses

Finance costs

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Income tax (expenses)/credit

Profit/ (loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income
for the year:

[tem that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Reclassification adjustments for

losses included in profit or loss
upon disposal of a subsidiary

Total comprehensive income/ (loss)
for the year

Profit/ (loss) for the year
attributable to:
—Owners of the Company
—Non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income/ (loss)
for the year attributable to:
—Owners of the Company
—Non-controlling interests

Earnings/(loss) per share for
profit/ (loss) attributable to owners
of the Company:
—Basic

—Diluted

§
HERAF
EX

Hep i A
BOLTHEEL 2 W :
-ARCTHEHDZ
FEA AR

- Hb A HRIE
BAOVEFARRZ
REZDTEKE
(18) F8
ﬂEEEEEZHE

3!
HE—RNBLRZEE
A TBB %
BB R

BBATERL (58
Fiiam (X H) /%
AEEER, (58R)
AEEZRMLE

AHEREBREH I EE
BE2ER

E & — B E LD E
M ABE2BE
ZEHOERE

AEE2HEEE
(B1])AE

THALEEREE
B, (BE)
- ARAEBA
- FERER

THALTEEREE
2EKE (BB LE:
- ADAEBA
—FERER

ARREEABGEER,
(BB)2E8RERN/
(B1]) :

-EX

-#E

Note
MY &

11
11

21
34(a)

12

34(a)

2016 2015
S —E-n%
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TR TR
223,481 617,696
(214,082) (597,220)
9.399 20,476
10,186 8,287
69,313 2
327 -
1,896 (17,065)
(48) (4,952)
- (3,006)
(64,983) (62,616)
(9.959) (3,766)
16,131 (62,642)
(48) 1,450
16,083 (61,192)
- 16
16,083 (61,176)
18,101 (61,481)
(2.018) 289
16,083 (61,192)
18,101 (61,465)
(2.018) 289
16,083 (61,176)

0.60 centsi@fll  (2.45) centsiEl

N/A 7iE A

N/A REA




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Deposit paid for acquisition
of items of property, plant
and equipment
Available-for-sale investment
Loans receivable
Deposits

Current assets

Inventories

Loans receivable

Prepayments, deposits, interest and
other receivables

Trade receivables

Investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Tax recoverable

Pledged fixed deposit

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade payables
Accruals, deposits received and
other payables
Tax payable

Borrowings, due within one year

FRBEE

MEE - HBERRE
BYEE

BEWE  HHER
RBEBZENES

AHHERE
FE W B 5K
BE

REBEE

FE

& W & K
BARE RS FE
K H il & W R IE
W E 5 R
BAVEFABEZ
RE

CEqEE:E

B 1 E B 7
RITEFRBEE

RBAE
PS8 5 R
FEFHER - CWEE

R HL At FE A ROR
FE 3R
—FRIPZBE

Note
Bt 5

19
20

21
22
23

24
22

23
25

26

27
28

29

30
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FERBRRE

At 30 June 2016 R=—ZFE—ANFXA=1TH

2016 2015
—E—AE —E-—RE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
15,842 6134
23,042 25,542
- 4,145

- 48
24,805 26,196
- 21,171
63,689 83,236
3,088 13,261
23,159 6,700
36,379 9,950
15,736 37,602
43,120 23,921
- 286
20,006 20,789
98,098 11,874
239,586 124,383
3,327 11,857
6,086 62,210
715 259
96,624 38,141
106,752 112,467
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  #ZR& &R R &

At 30 June 2016 R=-ZFE—ANFXA=1H

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities
Borrowings, due affer one year

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Issued capital

Reserves
Equity attributable to owners of
the Company

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

REBEEFHR

REERRBER

*RBEE

EERIBEEE
—FRIP2EE

BEERH

BEXRRERE

2BRITRA

f#E

RATEEAEEES

RS

EEmAE

The consolidated financial statements on pages 54 to

183 were approved and authorised for issue by the board

of directors on 30 September 2016 and are signed on its

behalf by:

Ke Jun Xiang
&

Director
EE

2016 2015

—B-XE —B-HF

Note HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
M FTEx FEx
132,834 11,916

196,523 95,152

32 - 145
31 20,832 41,978
20,832 42,123

175,691 53,029

33 36,151 25,106
137,883 24,248

174,034 49,354

1,657 3,675

175,691 53,029

BSAZIHZBANBRRCEEFEN=
F-XEAASTAMERBENE LHT

IERERREE !

Fu Daoding
FET
Director
EE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY #REERZE R

For the year ended 30 June 2016 EZ—ZF—~NFAXA=1HILFE

Attributable fo owners of the Company
KRAEEARE

At July 2014

(Loss)/pralfit for the year

Other comprehensive income

for the year:

Reclassification adjustments
for losses included in prof
or loss upon disposal of
a subsidiary (nofe 34(a))

Tofal comprehensive

(loss)/income for the yeor

Transactions with Owners
Forfeiture of share options

At 30 June 2015 and
1 July 2015

Profit/loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income

for the year

Total comprehensive
income; (loss)for the year

Transactions with Owners
Issue of shares

Less: share issue expenses

At 30 June 2016

RZZ-BELA-R

Ey(£8) /A
ERER2ENE:

REE-AMELAR

TABRZERLER

AEEB(FE0)

FARE(ER)/ha
2

SEEAZRS
RUBRE

RZB-157AZ18

R=%-B§tA-A

EmiER/ (B8)
FREGEENE

AREAIRA
Rign
B RORARR

RZZ-RERAZTH

Available-
Share- forsale

based  investment Non-
Issued Share Copital ~ payment  revaluation Accumuloted controlling
capital ~ premium reserve reserve reserve losses Tofal inferests Total
Nk THEE
BEHY R&
BEfRE  ROEE  ERER  NREE  EMRE  ERES g FERER ait
HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
TEL TR TE7 Té7 TE7 TEn TEr Tén TR
2,106 219,689 (100) 10,468 (18)  (04328) 10819 3,386 114,205
- (01.481)  (61.487) 29 (61.192)
- - - 16 16 16
- - - 16 (1.481)  (61.465) 29 (61.176)
- (197) - 197
25,106 219,689 (100) 1020 - (26501 49,354 3,675 53029
1801 1801 (2018) 16,083
- - - - 18101 18101 (2018) 16,083
11,045 99,405 110450 110450
- (381) - - (38) (381)
36,151 376,223 (100) 1020 - QA 17403 1657 175,691
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

GEETRER

2016 2015
ZE-XRF —E-AF
Note HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
Bt = FERT FET
Cash flows from operating activities K& FEBH 2 HERE
Profit/ (loss) before taxation BB ADEF, (E8) 16,131 (62,642)
Adjustments for: RTIREELRE
Interest income FIE WA 10 (6.656) (5.679)
Finance costs A& B AR 12 9,959 3,766
Depreciation and amortisation EREE 13 7,120 4,406
Write-down of inventories MR 7 E 13 1,558 =
Gains arising from written back BEENREEE
of payables Z W= 11 (69.640) -
Loss on disposal of property, plant  HEWE - #EK
and equipment HEZEE 13 341 287
Unrealised fair value losses on RAFEFABEZ
investments at fair value through REZARERNFE
profit or loss, net ERFE 13 2,864 686
Impairment loss on AHEEREZRE
available-for-sale investment B8 21 48 4,952
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RBMMBARZ
BB 34(a) - 3,006
Operating loss before working EEESEHA
capital changes ZREEE (38.275) (51,218)
Decrease in trade receivables EWE 5 ERFED 21,866 30,454
(Increase)/decrease in loans FEWE K (3gm) m L
receivable (15,068) 10,422
(Increase)/decrease in RATVEFAER
investments at fair value ZRE(EM R
through profit or loss (22,063) 15,701
(Increase)/decrease in EARE R FMERHEM
prepayments,deposits, interest FEWERE (& m) R
and other receivables (6.169) 2,724
Decrease in inventories FERD 8,615 10,372
Decrease in frade payables, ERESERR  EFEA -
accruals,other payables and HiEARER
deposits received 2R RED (12,702) (8.545)
Cash (used in)/generated from r& (A FBRE
operations (63,796) 9.910
Interest paid ERFE (1,204) (1.638)
Hong Kong Profits Tax EBRE (B EER
refund/ (paid) FEH 549 (2.158)

Net cash (used in)/generated from #&&EE (FTHA), B2
operating activities R&3H

(64,451) 6,114




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Purchase of intfangible asset

Deposit paid for purchase of items

of property, plant and equipment

Refund of deposits previously paid
for proposed acquisitions

Sales proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment

Consideration from disposal
of a subsidiary

Purchase of available-for-sale
investments

Net cash outflows arising from
disposal of a subsidiary

Decrease/(increase) in pledged
fixed deposit

Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceed from placement of
new shares for cash
Share issue expenses
Net decrease in factoring loan
Net increase/(decrease) in other
bank borrowings
Net increase in margin loan
payable
Other loans raised
Advancement of amount due fo
a director
Proceeds from issue of bonds
Bond issue expenses
Repayment of amount due to
a director
Repayment of other loans
Repayment of bonds

Net cash generated from/
(used in) financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at

beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year

Represented by:
Bank balances and cash

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRERDF
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 43§

GERERER

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE_—F—NFANA=+HIFE

Note
Fff

REFHZHERE
BEWFE HERRE

BEELAE 20
SHHBEYE - #H
KBRBEEZESE
BRI
XN 2®&E
HEMSE - WRERRE
Z PSR
HE—BHNEAR
ZRE
BEUTHEERE

23(c)

HE-BNEARESE
2B E R
K 0 E K
HA, (Ehm)
SR & =\

34(a)

REFHAMAZHEEFE

MEZD2HERE
AUMBEEMmMES
A 2 FRERRR 33
RADEATRI X
BEEETRD FHE
HpRITEEEM,
(R2) 358
FEAHR 3 & & FR4E hn
FEE
BEHMER
ENESHERER

BRITESBHROR
BEHEBRTHX
HEENESHKA

EEAMER
BEES

39(b)
31(d)

39(b)

BEEETE (FTA)
ZEEFE

ReRAEEEER
2/ (Rd) B8

FAzHRERRE
ZERE

FHEZRERRE
£EEH

B
WITHEERERES

2016 2015
—g-x%¥  =—T-&%
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FE T FHE T
(10,824) (1,024)
= (5.000)
= (4,145)
3,060 4,250
300 =
1.000 5
- (5.865)
- (18)
783 (198)
3,507 3,485
(2.174) (8.515)
110,450 -
(3.871) -
(5.116) (26,188)
4,351 (9.553)
3,753 4,722
56,100 4,000
- 5,733
- 20,000
- (150)
- (5.733)
(9.518) -
(3.300) 5
152,849 (7.169)
86,224 (9.570)
11,874 21,444
98,098 11,874
98,098 11,874
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”). The address of
its registered office and principal place of business
of the Company are disclosed in the “Corporate

Information” section of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars ("HKD"), which is the same as
the functional currency of the Company, and all
values are rounded to the nearest thousand except
otherwise indicated.

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 41.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("HKFRSs")

There is no new and revised HKFRSs issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(the "HKICPA") effective for the first time in the current
year.

R ME

ABEH

AAARERERTMAT BB ERE
EAT HROREEHARSHERA
ATHRFL) £ - KA ZEMPER
REBEEWG i DREHIAT
ER ] —EHE -

REVBRBRLBT (BT 25 mB
ARRERRBZIHEEY - REBIEBE
I MERECHEERBEANTOE -

KRB ZETEXBHREER - ADFE
EWMBERAR 2 ETEEZHCHNMEL -

FE R #a] R AEIET 2 B HEME
BEEAN(FEEVBREE
a1l

VEERSTMAS(FREEHFAE])
BT RBET 2 BB BREER
REAFEERER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #&¥ &Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. FE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING £
STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") (Continued) ]

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are

|

/N
not yet effective for the year ended 30 June 2016: FEI RGBT E BB REEL

HKFRSs (Amendments)
BRMBEREER (EFTA)
HKFRS 2 (Amendments)

BRMIERE R F25E (BT A)
HKFRS 9
BRMBERELEIER
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (Amendments)
BRMBERMELAEI0N -
BRMBRELINFI2HRR
BB ERI 285 (BFTA)
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(Amendment)
BRMBHRELEIFI0RR
BB ER 285 (BFTA)
HKFRS 11 (Amendments)
BRMBEHRELEINFEH BFTA)
HKFRS 15
BRMBRELEEI5%
HKFRS 15 (Amendments)

BRMBEHRELERE5K (BT )
HKFRS 16
BRMBRELIE165
HKAS 1 (Amendments)
N -RR EALACCHEN)
HKAS 7 (Amendments)
BEBETEAETR (BITF)
HKAS 12 (Amendments)
BEBERERIE125 (BT A)
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38
(Amendments)
BEREEREIONRR
BB G ERI I8 (BFTA)
HKAS 16 and HKAS 41
(Amendments)
BEREERFIONRR
BB ERELF BT A)

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle!

ERVEREEN - —FE 2 -NFRAH2FEIE"

Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment
Transaction?

UBRDAERNIRRG 20 ERFE2

Financial Instruments?

LRI A?

Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception’

REBR  ERAGEARZOIMER

Sale or Conftribution of Assets between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint Venture®
REEHHBPLE NS GECECHETHESIEIAEE

Accounting for Acquisition of Interests in Joint Operations!

WEEE R 2 S EE

Revenue from Contracts with Customers?

REBEFEHZWE?

Clarification to HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?

ERVBBEEAUFISRRATFEN 2 NG 2B F?

Leases*

Ha

Disclosure Initiative!

WE A

Disclosure Initiative®

WEE AL

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses®

RABRBEEIELHBEE®

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation’

BEUEI2FERBHEGN

Agriculture: Bearer Plants’

BE EEMEY

AEBEYHRREFEAUTCHEMELEE
TE-ARERNAZHHLEFEEERERZ
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For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

[ Effective for annual periods beginning on or
affer 1 January 2016.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2018.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after a date to be determined.

= Effective for annual periods beginning on or
affer 1 January 2019.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2017.

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” issued in 2009
infroduced new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9
was subsequently amended in 2010 fto include
requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial liabilities and for derecognition, and
further amended in 2013 fo include the new
requirements for general hedge accounting.
Another revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued in
2014 mainly fo include a) impairment requirements
for financial assets and b) limited amendments to
the classification and measurement requirements
by introducing a ‘fair value through other
comprehensive income’ measurement category for

certain simple debt instruments.

HKFRS 9 will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the annual period beginning
on 1 July 2018 with earlier application permitted.
The directors of the Company anticipate that
the adoption of HKFRS 9 in the future may have
a significant impact on the amounts reported
in respect of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities. It is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the effect until a detailed
review has been completed.

2.

R ME

F& R #T ] R EIEE] 2 B M
BREFH ((FEEMBEREE
211 (&)

A

A—E-—RFE-—PB—BSzEHBZ
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2 RIE-NF-—A-HIlZEHEBEZ
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e AMSER S 2 ERK 2 FERBEE

3 o

=

i m-m— nm—ﬂ—aﬁZ@ﬁﬁz
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5 m:g tE-B-BRTEBBE
R EIR Y o

EEMBREEAFOMREMIA]

R-BZENFEME BN BERSELS

ONeMI A |HEMEEZD ERFE
REFRE - BB B REAEAFEORE
BR-Z-ZFELBT AAHEEE
BZHERFERBUEBRRAZRE K
“E-=FE-SEEET URAEE
—REAETREECHRAE R — W
FRMz2BEBUBREERERS —E
BIRAEEMA)SMEE ZRERE
Eb)EAETHEBKIASIAIRLATF
Bt AHME2EKEIFTEER  Ho 8
Rt EBREEEBEREMBT °

BRMNBHREENEIREEREERZ
E-NELtA-HRBZFEHNBNGS
MBRRERALAFRARS - A2 FE
EHEE RRRRAE B BRELELE
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BENRESLHEELREELE - AGTR
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For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

HKFRS 15 specifies how and when the Group will
recognise revenue as well as requiring the Group
to provide users of financial statements with more
informative and relevant disclosures. The standard
provides a single, principles based five-step model
to be applied to all contracts with customers. Under
HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised in accordance with
the core principle by identifying the contract(s) with
a customer, identifying the performance obligation
in the contract, determining the transaction price,
allocating the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contfract and recognising revenue
when (or as) the performance obligation is satisfied.
HKFRS 15 also includes a cohesive set of disclosure
requirements that would result in providing users of
financial statements with comprehensive information
about the nature, amount, fiming and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows arising from the contracts

with customers.

HKFRS 15 will be adopted in the Group's
consolidated financial statements for the annual
period beginning on 1 July 2018 and the Group is in
the process of assessing the impact of HKFRS 15 to
the results and financial positions of the Group.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will
supersede HKAS 17 “Leases”, infroduces a single
lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to
recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a
term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying
asset is of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16,
a lessee is required to recognise a right-of-use
asset representing its right tfo use the underlying
leased asset and a lease liability representing its
obligation to make lease payments. Accordingly, a
lessee should recognise depreciation of the right-
of-use asset and interest on the lease liability, and
also classify cash repayments of the lease liability
into a principal portion and an interest portion
and present them in the statement of cash flows.
Also, the right-of-use asset and the lease liability
are initially measured on a present value basis.
The measurement includes non-cancellable lease
payments and also includes payments to be made
in optional periods if the lessee is reasonably certain
fo exercise an opfion to extend the lease, or not
to exercise an option to terminate the lease. This
accounting treatment is significantly different from
the lessee accounting for leases that are classified
as operating leases under the predecessor standard,
HKAS 17.

2.

R ME

F& R #T ] R EIEE] 2 B M
BREFH ((FEEMBEREE
211 (&)

EEMBREEABIGRIEE

RV BMEENE16 R ER B HE
MREBEFENFE 17 EE IMEIAE
—ABEASHEEEN  WREABEAR
AUEBI2EANMEHERIEERE
& EEREERBEBEERN - A8
s RIETBUBRELRE655 » &
HMAEBRREAREE (RTIEEERA
HREHEEE) REEEE (RREAFEMR
XANEERIE) - Bt ABAEERIE
REEEFERBESERNE  AHKBEE
EENREERDBRATEB I RFSH
DoNERESRERPEDN - B £H
BEERHEEEVNSRAEEENE -
SAEREFAAUHEREN  FEEMEA
HASESESTHEERERARRITRE
BEEPLEESNER MR EEENE
RAEH AR - L EFTEE G EERER
EAEBEHEE /RO ERKEHE
MEENABASTRERETR -



CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRERDF
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 44§

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #&¥ &Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “"Leases” (Continued)

In respect of lessor accounting, HKFRS 16
substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in HKAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor
continues to classify its leases as operating leases or
finance leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently.

HKFRS 16 will be adopted in the Group's
consolidated financial statements for annual periods
beginning on 1 July 2019 and the Group is in the
process of assessing the impact of HKFRS 16 to the
results and financial positions of the Group.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the other new and revised HKFRSs will
have no material impact on the results and financial

position of the Group.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

The adoption of disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)
relating to the preparation of financial statements

In the current year, the Group adopts the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the "Listing Rules”) requiring the financial
statements disclosures with reference to the new
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, Cap. 622. The
adoption of the requirements has primarily impacted
the presentation and disclosure of information in the
consolidated financial statements. These changes
mainly include the presentation of the Company’s
statement of financial position as a note disclosure
instead of a primary statement, updating any
references to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
to refer to the current Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and replacing certain terminology
no longer used in the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance with terminology used in HKFRSs.

Comparative information in respect of the financial
year ended 30 June 2015 are presented or disclosed
in the consolidated financial statements based
on the new requirements. Information previously
required to be disclosed under the predecessor
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance or the Listing
Rules but not under the new Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance or the amended Listing Rules are not
disclosed in these consolidated financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs, which is a
collective term referred to all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs”) and
Interpretations ("Ints”) issued by the HKICPA,
accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements comply with the applicable disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the Listing Rules.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention,
except for investments at fair value through profit or
loss and available-for-sale investment which have
been measured at fair values as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
fransaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation fechnique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
parficipants would fake those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement
and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is defermined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment fransactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing
fransactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17,
and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable

value in HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair

value measurements are categorised into Level 1,

2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs

to the fair value measurements are observable

and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as

follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other that quoted
prices included with Level 1, that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly; and

Level 3 inputfs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

3.1

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements
incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities contfrolled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved
when the Company:

. has the power over the investee;
0 is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns

from its involvement with the investee; and

. has the ability to use the power to affect its

returns.
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For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.1

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (Continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it confrols
an investee if facts and circumstances indicate
that there are changes to one or more of the
three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of
a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other
comprehensive income are attributed to
the owners of the Company and fo the non-
conftrolling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is atffributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance. Prior to 1 July 2009, losses applicable
to the non-controlling interests in excess of
the non-controlling interests in the subsidiary’s
equity were allocated against the inferests of
the Group except to the extent that the non-
conftrolling interests had a binding obligation
and were able to make an additional

investment to cover the losses.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with the Group’s
accounting policies.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.1

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (Continued)

All infra-group assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating fo
tfransactions between members of the Group

are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests
in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group
losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity fransactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and
the non-controlling interests are adjusted to
reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference beftween
the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and aftributed to owners of the
Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as
the difference between (i) the aggregate of
the fair value of the consideration received
and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.
The fair value of any investment retained in
the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” or, when applicable, the cost
on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a jointly controlled entfity.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.2

3.3

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible asset acquired separately is
measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost
of an intangible asset acquired in a business
combination is the fair value at the date of
acquisition. The useful life of an intangible
asset is assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
Intangible asset with finite life is subsequently
amortised over useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is
an indication that the intangible asset may
be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset
with a finite useful life are reviewed at least af
each financial year end. Intangible asset with
indefinite useful life that is acquired separately
is carried at cost less accumulated impairment

losses.

An infangible asset is derecognised on disposal,
or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses
arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset, measured at the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss
when the asset is derecognised.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly aftributable to the
acquisition of the items.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

3.3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged fo profit
or loss during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
is calculated using the straight-line method fo
write off their cost over their estimated useful
lives at the following annual rates:

Leasehold improvements 20%
20% - 33%
20% - 33%
20% - 52%
Yacht 20%

Furniture and fixtures
Machinery and equipment
Motor vehicles

Useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected fo arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset,
and is recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which the asset is derecognised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHRE)

3.4 IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON TANGIBLE AND 3.4 AREREREEZBERE

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets (see the accounting
policy in respect of impairment of financial
assets below) to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss, if any. Where it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to the individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating unit for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted fo their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific fo the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.4

3.5

IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON TANGIBLE AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or
a cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating
unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and
represents amounts receivable for goods sold in
the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related tax.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised
when all of the following conditions are
satisfied:

- the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership
of goods;
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHRE)

3.5 REVENUE RECOGNITION (Continued) 3.5 WatE:R (&)

- the Group retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor
effective control over goods sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably;

- it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to

the Group; and

- the costs incurred or to be incurred
in respect of the transaction can be
measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is
recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow fo the Group and
the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably. Interest income from a financial asset
is accrued on a fime basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying

amount on initial recognition.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
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3.6 TAXATION

Income tax expense represents the sum of the
tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net
profit as reported in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because it excludes items of income
and expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years, and it further excludes items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group'’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary
differences between the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding
fax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all faxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised
for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assetfs and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary differences arise
from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #&¥ &Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHRE)

3.6 TAXATION (Continued) 3.6 HBIEE)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
tfaxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to ufilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at the end of the each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset
to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is settled
or the asset is realised. The measurement of
deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects the
fax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end
of the reporting period, to recover or seftle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDF
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 43§

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.6

3.7

TAXATION (Continued)

Current or deferred tax for the year is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the current and deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax
or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting
for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business

combination.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost, which comprises all
costs of purchase and, where applicable, costs
of conversion and other costs that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, is calculated
using the weighted average cost method. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the

sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying
amount of those inventories is recognised as
an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories fo net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an
expense in the period the write-down or loss
occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories is recognised as a reduction
in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal

occurs.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #&¥ &Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.8 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

3.9

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash

on hand and deposits held at call with banks.

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand

and form an integral part of the Group’s

cash management are also included as a

component of cash and cash equivalents for

the purpose of the consolidated statement of

cash flows.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT

(a) Retirement benefit scheme

®)

Payment to Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the "MPF Scheme”) which is
defined contribution scheme is charged
as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the

conftributions.

Share-based payments

For grants of share options that are
conditional upon satisfying specified
vesting conditions, the fair value of services
received is determined by reference to the
fair value of share options granted at the
grant date and is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period, with a
corresponding increase in equity (share-
based payment reverse).

For share options that vest immediately at
the date of grant, the fair value of the share
options granted is expensed immediately
to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i #& ¥R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT (Continued) 3.9 EEEHN(E)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

When share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share-
based payment reserve will be transferred
tfo share premium. When share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the
amount previously recognised in share-
based payment reserve will be fransferred
fo accumulated losses.

3.10 FOREIGN CURRENCIES

In preparing the financial statements of
each individual group entity, fransactions in
currencies other than the functional currency
of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded
in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the datfes of the
fransactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the ratfes
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the ratfes
prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in ferms of historical costs in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #&¥ &Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHRE)

3.10 FOREIGN CURRENCIES (Continued) 3.10 ShE R E (])

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on translation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the refranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period except
for differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains
and losses are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, assets and liabilities of the
Group'’s foreign operatfions are franslated into
the presentation currency of the Group (i.e.
HKD) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period, and their income
and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during that period,
in which cases, the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity.
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For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.11 BORROWING COSTS 311 EBERE

82

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, consfruction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of fime
to get ready for their infended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assefs are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the femporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the

borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are charged fo profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

3.12 OPERATING LEASES

Where the Group has the use of assets held
under operating leases, payment made under
the leases are charged to profit or loss over
the accountfing periods covered by the lease
term except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits
to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives received are recognised in profit or
loss as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments made. Contfingent rentals are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #&¥ &Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHRE)

3.13 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES I3 MERBARERE

Provisions are recognised when: (i) the Group
has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of past events; (ii) it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation;
and (iii) the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for

future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required
in seftlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an oufflow
with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provision are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required
fo settle the obligation using a pre-tax interest
rate that reflects current market assessment of
the time value of money and the risks specific
tfo the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as confingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remofte.
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—ANENA=THILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

3.14 RELATED PARTIES

A related party is a person or entity that

is related to the entity that is preparing its

financial statements (“reporting entity’).

(a) A person or a close member of that

)

person’s family is related to a reporting

entity if that person:

®

@i

(i)

has control or joint control over the
reporting entity;

has significant influence over the
reporting entity; or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the reporting entity or of
a parent of the reporting entity.

An entity is related fo a reporting entity if

any of the following conditions applies:

®

(i

(i)

the entity and the reporting entity are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the

others);

one enftity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other
entity is a member);

both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party;

3.

R ME

FEETBR(E)

3.14 FABE K

BB LRRERMBEHRR 2ERE ((H

H=

E

i) B

B EARERE -

(@) MEBUTAL: Eﬂ%ikigjzgz

AT 2 RBEZREERERE

B4 -

() EHEHFRESZRES
B

(i) HEZHREEBEEARY
a2, %

(i) AZREERIZRES
ECBARNEEEEE
RE -

(b) H&HFE THEMEYE  BEE

HZREER AR

() ZEREZBTERER
—&EBEZHELT (F
BRAF -MWEBARAREBZR
MEA Rt EEREE) ;

(i) —EERBRAS —BRNWE
ERNARAEELE (RS
—BRAFBEEARQT
REZBHERNTAHEE R
%)

(iii) WF?E?%%E—%EH

SEE:



CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRERDF

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 &3k

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #&¥ &Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2016 & Z—

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.14 RELATED PARTIES (Continued)

(b) (Continued)

@iv)

)

vi

(vii)

one entity is a joint venture of a
third entfity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the reporting
entity or an entity related to the
reporting entity. If the reporting entity
is itself such a plan, the sponsoring
employers are also related to the
reporting entity;

the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in

(a);

a person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity); or

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group

of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to
the reporting entity or to the parent of
the reporting entity.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 3.15 £ THR

86

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes
a party to the confractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable
fo the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than the
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial
assetfs or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on inifial recognition. Transaction costs directly
atftributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified
into three categories, including available-for-
sale investment, financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss and loans and receivables.
The classification depends on the nature
and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the fime of initial recognition.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a
frade day basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the fime frame
established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHRE)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3.15 £ T A ()

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated as
available-for-sale or are not classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity

investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting period.
Changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated
under the heading of available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the financial
asset is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the available-
for-sale investment revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting
policy in respect of impairment of financial
assets below).
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets are classified as at fair value
through profit or loss when the financial asset is
either held for trading or it is designated as at
fair value through profit or loss.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading
if:

- it has been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling it in the near ferm;

- on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio
of identified financial instruments that
the Group manages fogether and has a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

- it is a derivative that is not designated and
effective as hedging instrument.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss (Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset
held for trading may be designated as at
fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition if:

- such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition

inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

- the financial asset forms part of a
group of financial assets or financial
liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the
Group’s documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about
the grouping is provided internally on that
basis; or

- it forms part of a contract containing one
or more embedded derivatives, and HKAS
39 permits the enfire combined contract
to be designated as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Fair value is determined in the manner
described in note 7.
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Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assefs with fixed or defterminable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. At the end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including loans receivable, trade
receivables, financial assets included in interest
and other receivables, pledged fixed deposit,
and bank balances and cash) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less any allowance for impairment (see
accounting policy in respect of impairment
of financial assets below). Amortised cost is
calculated taking info account any discount or
premium on acquisition and includes fees that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate
and transaction costs. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as
well as through the amortisation process.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value
through profit or loss, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of the each reporting
period. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have been impacted.

For available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolong decline in the fair value
that investment below its cost is considered to
be objective evidence of impairment.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHRE)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3.15 £ T A ()

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence
of impairment could include:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or

counterparty; or

- breach of contfract, such as default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

- it becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or financial re-
organisation; or

- the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

Financial assets that are assessed not to be
impaired individually, such as loans receivable,
and frade receivables, are subsequently
assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group’s
past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments
in the portfolio past the average credit period
and observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default

on receivables.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3.5 2R TH ()

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost,
an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’'s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount
of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss will not be reversed in

subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial assets is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of loans and
frade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount
of the allowance account are recognised in
profit or loss. When a loan or trade receivable is
considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited to
profit or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset
is considered to be impaired, cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
or loss in the period.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHRE)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3.15 £ T A ()

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised
cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount
of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss
fo the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments previously recognised in profit or
loss are not reversed through profit or loss in
subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised
directly in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in available-for-sale investment

revaluation reserve.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
issued by the group entity are classified
according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entfered info and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
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Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables and infterest-bearing borrowings
are initially stated at fair value less directly
atftributable tfransaction costs and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective inferest method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. The related
interest expense is recognised within “finance
costs” in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.

Equity instruments

An equity instfrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the relevant group entities
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’'s own equity
instruments is recognised and deducted
directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity

instruments.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHRE)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3.15 £ T A ()

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the confractual rights fo receive cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial assets and substantially all the
risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset
fo another entity. If the Group neither transfers
nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continues to conftrol the
fransferred asset, the Group recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated
liability for amounts it may have fo pay. If the
Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Group continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds

received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in
its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or
loss.
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Derecognition (Continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset other
than in its entirety (e.g. when the Group retains
an option to repurchase part of a transferred
asset or retains a residual interest that does
not result in the retention of substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and the
Group retains control), the Group allocates the
previous carrying amount of the financial asset
between the part it continues to recognise
under continuing involvement, and the part it
no longer recognises on the basis of the relative
fair values of those parts on the date of the
fransfer. The difference between the carrying
amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration
received for the part no longer recognised
and any cumulated gain or loss allocated
to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit
or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to
be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair value
of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities
when and only when, the Group’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The
difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting
policies, which are described in note 3,
management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assefs and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are based on past
experience and other factors that are considered
tfo be relevant. Actual results may differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accountfing
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Classification of financial assets

The Group needs to make judgements on the
classification of financial assets as different
classification will affect the accounting treatment
for the financial assets, and financial position and
operatfing results of the Group. The judgments on
these classifications depend on the nature and
purposes of acquiring those financial assets at their
initial recognitions. Subsequent reclassifications may
be made if the infention of holding a particular
financial asset changed and that reclassification is
permitted by HKFRSs.

EEt FHE R Z EERR

RERAEEzSFRRBED (FHEH
RMaEs i) ERERE B A T8
REMBESHzEERR B2 REEN
I EETREBRR o S hE R AEER
RIOBEBERLBRRAEE AR ZMAE
Ho BREFREARNEHET -

RNEEF AT RAEBR R RE L
fhe BT 2BETNRELEEY  AF
BEHAEHETT RN EMER - MZIRES
At 2B R EEMRERHE  AAH
ETRENRERMBRER -

FIER

RERARER 2S5 BEE - BRYRMAE
ZHERS . ERETFCAFE T 58 BB
RABAEEBARERE ZHH

AEEFREREEZ S EFLAE - B
TRAPHEEVELRNEEZSTER YU
EAEECHBRARCERE - WED
BzHABHBRRAOSRABNZECRHEE
ZHERBEZRE - MEBMBREE
BRF BREEEXE  AE-BE
TRMEENTEH IR -

97



98

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDF
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 43§

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Judgements (Continued)
Income faxes

Significant judgements on the future fax treatment
of certain transactions are required in determining
income tax provisions. The Group carefully evaluates
tax implications of transactions and tax provisions
are made accordingly. The tax treatment of such
tfransactions is reconsidered periodically to take into
account all changes in tax legislation.

Estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period
that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

Estimated impairment loss of fangible and infangible
assefts

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all tangible and intangible assets
at the end of each reporting period. Such assets
are tested for impairment annually, and/or when
there are indicators that the carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. Impairment exists when the
carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amounts, which is the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value
in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs fo
sell is based on available data from binding sales
fransactions in an arm’s length fransaction of similar
assets or observable market price less incremental
costs for disposing of the asset. When value in use
calculations are undertaken, management must
estimate the expected future cash flows from the
asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order fo calculate the present value
of those cash flows.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment

The Group’s management reviews the estimated
useful lives of property, plant and equipment in
determining their depreciation charges at the end
of each reporting period. This estimate is based on
the historical experience of the actual useful lives of
assets of similar nature and functions. The Group will
revise the depreciation charge where useful lives are

different to those previously estimated.
Estimated impairment loss on trade receivables

Management regularly reviews the recoverability
and ageing of the trade receivables. Allowance
for doubtful debts is made on trade receivables
based on the evaluation of collectability and
ageing analysis of the tfrade debts and on directors’
judgment and estimate. When there is objective
evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes into
consideratfion the estimation of future cash flows.
The amount of the impairment loss is measured as
difference between the asset’'s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated fufture cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at inifial recognition). Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. As aft 30 June
2016, the carrying amount of trade receivables is
approximately HK$15,736,000 (2015: HK$37,602,000).
No impairment loss on trade receivables of has been
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income for the years
ended 30 June 2016 and 2015. No allowance for
doubtful debts is made as at 30 June 2016 and 2015.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Estimated impairment loss on loans receivable

Management regularly reviews the recoverability of
the loans receivable. Appropriate impairment for
estimated irrecoverable amount is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that
the amount is not recoverable.

In determining whether allowance for bad and
doubtful debts is required, the Group fakes info
consideration the aged status and likelihood of
collection. Specific allowance is only made for the
loans receivable that are unlikely to be collected
and is recognised on the difference between the
carrying amount of loans receivable and the present
value of estimated future cash flow discounted using
the original effective interest rate. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. As at 30 June 2016, the
carrying amount of loans receivable amounted to
approximately HK$47,964,000 (2015: HK$32,896,000).
As at 30 June 2016 and 2015, no allowance for

impairment loss is made.
Estimated net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and selling
expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condition and the historical experience of
selling products of similar nature. It could change
significantly as a result of competitor actions in
response to severe industry cycles. Management
will reassess the estimations at the end of each
reporting period. During the year ended 30 June
2016, a written down of inventories amounted to
approximately HK$1,558,000 (2015: nil) is made.
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For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of

the Group’s financial assets and liabilities as at the

end of the reporting period are as follows:

Financial assets:

Available-for-sale investment

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss:
Held-for-trading investments

Loans and receivables:

Financial assets included in interest

and other receivables
Loans receivable
Trade receivables
Pledged fixed deposit
Bank balances and cash

Financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost:
Trade payables
Financial liabilities included in

accruals and other payables

Borrowings
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43,120 23,921
6.947 6,880
47,964 32,896
15,736 37,602
20,006 20,789
98,098 11,874
188,751 110,041
3,327 11,857
2,757 13,628
117,456 80,119
123,540 105,604
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s major financial insfruments include
available-for-sale investment, investments at fair
value through profit or loss, loans receivable, trade
receivables, financial assets included in interest
and other receivables, pledged fixed deposit, bank
balances and cash, frade payables, financial
liabilities included in accruals and other payables
and borrowings. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes.

The risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (currency risk, interest rate risk
and equity price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group’s overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks fo minimise potfential adverse effects on
the Group’s financial performance. The policies for
managing these risks are summarised below.

(a) Market Risk

Currency risk

The Group’s monetary assets and transactions
are principally denominated in HKD, Renminbi
("RMB") and United States Dollars ("USD").

The management considers that the Group’s
exposure to USD does not give rise to significant
currency risk on the ground that HKD is pegged
fo USD.

The Group exposes to currency risk that are
denominated in RMB. The Group currently does
not have hedging policy against RMB. However,
management monitors the Group’s currency risk
exposure and will consider hedging significant
currency risk exposure should the need arise.

R ME

MEEREE

AEFBZFTESHIACGEAHREER
B BEAFESFABZZRE RBWE
Mo EWE SR - AR E R E MY
REZEMEE  CEATHEN - RIT
HEERBE EBNEZRMN  FTARSE
ARAEMENRBEz2SHEE  UARE
B hEE@MTAZFHBIMEBMERE -

LEESRTAZEBRRBED SRR
(E¥Ek - FI=EARRRAERRRE) -
FERRRABDESRE AEBEZER
R EEFEEINEHERT S 2T
FREEUR D RBEREBHERRE
EZ2RNEE -  TXHIFEEL S AR
FRERER 2 DR o

(o) HiZEKE
Erm b

AREZEERERRT S EBUE
o ARE (AR®) RER (%
D EHE -

EEERS  ENBTEETAS
7 S 8 T L A
B -

FEBHHUARBHENERR
%o AEBEAYEERARY 2
HHBE - AT EEEERAEEZ
EXERE  YERFTEFZEHTE
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. MBREBERE (&)
(Continued)
(a) Market Risk (Continued) (o) THiGEE (&)
Currency risk (Continued) EHE R (F)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s monetary RBERARUARBHEZARAERS
assets which are denominated in RMB at the WOSEEEMEMT

end of the reporting period are as follows:

2016 2015
—E-KF —ZT-HF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FET
Bank balances and cash RITEFRRE 1,521 1,514
Loans receivable ERER 24,805 26,196 1 03
Financial assets included in AT B R H b R FRIE
interest and other receivables ZERMEE 5,905 1,730
32,231 29,440
The following table demonstrates the TRIEARERRAEEEZFISRE
sensitivity at the end of the reporting period EBREREZHNAREERESE
fo a reasonably possible change in the RMB HERNTEHR 2 EHNHEE 5
exchange rate, with all other variables held REBREEMEHESTE o
constant, of the Group’s net profit or loss and
equity.
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in
(decrease) in  profit for the year
exchange rate and equity
Bzt AEEBANR
(F k) REEM CRD)
% HK$" 000
FET
For the year ended 30 June 2016 B&@ZE=F—XF
RA=THLEE
If Hong Kong dollar weakens EBTHRARBEE
against RMB 5 1,610

If Hong Kong dollar strengthens #B TR AREAE
against RMB ()] (1.610)
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6.
(Continued)

(a) Market Risk (Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2015 B@Z=-ZF—1fF

NAZ+THLEE

If Hong Kong dollar weakens EBTHARBERE
against RMB

If Hong Kong dollar strengthens E#B TR ARBHE
against RMB

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in RMB exchange
rate had occurred at the end of the reporting
period and had been applied to the Group’s
exposure to currency risk for financial
instruments in existence at that date, and that
all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant. The analysis is performed on
the same basis for 2015.

R ME

HERREE ()

() FIBER ()

E#mbE (E)
Decrease/
(increase) in
loss for the year
Increase/ and increase/
(decrease) in (decrease)
exchange rate in equity

TEEEBER
BE = WA () R
EH (PR EHEMORD)

% HK$’ 000
FHET

5 1,469

(5) (1.469)

BEBREINEDIRRARYEE
REPR|ERRSERE  YHE
ARAEBERZAZEMIANE
Rk MAEHMZE (R
R)D@EFAE —E-RFTEM
EIEEEHDN
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEMREE (§)

(a) Market Risk (Continued) (o) TIEEBE ()

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to cash flow interest rate
risk is mainly aftributable to variable-rate bank
deposits and borrowings.

The Group currently does not have any inferest
rate hedging policy. The management monitors
the Group’s exposure on ongoing basis and will
consider hedging interest rate risk should the

need arise.

If inferest rates had been 100 basis poinfs
(2015: 100 basis points) higher/lower and
all other variables were held constant, the
Group’s post tax profit for the year ended 30
June 2016 would have decreased/increased
by approximately HK$144,000 (2015: post tax
loss for the year increased/decreased by
approximately HK$86,000) and the equity would
have decreased/increased by approximately
HK$144,000 (2015: HK$86,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the change in
interest rates had occurred at the end of the
reporting period and had been applied to the
Group’s exposure fo interest rate risk for financial
insfruments in existence at that dafe. The 100
basis point increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the period
until the end of the next reporting period. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for
2015.

FIE @B

FEBHYzREREFNERABEE
BREZERITEARAREE -

AEEB B A I BAR AR RE P BOR o
EEEREERLAREMEY ZA
B AERFTERZREPRNERE
Fﬁo

EMNELEATFTRIOOHF (=2
—HF 1008 F)MABEEMEH
T2 AAXAEEEBEE-E-AEAX
B=+BLEFEZRBEEF B R
D BIMB144,0008 T (=S -1
FOEERBREBREM B
86,0008 T) M # &R 1B ImA
144,0008 T (=& — A F : 86,000
BIT) e

BEELIBRBRESMEIRRAZRE
BRBEPRELHE YEEAR
AEBRZBZERMIANTEZR
o T00B FH LARTHARKRER
BEHREZETEREHMARSLHHE
W FEREESEARNTRHR S
B e —E-AFNREREE
fEH 24 -
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(a) Market Risk (Continued)

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values
of equity securities decrease as a result of
changes in the levels of equity indices and
the value of individual securities. The Group
is exposed to equity price risk arising from
individual equity investments classified as held
for trading equity investments (note 26) as at 30
June 2016 and 30 June 2015. At 30 June 2016
and 2015, the Group’s listed investments are
listed on the Stock Exchange and are valued
at quoted market prices at the end of the
reporting period. The management managed
this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risks.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity
fo every 15% change in equity prices of the
listed equity investments, with all other variables
held constant, based on their carrying amounts
at the end of the reporting period.

R ME

HERREE ()

() FIBER ()

REEHREE

IRAEEE RIS RA BB T R E
MESEEZBMEFNRAZZQ
FETHRNER - R-ZF—-ARFARA
=t+tAR=Z-HEFXRA=+H &
EEFEHENBRAERRRES S
BRFFEEERERE (MEE26) W
BRIBREARE R-T—RFR=T
—AFARNA=TH  AEENLEHR
BN L - REEHARIZAHR
mEE - EEENATERE 2R
BEHEUEERERE -

TRRREMBEBRETE 2R
o RBEHRARERBEHRRZ
SREE - HERAERSHRI15%E
B2 UBE -



CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRERDF
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 44§

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #&¥ &Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. MBEMEEE (&)
(Continued)
(a) Market Risk (Continued) (o) TIBERE(4)
Equity price risk (Continued) BRAEEE G (F)
2016 2015
ZE-RE “E2-1%
Decrease/
(increase) in
Increase/ loss for
Increase/ Carrying  (decrease) in Carrying  the year and
(decrease) amount of profit for amount of increase/
in equity equity the year equity (decrease)
prices investments and equity |~ investments in equity
rEEFR ‘| 07
rEEEAN B/ (Bm)
NEL RERE REREN/ RERE REREN/
/(T8 RAE®E (BD) REE (A%)
% HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HKS$'000 HK$' 000
TER THR TR TER
Equity investments REELTZRERE
listed in Hong Kong 15 43,120 5,401 23,921 2,996
(15) 43,120 (5.401) 23,921 (2,996)
The sensitivity analysis above had been EHSBESMIIRIERFERART
determined based on the exposure fo equity HeBRABEREBMEE - MBRE
price risks at the end of the reporting period. DS ARSI N » HE
For sensitivity analysis purpose, 15% was used ECE-RER_FE-FTEXA=t+
as the sensitivity rate for the year ended 30 BIEFEENRB15%2 BUBELLE o
June 2016 and 2015 as a result of the volatile EEERA  BRELRERRAE
financial markets. In management’s opinion, the BRABERR REERBRREREH
sensitivity was unrepresentative of the inherent R EZBRAEZELRANELRSE 2
equity price risk as it only reflects the impact of %0

equity price changes to equity securities held
as at the end of the reporting period.
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

R ME

HERREE ()

(b) Credit Risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk which will cause a financial loss of the
Group due to the failure to perform an
obligation by the counterparties as at 30
June 2016 and 2015 is the carrying amount
of the respective recognised financial assets
as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position without taking account of
any credit enhancements that do not qualify
for derecognition in the consolidated financial
statements.

The credit enhancements of the Group include
factoring. As at 30 June 2016, trade receivables
amounting to approximately HK$11,645,000
(2015: HK$33,769,000) have been transferred
fo a financial institution under a non-recourse
factoring agreement.,

The Group has stringent policies in place to
manage its credit risk with frade receivables,
which include but are not limited fo the
measures as set out below:

(i) Certain trade receivable balances are
factored fto external financial institutions
without recourse; and

(i) The Group has put in place policies to
ensure that provision services to customers
with an appropriate credit history and
performs periodic credit evaluations of its
customers.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
has a certain concentration of credit risk as
58% and 99% (2015: 5% and 100%) of the tofal
frade receivables were due from the Group’s
largest customer and the five largest customers
respectively.

(b) EEREBE

FEFBR-ZB—RER-ZE-HERX
A=tHRHFHAREBTHEEM
SAEBERVBBREFEEZHK
BBEE - BESHBERR KA
ZECRAPBEEZREME - ML
BARTHEEGEUBHBRAEL
LB 2ERNEFAEAER -

FEBZERARABEEE -R
ZTE-REXRA=ZTHBEAN
11,645,000 T (= — A F
33,769,000/ %) 2 EWE Z RATE
RE-REEREZREHRMER
T -EEREE -

REBREBERR  UEERKRE
SRz EERE  ERREETR
RTXF#Ez#iE

() BTEREZRRERTUE
EBRECHTARETIHESR
BE R

(i) AEBIREHE BRRD
BEAEEERSZEFRHR
B HARELEHYEF
AT B AP ©

REBEHMR  AEEERE -ENEERR
£ ARARWEZRRBEDHS8%R
99% (ZZ—HF : 5%K100%) = 7 Bl FE
BAEBZBRAEFREGBAEFPNE
28R o
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEMREE (§)

(b) Credit Risk (Continued) (b) EEREE (&)
TRIEREBEREHRNEEREE
REWE 5 RN (WEE FEEK
SRR ZENERIE—BERERE
ZEEHEMEET —BLREE)

The table below shows the credit limit and trade
receivable balances of which the collection
right of such trade receivables has been
fransferred to a financial institution under a
non-recourse factoring agreement as at the
end of the respective reporting period:

2016 2015
“E-RF —E-%F
Credit Limit Utilised ~ Credit Limit Utilised
FEH EHA 8 2BA
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’' 000 ‘| 09
TR TET TEx T
Customers EPF 80,600 11,645 92,100 33,769

BE-_Z-A"ER-E-HFAA=1H
LHREHEALBBHEERE MER
EEFTEELHFFIRBHZESR -

No credit limits were exceeded during the
reporting period ended 30 June 2016 and
2015, and the management does not expect
any losses from non-performance by these
counterparties.

Further quantitative data in respect of the
Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from trade
receivables are disclosed in note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Group’s loans receivable comprise those
arise from ordinary course of business of the
Group and other loan receivable of the Group.

FEAEEREREZRAMEY ZEFE
BEEHNE-TBEE  DRESHBR
RHMZE25HK 5 o

rEECzEVERBEEEBEAEEZA
EEBBREUARSEE 2 HMERERR
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Credit Risk (Continued)

The Group'’s loans receivable arise from ordinary
course of business of the Group and are closely
monitored by the executive directors in charge
of the Group’s money lending operatfions on
an ongoing basis. Further quantitative data in
respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk
arising from loans receivable are disclosed
in note 22 to the consolidated financial
statements.

For other loan receivable of the Group, the
executive directors continuously monitor the
level of exposure to ensure follow-up actions
and/or corrective actions are taken promptly to
lower exposure or to recover overdue balances.
In addition, the directors review the recoverable
amount of each individual borrower at the end
of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk
arising from other loan receivable is significantly
reduced.

The credit risks of financial assetfs included in
interest and other receivables are low as the
Group have not had any significant loss arising
from non-performance by the counterparties in
the past and management does not expect so
in the future.

Bank balances are placed with high-credit-
quality institutions and the management
considers that the credit risk for such is minimal.

R ME

HERREE ()

(b) EEREPE(4)

rEBCERBERELEBAEBZH
FEBBR  AELAEEREXKZ
BITEZERERIERERBR -
BRAEERAERBEREELEZRE
ERBHE-TELCHBERGSTH
RRM 2RI -

BAEEzAMERENRNS - $11T
ESFEEERBKT - IRRME
BRERBRAE(TEI R SR AH IE 18 e A PR 1
BB BB R AL R o IS EER
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEMREE (§)

(c) Liquidity Risk (c) REBELEMR

As at 30 June 2016, the Group had net current
assets of approximately HK$132,834,000 (2015:
HK$11,916,000) and net assets of approximately
HK$175,691,000 (2015: HK$53,029,000). The
Group is not exposed to liquidity risk as they
have sufficient funds to meet its financial
obligations when they fall due.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the
Group monitor and maintain a level of bank
balances and cash deemed adequate by the
management to finance the operations of the
Group and mitigate the effects of fluctuations
in cash flows. The management monitors the
utilisation of bank borrowings and the liquidity

requirements from fime fo time.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities intfo relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period from the end of the
reporting period to the contractual maturity
date.

AZE-RERAZ=+TH AEEZ
REBEEFENH132,834,000% T
(ZZ—H%F 111,916,000 ) &
EEFENAR75691,0008 T (=
ZT— A1 :53,029,000%T) c &RE&E
EEHERAESUENRIBZ K
B AHIEEHRBDESER -

EEERDAS AR - AEBEE
REBRTHEERRSNEEERA
AR R EEEE 2 2 BT RAE
RERBRD LYY - EEEELER
TRAZBABRRTEZADES
R

TREREENSHEE  BRE
BREIHAR  REAREHRES
WEMBENRRRBET DN -
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. MBREBEE (&)
(Continued)
(c) Liquidity Risk (Continued) (c) REBAREMRE(R)
The amounts disclosed in the table are the ERAPENESRBSOREENR
contractual undiscounted cash flows. ERE -
As at 30 June 2016 R=FB-—XEAA=TH
Total
contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted  one year or One to Over
amount cashflow  on demand five years five years
ARREERN

FEE RORELE -FAFRER —23f BRLF
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000

112 TER TER TER TER TER
Trade payables EFERERR 3,327 3327 3,327 - -
Financial liabilities included in SABHER

accruals and other payables REMERTE
ZERER 2,757 2,751 2,757 - -
Borrowings &g 117,456 130,541 103,441 5,200 21,900
123,540 136,625 109,525 5,200 21,900
As at 30 June 2015 R-ZE-—HFXA=TH
Total
contfractual Within
Carrying undiscounfed  one year or One fo Over
amount cash flow  on demand five years five years
AHRMEN

BAE RERERE -FRIRER -Enf BELE
HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HKS" 000 HKS'000
FET TER TER TER TER

Trade payables EHEAER 11,857 11,857 11,857 - =
Financial liabilities included in FAEHER
accruals and other payables REMERTE
ZEREE 13,628 13,628 13,628 - -
Borrowings &E 80,119 91,958 41,558 27,200 23,200

105,604 117,443 67,043 21,200 23,200
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7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 7.
FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a) Fair value of financial assets that are measured
at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assefs are
measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The following ftable gives
information about how the fair values of these
financial assets are determined (in particular,
the valuation technique(s) and inputs used).

Fair value
ltems of the Group
EH KE@ZATE
2016 2015

“E-AF CER-ER
HK$' 000 HKS' 000

TR TR
Trading equity securities listed 43,120 23,921
in the Stock Exchange
RERF LT 2R RAES
Unlisted equity inferest - 48

FEmRAER

SMAELTHIE

() UEREREATEIBZEMAE
ZATHE

FEBERNEMEETDREREHAR
BAVERE - TRESAEZS S
MEELAFEEETREZEN (LHE
EFERZEERITREARE)

Fair value  Valuation technique(s)
Hierarchy and key inputs
NVESR  (AERARIESARE

Level 1 Quoted bid price in an
g-4 active market
RRT SRR ERE

Level 3 The fair value is

F=H determined by using
market approach taking
info account the average
price book multiple and
the volatility of the
comparable companies

DHENERTSEETR

TELBAAZTHTERER
RETEE

113



114

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDF

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 &3k

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF 7.

FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

(a) Fair value of financial assets that are measured

at fair value on a recurring basis (Continued)

During the year ended 30 June 2016 and 30
June 2015, the Group does not have other

financial assets transferred between Level 1 and

Level 2 fair value hierarchy and no fransfer into

or out of Level 3 fair value hierarchy.

Financial assets measured at fair value:

At 30 June 2016

Investments af fair value

through profit or loss

At 30 June 2015

Available-for-sale investment
Investments at fair value

through profit or loss

R ME

EHEEATFEIE (&)

(o) MBEREFERAFEFBZEMEAE

ZAFE ()

BE_ZE—~"EXA=+HEKZE
—HEFRA=ZTHLFE  AEEY
EHMSRMEERE-—RRE-LHD
FEERzBERE  F=RATFES
T B|EBARLEDL -

BAFETEZEHEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
-8R E=4 £=8 Fohs
HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000
TER TER TER THERT
R-ZB-R"EXA=1H
RATEFALE
ZRE 43,120 - - 43,120
R-E-RFXA=1H
HHEERE - - 48 48
BAFEH B
ZRE 23,921 - - 23,921
23,921 - 48 23,969
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FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

(b) Information about Level 3 fair value

©

measurements
Key
unobservable
Items inputs Value
FERT
Y= B A"HE EE
Unlisted equity Expected 60.43%
interest volafility
FEmRAER FEHA R 1R
Average price 6.34
book multiple
P45 BR
Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value
measurements
At beginning of year RERD
Additions 2B
Impairment loss on AHEEREZREERER
available-for-sale
investment
At end of year RELK

7. ERMEEATFEINE(H)

(b) FRAR=ZRAFEFEZEHR

Relationship of unobservable inputs
to fair value

TUBERARBRERATVEZRE

The higher the expected volatility,
the lower the fair value
EHRELS - A FEBEE

The higher the average price
book multiple, the higher 115
the fair value

FHODERELE  ATELS

(c) BEZHAFEHBHE

Unlisted equity interest

FEmRAER
2016 2015
—®-x%  —B-IF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FE T FHET
48 -
- 5,000

(48) (4,952)

- 48
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7.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF
FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

©

@

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value
measurements (Continued)

The impairment loss on available-for-sale
investment recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income during the years ended
30 June 2016 and 2015.

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The management of the Group is responsible to
determine the appropriate valuation techniques
and inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of a financial asset
or a financial liability, the Group uses market-
observable data to the extent it is available.
When Level 1 inputs are not available, the
Group engaged independent qualified
external valuers to perform the valuation.
The management of the Group works closely
with qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation fechniques and inputs
fo the model. The management of the Group
reports to executive directors semi-annually
fo explain the cause of fluctuations in the fair
value of the financial assefts and financial
liabilities.

R ME

EHEEATFEIE (&)

©

(@)

BERAFEFTEHRKR (B

Tk B R E 2 HEBAEREE S
E-R"ER-ZE-HEFXA=TAHL
FREGARARREBRERRE RN
B -

AFEFEREERRF

FEEEEEAEEESENATE
SrEAERMTREARE -

REFEREESLTHMEBEZILTF
B AEBETSERIRATS
AERYE - HE-—RAABETY
R AEESREBLSERIEM
EMETHE FAEEEEERS?
BOPEMEEMRESHE  UHFTEE
ZEERMRERBAHE - NEE
EEES¥FRIATESER X
LpEsREEREmA B A TER
BzREAE -
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group determines its operating segments based
on the reports that are used to make strategic
decisions reviewed by the chief operating decision
maker ("CODM"). The Group’s operating businesses
are structured and managed separately according
to the nature of their operations and the products
and services they provide. Each of the Group’s
operating segments represents a strategic business
unit that offers products and services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of other operating segments.

For the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group has
four reportable operating segments. Details are as

follows:

(i) distribution of server storage, multi-media and
communication products in Hong Kong;

(i) distribution of rice cooker and household
electrical appliances to Southeast Asia;

(ii) money lending segment engages primarily in
money lending operations in Hong Kong; and

(iv) investments in securities segment engages
primarily in the purchase and sale of securities
and the holding of equity investments primarily
for dividend income and capital appreciation.

—ANENA=THILFE

8. FEREH

AEERBEIBLEERRE [TELEER
FE|) BHAMMERBREZHREREER
REDH -AEBREXBIRBLEE
ZHERFRE‘RZEGRRBME D KD
MEE AEBEZKEEBRAR—ERHE
EmRRBHORMBEREN - IEAEZR
RS EBIG BRI N EMEE DM -

B=+HLEE K

REBEZZ-XRERX
EREED - FHBEWT

£ EE M {E AR

() REBIHEARSEMRT ZHEERE
MEM

(i) PHERRRXEESRERMIE ;

(i) WEDH FEEEBREHES
B R

(iv) BEREDH  TERBEHFEER

BFERARE  UREURE WA R Z
HEXRBEEATEREN -
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. HEPEH (&)

The accounting policies of the reportable segments BARE D IS BR E M 3T A
are the same as the Group’s accounting policies SEEHBEMER - o BRBESLED
described in note 3. Segment revenue represents WMEENKRER - D BEEEELE D AT
the revenue generated by each operating segment. BRERAER 0 M A 2 B R AT BB X (R
Segment results represent the profit earned by each PEWMEEBEX) FMEWA - KROEME
operating segment without allocation of central BRARFEHIEH HAMRBERSHER
administration expenses (unallocated corporate PEHERRAEMOETELERKERRN
expenses), interest income, unallocated finance Tk e

costs, and income tax expenses. This is the measure
reported to CODM for the purposes of resource

allocation and assessment of segment performance.

For the purpose of monitoring segment performance MERSHRAURADB2ELEEIR

and allocating resources between segments: ms :

- all assets are allocated to reportable segments - BRTHREYE KBERREEBZE
other than deposits paid for acquisition of ke TREFHE  JHEERE
items of property, plant and equipment, tax RASBMEEEEN  IEEEND
recoverable, available-for-sale investment and BREEBREDM R

unallocated corporate assets; and

- all liabilities are allocated to reportable - BRTNBARECHEEBEURKSE
segments other than current and deferred tax ThEAEN FEEEHIREER
liabilities and unallocated corporate liabilities. EDE o
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. $#8& % (&)

Distribution of Distribution of
server sforage, rice cooker
multi-media and and household
communication Money Investment electrical
products lending in securifies appliances Consolidated
PERBRREE PHEAR
SRERERER i #5RE REEEE ga

216 2015 2016 2015 216 2015 216 2015 216 2015
Z§-nF ZR-RF C¥-5F CR-RF CE-5EF CR-RF C¥-5F CR-RF CR-5F CE-Bf
HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000

TEn Tér TRn TEr  TEn  TER  TEn  TER  TEr  Tin

Segment revenue APhE 01820 615380 11,661 2316 - - - - 203481 617,6%

Sogment resuts  HBEH (6760) 3453 426 136 1018 (19.3%0) - 8 (148) 119
Reconciliafions: HE:

Interest income HEHA

(nofe 10) (Hiio) 6,656 5679

Unallocated AOBRERA

finance costs (2542)  (2407)

Amortisation (nofe 13) B (#/:213) (2500)  (1.458)

Impaiment losson ~~ TEHEREZ
avallabledorsale AEER

investment 8) (499
Loss on disposal HE-BHELT

of a subsidiary pA i

(nofe 34(a)) Wi34) )
Gains arising BERMHE

from witten EfzhE

back of payables i1

(nofe 11) 69,640

Loss arising from XfEREEEL
payment of debt LEBHIS)

ossignment
(nofe 13) - (4500)
Unallocated corporate A3 BAERE

expenses (43.559)  (37.175)

Profit/(oss) before B AR/ (B)
taxation 16,131 (62,642)
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. &8 &% (&)

Distribution of Distribution of
server sforage, rice cooker
multi-media and and household
communication Money Investment electrical
products lending in securifies appliances Consolidated
PERERRE PHEAR
SRERERER i #5RE REEER ga

216 2015 2016 2015 216 2015 216 2015 216 2015
Z§-nF ZR-RF C§-5F CR-RF CE-5EF CR-RF C¥-5F CR-RF 85 CE-Bf
HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000

TRn Tér TRn TEr TEn  TER  TEn  TER  TEr  Tin

Other segment B2 HER

information:
120 Finance costs: RERA(HE12):
(note 12)
- allocated 258 @) (119%)  (6483) - (e - N )
- unallocated i (2542) (2407
(0959)  (3766)
Depreciation REMWLI3):
(note 13):
- allocated 258 G ) @) 6 - - - S8 ()
- unallocated -FR (4,085)  (2.407)
@60)  (94)
Fair value ROTEHABEL

goins/(osses)on  REZATERE/

investments ot foir -~ (B%8) B8

value through profit (#2273

or loss, net (nofe 13) - - - - 1,89 (17,065) - - 189 (17.065)

Capital expenditure: ~ EAEX :
B 12 67 - 8 - - - - 1 75

- dllocated -g%
L 14,897 949

- unallocated -

14,969 1024
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assefs AREERER
and liabilities

Segment assefs AHEE

Tax recoverable TREHRE

Available-or- Tt ERE
sale investment

Unallocated RARLREE
corporate assefs

Total assefs BEEE

Segmentlicbilties ~ AHEE

Tox payoble EAi5E
Deferred fax EERERE
liabilities

Unallocated liabilties X EEE

Total liabiliies B4R

Distribution of
server sforage,

mulfi-media and

communication Money
products lending

PERBRREE

SRERERER i

216 2015 2016 2015
Z§-nF ZR-RF C¥-5EF CR-3F
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T TEr TEr  TEx

21,90 56311 26128 9,426

15384 25575 17 18

8

. EREE ()
Distribution of
rice cooker

and household

Investment electrical
in securities appliances Consolidated
PHEAR
#5RE REEEE g4

2016 2015 2016 2015 216 2015

ZB-AF ZF-RF Z8-nF C3-RF C§-8F C%-EF

HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
TRn TEL TEn  TER  TEr  Tin

43158 25361 20000 20000 111,266 111,098
- 286

192009 96,187

303,275 207,619

8,490 4737 = - 23801 30330
115 259
e 145

102,978 123,856

127,584 154,590
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8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8.

Information about major customers

Revenue from each of the following single external
customers for the year ended 30 June 2016 and
2015 accounted for more than 10% of the fotal
revenue of the Group are as follows:

Customer A EFH
Customer B BFC
Customer C BFRA

*

The corresponding revenue did not confribufe over
10% of the total revenue of the Group for that year.

Sales to customers A, B and C are included in the
segment of distribution of server storage, multi-media

and communication products.

R ME

SEREF (&)
BEHEERFHEN

HE-F-—AER-F-EFXA=+A
LEEREUTEEE—SNRES ALK

BABWEZ10%L EHEROT -
2016 2015
—B-XE —B-HF
HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
TER TET
91,241 164,844
48,613 316,432
43,640 N/ATEA*

BB SLEHAEERZFENSE RS
fEHB10%M B B

AEFR -BRFZCREFANEEHEE
EoHEARRRT  ZHRERBAERN

DEBA
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong
and other parts of the PRC, and the Southeast Asia.
Other than the segment of distribution of rice cooker
and household electrical appliances which are
carried in the Southeast Asia, other segments are
carried in Hong Kong. The geographical location of
customers is based on the location of the customers,
irrespective of the origin of the goods or service.
The geographical location of the non-current assets
other than financial assets is based on the physical
location of the asset, in the case of property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets, and
the location of the operation to which they are
allocated, in the case of deposit paid for acquisition
of items of property, plant and equipment and non-
financial assets included in deposits. The Group’s
revenue by geographical location of the customers
and information about itfs non-current assets by
geographical location of the assets are set out
below:

Hong Kong and other parts of EBRTEEMLE
the PRC (place of domicile) (i)
Elsewhere Hitr &

Notfe: Non-current assets exclude available-for-sale
investment, loans receivable and financial assets
included in deposits.

8. HEREH (&)

HEEH

AEENEEVUREBRPEHAEL
RREE BRTOHERENRESEN
PMREARERLEN  HABRNRE
BEE - EFNMBNERENEFE
WA HERRRENRRLE - FREBE
E(EREERMNBEBLEOYE -
HERIBUREBREE RIZSEEN
BERFEHES  MBEYE BERS
BEAZENRERFIAREZHEHME
B BRRSEEESELENERS -
REBREF MR BB 5 HRE R
REENMENBERUNERDEENE
BEHMT

Revenue from external

Non-current assets

customers (note)

RASREF B S FREBEE ()
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E-R& ZET-1f%f ZB-R"Ff ZZ-If
HK$"000 HK$' 000 HK$"000 HK$' 000
TER TERL TERT THT
223,481 617,057 38,884 35,821
- 639 - 20,000
223,481 617,696 38,884 55,821

B FRBEETEETHEERE  ER
ERRFAREZEMEE -
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10.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amount received and
receivable for goods sold during the year and

9. Wi

interest income from money lending operations.

An analysis of revenue is as follows:

Sales of goods
Interest income from money
lending operations

OTHER INCOME

Interest income derived from:
- bank deposits
- other loan receivable
(note 22(b))
- available-for-sale investment
Imputed interest income
(note 23(b))

Others

WEREFAREEHRER 2B WRERR
HURREREER 2FIEZEWA -

Wmz AT :
2016 2015
=X Wy —E-n&
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
WEESD 211,820 615,380
REBEEEZFEWA
11,661 2,316
223,481 617,696
10. H A
2016 2015
—g-x%  —E-EE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FExT FET
REUATEEZFEWA -
—RITER 139 204
—HihEWRE R
(Hiz22(b)) 6,373 5,011
—IHEHERE - 160
HER B WA
(Ht£23(b)) 144 304
6,656 5,679
Hits 3,530 2,608
10,186 8,287
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11. GAINS ARISING FROM WRITTEN BACK

11, S EFE I EE 2 W

OF PAYABLES
2016 2015
—B-XxE —E-EF
Note HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
Mt &E FTHET FHET
Gains arising from written BELUTHEHEEE
back of: Z W
- payables in relation to —-BEE T &FA
litigation settled 2 FEfHFRIE (o) 69,313 -
- other payable —HAib B RIE (b) 327 -
69,640 -
Note: Hiat -
(a) China Gold Finance Limited ("China Gold") claimed (@ R=ZZFEZ-FXA=++tH  China

against the Company for an outfstanding loan plus
an interest of the loan in a fotal sum of HK$69,300,000
on 27 June 2001 and legal cosfs concerning fthis
claim, and further revised the claims to an amount
approximately HK$227,000,000 in previous years.
Several court hearings were held in previous years. A
judgement favourable to the Company was issued
in December 2014 and China Gold filed an appeal
against the judgement in January 2015. On 8 January
2016, the Court of Appeal issued a judgement to
dismiss China Gold’'s appeal and, therefore, the
litigation has been settled. Accordingly, the Group has
written back the following liabilities in relation fo the
litigation seftled during the current year:

Other loan HthE R
Interest payable of other loan

Provision for litigation SREA RS

Hth B R BN A S

Gold Finance Limited ([ China
Gold ) i RAXNERERDERFE
& #£69,300,0005% Tt 0 £ H B L 1E &
R iRB8R HAQNARERERE I
RUZEEERRRSBE-—SEBITED
227,000,000 T - RUEFEESRITH
POERERRA - R=E—NE+Z=BAQH
E¥BRMChina GoldR=—Z—RF—
BHZHRRELEF R-B—XRF—
BN\B » EFFEEELFAR - BEChina
Goldz £3f > At ZFACKTH - A
o AEECRAFEREUATEREE T
ERAZAE:

2016 2015
—E-KF —E-RF
HKS$" 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
17,688 =
10,196 =
41,429 =

69,313 =
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11. GAINS ARISING FROM WRITTEN BACK  11.
OF PAYABLES (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(b) During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group
has writften back an other payable amounting to
approximately HK$327,000 (2015: nil). The directors
of the Company are of the view that the legal or
constfructive obligations arising as a result of past
events for the payable has expired.

12. FINANCE COSTS 12.

Interests on other bank loans, HiBTER RER
bills and overdrafts EXR2FE

Discounting charge on factoring loans EE &R ZBR T H
Margin loan interest expenses RESERFEMAX
Other loan interest expenses HthERF SR
Bond interest expenses BHEFNERAX
Other borrowing costs H & & A A

R ME

BEEMRIEEE 2 Wik (8)

BiaE - (4&)

(®)

REE-Z-A"EXNAZ+THLEEE &
£ E 3 [ H 4th FEF FRIE 49327,00058 7T (=
T—FHF &) ADAEERBH A
BREMREMS  BABHMEEZ LR
BETETCLEER -

Bl & R A&
2016 2015
—EB-XxE —E—AF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
94 267
363 930
477 164
6,601 237
2,154 2,128
270 40

9,959 3,766
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13. BrBiandaH -~ (E548)
BBATERL (518) MK (GEA) T3

13. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION

Profit/ (loss) before taxation has been arrived at after

charging/(crediting) the following: £IE :
2016 2015
—EB-ARF —E—-afF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET FET
Directors” emoluments (nofe 17) EEME (MFET7) 12,299 11,199

Ofther staff costs (including the former Hfth 8 T 4
Chief Executive Officer’s (BEAETHRARZZ2HS) :
emoluments):
Salaries, commission, bonus
and other benefits HibER 12,351 11,494
Retirement benefits scheme RINERIGH B
contributions 214 219

e AL AR

Total staff costs including BEIREK(BEEEMS)

directors’ emoluments 24,864 22,912
Fair value (gains)/losses on RAFEFABREZRE
investments at fair value ZAFE (W) EE 127
through profit or loss:
- realised (gains)/losses, net -BEER(WR) BEFE (4,760) 16,379
- unrealised losses from - RAFETTABRZ
investments at fair value through REZARBEREBEZE
profit or loss, net 2,864 686
(1,896) 17,065
Cost of sales: THER A
- cost of inventories recognised —REFERAZEZ
as expenses in cost of sales FERK 210,891 595,923
- write-down of inventories - MR E 1,558 -
- cost of services recognised —REFERAZEZ
as expenses in cost of sales i85 3% 1,633 1.297
214,082 597,220
Auditors’ remuneration: BZHEmM L
- in respect of audit services - EEERRE 850 850
- in respect of non-audit services - BB EZLRS 379 73
1,229 923
Depreciation e 4,620 2,948
Amortisation e 2,500 1,458
Operating lease rentals in respect FELTHREF &L
of land and buildings (excluding HANHES (FEEMFE17
director’'s quarter set out in note 17)  FIH#HZEERFS) 3,882 2,507
Legal, professional and consultancy A - B¥REMBEX
expenses 6,607 6,594
Net foreign exchange loss B R & B FE 1,582 139

Loss arising from payment of THESEEREEZER

debt assignment (nofe) (BtzE) - 4,500
Loss on disposal of property, HEWHE HBERXEZER

plant and equipment 341 287
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13. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION
(Continued)

Note: The Company and an independent third party

(the "Current Assignee”) entered into a settlement
agreement (the "Seftflement Agreement”) to settle the
debt of approximately HK$40,000,000 (the “Disputed
Loan”). The Disputed Loan had been advanced
by an original lender (the "Original Lender”) and
had been assigned (the "Disputed Assignment”)
fo a former assignee in previous years. The former
assignee had assigned the Disputed Loan to another
former assignee in previous years who was then
further assigned the Disputed Loan to the Current
Assignee. The Original Lender did not admit the
Disputed Assignment and had initiated a lawsuit
against the Company. Pursuant to the Settlement
Agreement, the Current Assignee agreed fo waive the
outstanding balance of the Disputed Loan (including
the principal amount and the accrued interests) by
receiving an aggregate amount of HK$24,000,000
by instalments, of which HK$4,500,000 will be paid
upon the judgement issued by the Court of Appeal
on the said lawsuit initiated by the Original Lender
is favourable to the Company. The Company could
discharge its liability if and only if the Company
could repay the amount in accordance with the
ferms set out in the Seftlement Agreement which has
been supplemented by a supplemental settlement
agreement dafed 25 September 2014. During the
year ended 30 June 2015, the judgement had been
issued and the Group had recognised the additional
amount of HK$4,500,000 as loss arising from payment
of debt assignment in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
During the year ended 30 June 2016, there is no loss
arising from payment for debt assignment.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i #& ¥R Mist

13. Biania - (E518) ()

BiEE -

FARE-FBYUE=F (BEAZE
A RT I — 3 R R 1wk ([ R ER D) -
LA #5575 #940,000,00058 T 2 &5 ([F#&
EXD  -FRERBARERA (RERK
ANBXYERUEFEERT — S8
ZEA(ERER]D ZEBNZEAR
MEFESFRERERTS —BAX
BA REHRESFRERERTEANR
BN RERALFARFBHEZLH A
NERHFD - RENFEHR - BAIZE
A B HEF 2 H W H 5124,000,00078
TZREMBEFBRERNORIEER (B
EASEMEF L) - HH4,500,000
BREREFEEMR EEHEERAR
H 2 B AR AR D B B R B 2 AT o fif B A
ERADREHRBENEGR (SREAR
HA-E-NFAA-THAZHREMN
BRI T ) BT 2 Rk R A B
HE > AREUEBRREBEE -BE=
E-RFERAZTHLFE  CHEMAH
RUAEBCRGEBEEREMEEK
TR R EA I £ 504,500,000 TERX
NEBERELEZBR -BE-F—5X
FRAZTHLEFE YEXNEBE
BELEZEE-
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14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT) 14. FiRBlZH (HER)
2016 2015
ZB-RF —E-IF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FTER
Hong Kong Profits Tax: EBFEH

Overprovision for prior year LEEBREERE (40) (20)
Current year AEE 233 840
193 820

Deferred tax (note 32): IEFERLIE (Ff7E32)

Current year credit REEFER (145) (2.270)
Income tax expense/(credit) FREBEH (ER) 48 (1,450) 129
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the EBFESHREMEFE 2G5 ERBE
estimated assessable profit for both years. FHR B R16.5%TE
The charge/(credit) for the year can be reconciled FRBMEZH, (BR) TEFSEERE
to the profit/(loss) before taxation per the fb 2 E W R AT SRR B AR T, (B518) B
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other BRI :

comprehensive income as follows:

2016 2015
ZE-K¥ —ZE-hF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FHET

Profit/ (loss) before taxation BRBERNRR, (B18) 16,131 (62,642)
Calculated at a taxation rate BBEI6.5% (ZF—HF :

of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) 16.5%) 38 2,662 (10,336)
Expenses not deductible for NCIEE

taxation purposes 4,630 4,932
Income not subject to taxation BEHB A (13,056) (855)
Tax effect on fax loss not recognised ARERREFH B 2R EZE 5,852 4,829
Overprovision in prior year LFEEBERE (40) (20)

Income tax expense/(credit) Bt (K %) 48 (1,450)
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15.

16.

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share
is based on the Group’s profit attributable to owners
of the Company of approximately HK$18,101,000
(2015: the Group’s loss attributable to owners of the
Company of approximately HK$61,481,000) and
on the weighted average number of 3,021,098,000
(2015: 2,510,646,000) shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share for the years ended
30 June 2016 and 2015 were not presented as the
outstanding share options of the Company had
no diluted effect due to the fact that the average
market price of ordinary shares during that year did
not exceed the exercise price of the share options.

DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed for the year
ended 30 June 2016 (2015: nil), nor has any dividend
been proposed since the end of the reporting
period.

15.

16.

R ME

BREH, (EE)

BREARER (BER) DRADREEA
e AREEEFI418,101,0008 T (=&
—HF  AQREAEARGAEBEFBEY
61,481,000 7T) R F AT #1TR G 2N
FEF19%3,021,098,000/% (= —HF :
2,510,646,0008%) 5t &

HRFEASBR2FPHETELFESRER
BZATHEE » NAFZRITEERELE
BEYE HUBEEINEBE_ZT - ER
—E-AFAAZTRLEFEZEREE
BRI (BE) -

kz 2

BERBZE-_ZE-—R"EANAZTHLFE
RNREBERRE (ZZ2—RF &) - B
EHRETEFREATRE -



CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRERDF
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 44§

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #&¥ &Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

17. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER'S EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine

17. EERITHARME

Exis

ENRENTAE(ZZE-RAF hB)E

(2015: nine) directors are as follows: ERAZHEWMT :
For the year ended 30 June 2016 BE-_E—ANENXA=1HIFEE
Mr.Li
Mr.Ke M. Ms. Lo Mr.Chow  Chung Mr. Kwok
Jun Wilson Yuen Mr.Fu Yeung Kai, ~ Mr.Chan Yom  Mr.Choi
Xiang Wong Chung  Daoding Tuen Philip  SiuKay ~ Sheung  ChinYu Total
Wilson
FEAZE Wongki EnBat METRE JEAKE FHERE REERE PEMAL ERIRE it
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
TEBr TEn  TER  TER  TEm  TRn  TEn  TEr  TErn TR
(note)
)
Fees ik 3,228 1,292 452 646 250 29 283 283 283 6,966
Other emoluments: g :
Busic salories and BREENEY
allowance - 2,640 960 300 3,900
Refiiement benefis — BABRIFERT
schemes
contributions 18 e 36 15 09
Discrefionary bonus ~ BERA 656 263 9 131 51 51 57 6 57 1,364
Tofal emoluments aye 3,902 4195 1,540 m 301 615 340 289 340 12,299

131



132

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDF
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 43§

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i #& ¥R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—FE—~NFANA=+HIFE

17. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER’S EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2015

Mr.Ke Mr. Ms. Lo
Jun Wilson Yuen Mr.Fu
Xiong Wong Chung  Daoding
Wilson
AEA%E  Wongi% EnkRt HETRE
HKY'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
TBr  TEr  TER TR

17. EERTHARNE (8)

EEme (&)

BE-—E—BFANA=1THLFE

M. Li
Mr. Chow Chung Mr. Kwok
Yeung Kai. ~ Mr.Chan Yom  Mr.Choi

Tuen Philip Sukay  Sheung  ChinYu Total
gaast FTNERE RAERE PEMAE BRFAL Eh

HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
TExn  Tér  fEn  TEr  TEn TR

238 238 29 29 29 6479

S 300 . S S 3,574
e 15 e s S 69
39 3 K] K] 83 1077

a7 592 312 312 3

2 11,199

(note)
)
Fees ne 3,063 1,091 429 613
Otheremoluments; ~ Efti##
Basic salories and EREER2E
allowance - 2,314 960 -
Refiement beneflts ~ RINEA &M
schemes
confributions 18 - 36 -
Discrefionary bonus BV TE4AL 500 200 70 100
Tofal emoluments aMe 3,581 3,605 149 3
Note:

Basic salaries and allowances include benefits in kind in
respect of a director’s quarter for Mr. Wilson Wong rented by
the Group with rental expenses borne by the Group totaling
approximately HK$2,640,000 (2015: HK$2,314,000).

Bat -

ETHEREHBEAREEBWilson Wongsk
THANESEZAHENEYAE  HERX
B7#92,640,0008 T (=2 —HF : 2,314,000
BT A EBIRE -
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17. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE 17. EERTHEZNE (B)
OFFICER’'S EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
Former Chief Executive Officer's emoluments RIEfTBARK S
The emolument paid to the former Chief Executive ENFRAETHASZHMENT @

Officer is as follows:

Mr. Lee Tin Yau

TREKE

2016 2015

—B-RF —E-1F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FHERT FERT

Basic salaries and allowances BERF S RER - 111
Retirement benefit schemes RIKTEFIGHBIERK 133

contributions - 2

- 113

Note: Mr. Lee Tin Yau joined the Company on 16 April 2013 Wit ERAXRER-ZTE—=FMNA+AMN

as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company and AXRARHERDRTHEAR IH=

has ceased to take up the position as the Chief Z-NENATZBEFBEHERDT

Executive Officer of the Company effective from 12 THEAE -

August 2014.
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18. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 18. EEM &
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments AEBRNESHFATEFR =B (=%
in the Group, three (2015: three) were directors of the —HE ZR)AARAEE HBEW A
Company and the remaining two (2015: two) highest (ZE2E—HF WA BRSHEENT :
paid employee is as follows:
2016 2015
ZE-XRF —E-AfF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FET
Basic salaries, allowances and BEXFE  2HREYNFZE
benefits in kind 1,720 1,960
Discretionary bonus BIETEAL 470 320
Contributions to retirement ROKTE A ET B ALK
benefit scheme 36 36
2,226 2,316
The emoluments of the remaining two (2015: two) BE-T-—AERA=TALFE H&
are within the following bands during the year ME(CE-HEF WB) AL ZHEER
ended 30 June 2016: UTHE :
2016 2015
—E-RF —E-AfF
Number Number
AB AH
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z£ %£1,000,000% 5t 1 -
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,0017% 7t 1,500,000 T 1 2
During the year ended 30 June 2016 and 2015, no BE-Z-R"ER-ZZE-AFRA=T
emoluments were paid by the Group to the five AEFE  AEEYEREAGEHAL
highest paid individuals, including directors, as an (BREES) XNMS ARSI EEMARE
inducement to join the Group or as compensation EREABBFEE W BEZZF—R
for loss of office. In addition, during the year ended FR-_E-AFAA=THLFERLSE
30 June 2016 and 2015, no directors waived any BEEWEME -

emoluments.
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19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS

Cost
At 1 July 2014
Additions
Disposals

At 30 June 2015 and
1 July 2015

Additions

Disposals

At 30 June 2016

For the year ended 30 June 2016 EZ—ZF—~NFAXA=1HILFE

19. ¥12 - BB RAR1E

Accumulated depreciation ZEHE

AR 1 July 2014
Charge for the year

Eliminated upon disposal

At 30 June 2015 and
1 July 2015
Charge for the year

Eliminated upon disposal

At 30 June 2016

Net book value
At 30 June 2016

At 30 June 2015

Furniture  Machinery
Leasehold and and Motor

improvements fixture  equipment vehicles Yacht Total

BENXLE HKARKE HERRE RE i 4 At

HK$'000 HKS' 000 HKS'000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$"000

T TEL TERL TR TERL THERL

BAE
RZE-MmELR-H 1,081 983 814 10,407 - 13,285
nE - 45 46 933 - 1,024
HE (479) - - - - (479)
R-B-BFXA=1A
k-ZE-5%FtA-H 602 1,028 860 11,340 - 13,830
nE - 80 79 3,920 10,890 14,969
HE S - - 932) - (932)
RZE-~"EXRA=TH 602 1,108 939 14,328 10,890 27,867
R-E-mE+R-H 714 828 718 2,680 - 4,940
FEEXH 80 56 36 2,776 - 2,948
HERHS (192) - - - - (192)
R-B-BFXA=TA
k-ZE-5%FtA-H 602 884 754 5,456 - 7,696
FEEXH - 61 45 3,425 1,089 4,620
HERHH S - - 291 - (291)
RZE-~"EXRA=TH 602 945 799 8,590 1,089 12,025
REFE

RZB-REXB=1H - 163 140 5,738 9,801 15,842
R=ZE-EFXA=1H - 144 106 5,884 - 6,134
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20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost
At 1 July 2014
Addition

At 30 June 2015, 1 July 2015
and 30 June 2016

136

Accumulated amortisation
At 1 July 2014

Amortisation for the year
At 30 June 2015 and

1 July 2015
Amortisation for the year

At 30 June 2016

Carrying amount
At 30 June 2016

At 30 June 2015

20. B EE

Distribution rights

R ME

Money lender

in sport cars licence Total
HESHE BEAER st
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000 HK$’ 000
FER FEr THER
(note (i) (note (ii))
(Bat () (BaZ (i)
R
R-E-—NE+A—H = 2,000 2,000
wE 25,000 - 25,000
R-ZE-HAFA~A=+H
“E-hFtA-HRK
—E-XEXA=TH 25,000 2,000 27,000
ESE &
R-ZZE-WMELA—H - - -
FEHH 1,458 - 1,458
R-ZE-HAFXB=tHK
“ZE-ha%tA—H 1,458 - 1,458
FEHE 2,500 - 2,500
R-ZE-R"EAA=T+H 3,958 - 3,958
BREE
RZZE-—R"ERA=T1H 21,042 2,000 23,042
R-ZZE-HAFXA=1H 23,542 2,000 25,542
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20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Note:

0]

@i

For fl
has

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the Company
signed a distribution agreement,as supplemented
by a letter dated 1 December 2015, with a supplier,
pursuant to which, the Company was appointed
as an authorised distributor and granted the rights
of distribution, marketing and service of sports car
“Gumpert Apollo” for 10 years at a consideration of
HK$25,000,000, of which HK$5,000,000 were paid by
cash, and the remaining balance of HK$20,000,000
were satisfied by the issuance of a two-year, 10%
coupon straight bonds by the Company to the supplier
(note 31(d)). The distribution rights have finite useful
lives and are amortised on a straight-line basis over 10
years.

Money lender licence (the “Licence”) represented
the only asset of an acquired subsidiary at the date
of acquisition. The Licence is treated as having an
indefinite useful life as, in the opinion of the directors
of the Company, the Group has involved in money
lending business immediately affer the acquisition
and expected that the money lending business could
contribute net cash inflows to the Group indefinitely.
Accordingly, the Licence would not be amortised
and would be tested for impairment annually and
whenever there is an indication that it may be
impaired.

he purpose of impairment testing, the Licence
been allocated to a cash generating unit

("CGU") operating as a subsidiary of the Company

which is engaged in money lending business.

20. B & E (&)

®

@i

BE-_Z-—HEFA~A=+tHLFE XD
RE—-FHEFR R (U —HA
BA—Z-HF+-A—BMNRHELRHE
%) Bl AAREEEARALHER
EREETHEIGumpert Apollo |B %
HoEEREBREER  AE+TE R
{8 £25,000,0005% 7t » H 415,000,000
TEEUR & Z A mHER20,000,000%
TEHAARAR MZMEFRTMERI0E
EEEBESFZHNEE (HE31(d)) °
DEEZERAFHYRIEEHR  WiRE
REEEIOFREE -

HREAREER ([22he R ) (AR AT B I B 2
ARBBRASZE-—&EE - ZMBRRA
BEREEEHR2EAFYH  BAXRQTH
ESRAH AEEERRRBRES LR
EREXB A AR RERE TUREEH
RAAEEFTRFRSAA - At - &hg
RETSHE IEEFREEETRE
7~ EL R BE R (B B TR BRI A

REENRANS  ZEREIREAQF
—SMBARMEENNEXRB 2REE
TEN(REEESM]D -
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20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined
based on a value in use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow projections based
on financial budget approved by management
covering a 5-year period and a discount rate of
14.88% (2015: 13.40 %). Management estimates
discount rate by using capital asset pricing model
("CAPM") taking into account risk-free rate and
equity risk premium, and adjusted by startup
premium and size premium. Cash flows beyond
that 5-year period have been extrapolated using a
steady 1.65% (2015: 1.85%) per annum growth rate
which is/does not exceed the projected long-term
average growth rate for the money lending market.

The calculation of value in use is most sensitive to

the following assumptions:

- discount of lack of marketability

- discount rates

- estimated amount of loans portfolio advanced
to borrowers during the forecast period

= interest rate charged to borrowers during the
forecast period

Discount of lack of marketability is determined by
the density function for the maximum of a Brownian
motion process by adopting average annualised
volatility for the comparable companies and
assuming marketing period of approximately 4.8
months in both years. As an increase in average
annualised volatility could lead to increase in
discount for lack of marketability. An increase of 13%
(2015: 10%) of the discount for lack of marketability

would result in impairment of the Licence.

20.

R ME

B EE (&)

ReELBUCcTRESHERREER
BEMAEEE ZAEEREREEER
BEZAFHNMBRELUR4.88%(=F
—HF I 1340%) MBRERETRERE
B EEEEREFAEEEERE (&
FEEEEEL ) AHERE . YEEE
EREFIENRARREE X ESESR
REABERAREEERAE - BBRFH
MREREBRABEN.OOK(ZF—1
F:1.85%) FRREHEF » ML TBE
HRETS EAIRMTPHOBRE -

FEREESEETIRREBHER

~ BRESRBEHZHE
- mB=E

- RENSEABERARSZERE
AR

- REVHEREERARERZF =

RERBHE TR EBTHEDBRER
BHEERY  KREMATELBRAFZ
T R IE R AR EFEERREHE
BN R4 8EAMEE - FIIFRILKIE
EATBEBHRES MBI TR M - &R
EREMEZITEEBMI% (=2 -0 F:
10%) EBHZ MR ERRME -
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20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Discount rates represent the current market
assessment of the risks specific to the CGU, by using
capital asset pricing model ("CAPM") taking info
account risk-free rate and equity risk premium, and
adjusted by startup premium and size premium. A
rise in 5% (2015: 4%) of the discount rates would

result in impairment of the Licence.

Estimated amount of loans portfolio advanced to
borrowers are defermined based on anticipated
amounts of loans that could be advanced to
borrowers during the forecast period, taking into
account of the Group'’s infernal funding. An increase
of 1.65% (2015: 1.85%) per annum was applied. If
the amounts of loans to be advanced to borrowers
are less than the anticipated amounts by 15% (2015:
6%). the Licence would be impaired.

Interest rates charged fto borrowers during the
forecast period are determined based on the
historical lending rates to borrowers in preceding
year. A decrease of 3% (2015: 1%) per annum
charged to borrowers would result in impairment of
the Licence.

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

Available-for-sale investment:
Unlisted equity investment,

at fair value

BAFE

AHEERE :
FLETRAKRE

20. B & E (&)

21.

AREERAHREELBEVAR AR
ET2mBhE  NEREFEEEER
BEAEEEERE )Y EZBERR
MEAMBARREE - B EARBIRAEES
BRAERREFERE - BRBIBMNS% (=
E-0F 4% EEBZERERREE-

AERABNZERAE M SRADE
RENBEATEERABRMGZMEHE
RERRERAEEANBESTERE
RAZERABEF.6%(ZE—HF:
1.85%) ° i@ ERA RN 2 EREHERIA
HEEDIS%(ZE—HF 1 6%) Bl
REHBRE -

RIEABEAREERA BB ZFZTER
F—FERRRARRZEREERRM
BE- - mERARRZERNRRD3I% (=
T-RF 1% EEHZEBERRE -

ol ERE

2016 2015
e A —E-RE
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHx FHx

- 48
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21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

(Continued)

Available-for-sale investment represented an unlisted
equity investment in 4% of the issued share capital
of an investee incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands and a loan in an amount of approximately
HK$5,000,000 owing by the investee to the vendor
at an aggregate consideration of HK$5,000,000. The
Target Company is primarily involved in investment
holding and held 54.4% equity interest in a company
established in the PRC which is principally engaged
intfo leasing business in the PRC.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, it is
less likely that the costs of equity investment could
be recovered. Accordingly an impairment loss of
approximately HK$48,000 was recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June
2016.

As at 30 June 2015, the fair value of the unlisted
equity investment was estimated by an independent
professional qualified valuers using market approach
by reference to the adjusted average price book
mulfiple of the comparable companies to the
adjusted book value of the principal subsidiary of
the Target Company, with adjustment. Details of the
fair value measurement are set out in note 7 above.
During the year ended 30 June 2015, owing fo the
significant decline in fair value of the unlisted equity
investment, an impairment loss of approximately
HK$4,952,000 was recognised.

21.

R ME

o & & (8)

AHHERERRN -—BERBRELES
AR I 2EZIRELVTANEBITRAZ
A% LT RAREURZEZRER
B T & 2 & %5,000,000% 7T -
# X 1E%5,000,0008 T - BEAREE
REREZR  UFE-—BRPERLZ
NE (ZLAETERTERSBEEER) B
54. 4% ARER ©

RRBEBRD  TAAURBERARKRE
Z A o FHIt - 848,000 T2 REEE
ERBE-Z-—RERA=ZtHLEEZ
FEEEREMEEKBERER -

R-ZB-RFAA=+TH  FLHRAR
B AFENHBYEESEEEEME
BB LEE  YESETELBELATZ
ERETETREHEEARNEIENERA
RAIZERARTRE (BELAR) - BHELQ
FEHIFEZHBHENLXMIE7 - BE=
E-HAFAA=ZTHALFE BIRELS
BABE 2 DAFEKRETRE HEEIRN
4,952,000/ T 2 B EEE °
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22. LOANS RECEIVABLE

Loans receivable arising from HEXBEEZ
money lending business EWER
Other loan receivable Hth e & X

Less:

cu

Amo
po

Note:

(@

amount classified as W oEAR
rrent portion 225

unt classified as non-current DEAER
rtion ZE&E

The loans receivable arising from the money lending

business of the Group carry fixed rate interests af
contractual rates ranging from 15% to 24% per annum
(2015: 24% per annum). Effective interest rates of the
loans receivable range from 19% to 31% per annum
(2015: 24% per annum) The granting of these loans
has been approved and monitored by the Company’s
executive directors in charge of the Group’s money
lending operations. Overdue balances are reviewed
regularly by senior management. As at 30 June 2016
and 2015, the Group does not hold any collateral or
any credit enhancements over these loans receivable.

As at 30 June 2016 and 2015, loans receivable arising
from the money lending business of the Group are
neither past due nor impaired and relate to a number
of borrowers for whom there was no recent history
of default, or the default has been rectified during
the year. Based on past experience, the executive
directors of the Company were of the opinions that
no allowance for impairment loss was necessary in
respect of these balances as there had not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances
were still considered fully recoverable.

ik

22. FEUE R

Ei37)

2016 2015

—E-KF —E-HF

Note HK$’ 000 HK$"000
B aE TER TET
(@) 23,159 6,700
©) 24,805 26,196
47,964 32,896
(23,159) (6,700)

24,805 26,196

Wt

(@) FAEEREXBELZBRERREGEN

FISEZE24E (ZZE—HF : BF24E)
ZENANEFHEEAEFL -BRERZ
BERANEEENTFIOEENE(=E—1
FIHFUE) - HEERZRHCESR
BEAEERBEEB AL ANTESHE
LAZHRECER - SREEBERH
BEPES R-E—RER=Z-RF
RNRAZTRH  FAEBXERLSERERN
FEEMERRSEMEEREAER -

REB-A"ERZZE-AFX~A=TH"
FEEHREEBELEZERRERRREH
TEREL SRS EABABRBRDEZ
BRAZEXBERERFARAYE - REL
B ARBDHTESRA  HRZENE
ZEEEZRWARHREREE  HNESD
AEBWE - BB AL EMRERRR
-
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22. LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(b) Pursuant to a loan agreement entered between

Loan receivable
Interest receivable (note 23)

the Company and EMHmAKIHFAHBEZERRA A
(“ShuiliFang”) on 26 September 2014, the Company
agreed to grant a loan in the principal amount of RMB
21,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$24,805,000
at 30 June 2016, “ShuiliFang Loan”). ShuilLiFang Loan
carries fixed interest rate of 25% per annum with
tenure of 5 years to 25 September 2019. Interest on the
outstanding principal is payable half yearly. ShuiliFang
Loan is secured by a corporate guarantee granted by
an independent third party and personal guarantees
executed by individual shareholders of ShuiliFang.
There is no collateral or other credit enhancement over
the balance.

The aggregate outfstanding balance with ShuiliFang
at 30 June 2016 and 2015 is as follows:

FE W & 7

As at 30 June 2016, the interest receivable is
past due but not impaired. No impairment loss is
necessary fo be made in respect of the aggregate
outfstanding balance as, in the opinion of the
directors of the Company, overdue interest has been
settled subsequently and there has not been a
significant change in credit quality.

22.

FEWRFI R (H77E23)

R ME

FEME R (48)

BiaE - (&)

(®)

H=

READREBEMNTARLFAHLBEFR
RA((KRIFHR=ZF-OFABZFRN
AT zERHZ  ADARSRHAE
TR ARY21,000,000T (R=F—RF
~AZ=Z+BHEERNH24,805000E 1) 2
ER(KRIBER]) - KLHEFEFFR
RBEHEEEFE  FHRAAFA MR
“E-AFANBZTEREE - REEAL
EHMFEABHFXN - KAIBEKA
—ERUE=FRHZEERERR KLY
BEARRRHZEAEREEIT - WHE
B ESRFEERRREMEERAEE -

E-—RER-_FE-—HAFEASA=+HHA

K2 BARBREHRUT ¢

R=

2016 2015
—®-x%  =B-EF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FiB TR
24,805 26,196
4,735 1,730
29,540 27,926

Z-AFRNA=ZTH  BRFESRE

BREYERE - BRARRAESRAE
BHNECREREEMEEERYEE
RED - HItBERBREERES RN DR
BEEE -
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OTHER RECEIVABLES

Rental deposits

Deposit paid fo secure an
agency agreement

Purchase deposits

Refundable deposits previously
paid for proposed acquisitions

Consideration receivable arising
from disposal of a subsidiary
(note 34(a))

Other loan interest receivable
(note 22(b))

Others

Less: amount classified as
current portion

Amount classified as non-current

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

23. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS, INTEREST AND 23. fEfi®IE & IR R EH

FE W R I8
2016 2015
—E-XRE —E-REF
Note HK$* 000 HK$’ 000
iEs3 FTHER FEx
Heke 2,235 516
BRABRE>
EfNEE (@) 20,000 20,000
BERS 6,000 =
BEREBREZ
2 A ERIE
ZiEe (b) 1,170 4,086
HE—BHBLARELE
ZEWRE
(BtE£34(a)) ©) - 1,000
Hib W E A&
(BtaE22(b)) 4,735 1,730
Hith 2,239 3,789
36,379 31,121
H:2EARDINGZLHE
(36.379) (9.950)
PERFRBBHZLE - 21,171
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23. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS, INTEREST AND
OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Note:

(a) As at 30 June 2016, the amount represents a deposit
of HK$20,000,000 (2015: HK$20,000,000) paid by the
Company fo secure an agency agreement entfered
info between the Company and a supplier on 18
November 2013. Pursuant fo the agency agreement,
among other things, the Company or its subsidiaries
were appointed by the supplier as the exclusive sales
agent of the supplier fo distribute the supplier's rice
cookers and household electrical appliances in the
regions including Southeast Asia, the Middle East,
Africa and South America, for an initial term of 3 years
commencing from the date of signing of the agency
agreement. The security deposit will be refunded in full
without inferest to the Company after the fermination
of the agency agreement under the terms of the
agency agreement.

(b) At 30 June 2016 and 2015, the amount represents
the present value of the outstanding balance of
refundable deposits previously paid for proposed
acquisitions of the entire or part of the equity inferest
in target companies which had been terminated.
Pursuant to the termination agreements, the vendor
agreed to repay the entire amount in several
instalments without interest with the final instalment
expected to be paid in November 2016. At 30 June
2016 and 2015, the balance is unsecured and
the undiscounted balance is HK$1,250,000 (2015:
HK$4,250,000).

(¢) On 30 June 2015, the Company entered into a sales
and purchase agreement with an independent third
party to dispose the entire interest in a subsidiary for a
cash consideration of HK$1,000,000. The consideration
was agreed to be received in several instalments with
the final instalment falling due in December 2015 (note
34(a)). During the year ended 30 June 2016, the entire
consideration has been received in full.

23. AMRIE e - FIBREM
FEW SR IH (48)

BiEE -

(@) REZB-—XREXAZ+H  ZEEARE
AR E X121 £20,000,0008 T (=F
—H £ : 20,000,000 7T) LAE R A A R
H-fHEARN-Z2-=F+—-AtN\AR
I 2 RIBIHEAER - RIEREBHE -
(A8 AN B REME R BEZAME
BRERZHEERZELE (BERE
DomR-FMRmEEMN DEZEER
PERERFEER2HRBEERE A
FAREHZANEA DS RB=F - R
HEMREABEH R 2GRN RHRL
I RBBRE (T AL FALQF -

(b)) R-ZB-XER-Z-HEFAA=+H:
ZEERRBEFEZWBEERAAZE
MR BHBRAEZZEIMARREZ
REMEXEHRNRE  BEEZBRBES
B - RIBRIEHZE  BEFRESHE
B (TFFE) 2MFE > MELK—HRE
FEFABRAZE-—RE+—AXF -R=F
—RERZZ-AFXAB=T+H  ZHEH
7K 1 R AR IR A5 82 5%1,250,00058 T
(ZZ—F % : 4,250,000 ) °

() R=ZZE—RFAA=+H KLQFE-F
BIYE=FFTLEE - 21,000,000
BRrzRENELE—BWEARNZ2H
B o RERBESD BRI > MEE—
MREBR-Z—EF+ =B BB (K
$34(0)) - BE-E—A~EXA=tHL
FE BEHUDME2BRE -
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INVENTORIES

Trading inventories B85 7FH

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables R E 5 R

The Group’s frading ferms with its customers are
mainly on open account terms, except for new
customers, where payment in advance is normally
required. Certain frade receivables were fransferred
to a financial institution under a non-recourse
factoring agreement. The credit period is generally
for a period of up to 105 days (2015: 105 days).
The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its
outstanding receivables to minimise its credit risk.
Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by senior
management. Trade receivables are non-interest-
bearing and their carrying amounts approximate fo

their fair values.

24. 78
2016 2015
—E—XKE —_E—FhE
HK$’ 000 HKS’ 000
FET FET
3,088 13,261

25. EWE B AR

2016 2015
—®-xE  —T-I1F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHR FHRT
15,736 37,602

FEEEEZFNESRRERUHERTY
HET EHEF-—REBEARR-ET
BRESERRDBE - RBEEREREH
BEET-BHEREE - FEH-RES
H1058 (ZF—HF 1 105R) - XEEE
HARWE e YRR A S R E - 3 DU
BEERR SREEESEHERAH
S -BUWEZRIARE BEHREE
BEHNTVEBES -
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25. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The following is an ageing analysis of tfrade
receivables, based on invoice date, at the end of the
reporting period:

0 - 30 days 02 30X
31 - 60 days 31ZE60XK
Over 60 days 60K LA £

Most of the frade receivables are neither past due
nor impaired and have good repayment history in
prior years. Included in the Group’s trade receivables
balance are debtors with aggregate carrying
amount of HK$8,346,000 (2015: HK$10,852,000)
which are past due at the end of the reporting
period for which the Group has not provided for
impairment loss. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances.

An ageing analysis of trade receivables which are
past due but not impaired, based on past due date,

is as follows:
Less than 1 month past due BEHARIEA
1 to 3 months past due BHZ=318 A

25.

R ME

FEW e 5 AR (48)

BRERZEH  BRESRRNBEHR
ZERE DA

2016 2015
—B-XxE —B-HF
HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
TER TET
4,627 17,042
3.806 13,254
7.303 7,306
15,736 37,602

KA FEU B 5 BR X A I S 38 2 % 7R f AT
EMRAEFECERTHRY - A5H
CRERBESRREHRESHALKREESR
8,346,000/ T (=& —HF 110,852,000
BR)2ERESRERRBREHREE
HmAEEL RS W IRBERE - K&
B ERZEEHRTEETAERR -

SEENRRE 2 ERE S RNREE
HBZREDFNOT

2016 2015
—EBE-AF —E-IF
HK$" 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
7,613 10,698

733 154

8,346 10,852
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TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The frade receivables that were past due but not
impaired related to customers that have good frack
records with the Group. Management believes that
no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. A substantial amount
of which has been received after the end of the
reporting period.

At 30 June 2016, trade receivables with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$11,645,000 (2015:
HK$33,769,000) have been charged to secure the
general banking facilities of the Company (note 31).

INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

Current assets REEE
Held-for-trading listed equity REBLMZIFEER

investments, at fair value,
listed in Hong Kong

As at 30 June 2016 and 2015, the listed equity
investments are held for tfrading and are classified
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
The fair values of the listed equity investments listed
in Hong Kong were determined by quoted bid prices
in an active market. Details are set out in notfe 7.

At 30 June 2016, the Group’s listed equity
investments with aggregate amount of
HK$43,120,000 (2015: HK$9,479,000) is pledged
to securities brokerage firms to secure the margin
financing facilities granted to the Group. Details
are set out in note 31 to the consolidated financial
statements.

25.

26.

FEW e 5 AR R (48)

ERBELEREEEKESZRRNEE
EREASEzIEATERY - EEEM
F AR EEEZRNEERZEHMEHND
RBTUBHBEZEEE  BLBAR
ZEEBITRBERS NBREPBER
BEWEZEEHRNAHD -

R-ZE-AREXNAZTH 2KE
EH11,645,0008 T (= — A F:
33,769.000/8 7t) 2 FEWE 57 fRARE A{E
REE-RVITAERIKIR R (BFFE3T) -

BRAFEGFANERZIRE

BRARE EQTHE:

2016 2015
—B-XE —B-HF
HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
THERT TET
43,120 23,921

REZB-RERZZE-HZFAA=1TAH"
FHRARENFFEEEL D ERARAF
B AERZzEREE REBLT 2L
MRARE 2 AFETIDBEERT S
B EBREMEE - FHERRME7

RZZBE-XRFEARA=+H FAEEHLEH
43,120,000% 5T (ZZF—H £ : 9,479,000
B ZETRARECEKF T -—HRES
BRETERBRTAEBZREESRERFE
BV o FFIBEN GRS MBS RS ©
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27.PLEDGED FIXED DEPOSIT 27. EIRIMERER

28.

2016 2015

—E-REF —E—AF

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FEx FERT

Pledged fixed deposit 2RAEHFER 20,006 20,789

As at 30 June 2016 and 2015, the pledged fixed
deposit is placed with a bank to secure general
banking facilities of the Group and is denominated
in HKD.

The fixed deposits earned interest at floating rate
based on time deposit rate of 0.56% per annum
(2015: 0.60% per annum) and had maturity of three
months (2015: three month).

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

As at 30 June 2016, the Group places approximately
HK$1,082,000 (2015: HK$1,368,000) in banks in the
PRC, the remiftance of which is subject to relevant
rules and regulations of foreign exchange control
promulgated by the PRC government.

REZB-RERZZE-HF<A=1H"
CEMZEMFERFRRT  FRHEAEE
—RIBTREMNERR  LUBTAEM -

EHRFERERBEEHEFRAEFL0.56E
(ZE—1%F  F£50.608) 2 FEBHH =5t
B ERIPAAE=@EA(ZE—HF:
=f@Aa) -

28. RITEHERB &

RZB-—REXNA=ZTE  AEERPEH
WISR{TIE 491,082,000 & (ZF—F
F 11,368,000 )  HENZ HEBA
8 5 49 S FE AR BA AR B K SR B BR ) o
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29.TRADE PAYABLES

All of the frade payables are expected to be settled
within one year. An ageing analysis, based on

invoice date, is as follows:

0 - 30 days
31 - 60 days
Over 60 days

30. ACCRUALS, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND

OTHER PAYABLES

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group has
written back interest payable of HK$10,196,000 and
provision for litigation of HK$41,429,000 which are
related to payables in respect of litigation settled.
In addition, the Group has written back an other
payable of HK$327,000 during the year ended 30
June 2016 as the directors of the Company consider
that the legal and constructive obligation in respect
of such payable has expired. Details are set out in

note 11.

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

0E30X
31£60K
60K L k£

29. FEfHE SRR

FERNESRABEHRR-—FAEE -H
BEXZEHRRRIFTUT ¢

2016 2015
—B-XxE —B-HF
HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
TER TET
3,299 7,955

- 3,874

28 28

3.327 11,857

30. fEsTER - EWikE RHEbE

RN

BEZZ-R"FRAAZ+THLFE &
B 2 B EF 210,196,000 Tt K& 5754
#1541,429,000/8 T - LLIIBRE T 43

AR - IO AEBERBE=
E-AERAZTRLEEROEMER
FIE327,0008 T - TEABAARDESR
AEBZENREZEEREEEMAER

JER o FEIBEMMMIEE -
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31. BORROWINGS

Bank borrowings, secured:
Factoring loan
Other bank borrowings
Margin loan payable, secured
Other loans
Bonds, unsecured

Less: amount classified as current
liabilities

Amount classified as non-current
liabilities

Secured
Unsecured

R ME

3. 1&&

Note

M aE

IRITEE > BIEH .

EEER (@)
HiRTEE (o)
ERRF#BSER  BEHF (o)
HER ©)
% - | (d)

B oEARBEE
ZEHR

DERFRBEE
ZEH

BER
#3547

2016 2015
—®-x%  =B-Ef
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FExT FET
2,850 7.966
8,116 3,765
8,475 4,722
57,183 21,688
40,832 41,978
117,456 80,119
(96.624) (38,141)
20,832 41,978
76,624 16,453
40,832 63,666
117.456 80,119
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31. BORROWINGS (Continued) 31.
All the bank borrowings, margin loan payable and
other loans are repayable either on demand or
within a period of not exceeding one year. The
bonds, based on the maturity terms, are repayable:
Within one year —FR
Within a period of more than —FHETBBMF

one year but not exceeding
tfwo years
Within a period of more than five years &%

Except for the bank borrowings which are
denominated in USD, all other borrowings are
denominated in HKD at 30 June 2016 and 2015.

(a) Bank borrowings, secured

Factoring loan is variable-rate borrowings which
carry interest at 1% below standard bill rates
quoted by bank and the effective interest rate
was 3.2% (2015: 2.9%) per annum as at 30 June
2016. Other bank borrowings represent trust
receipt loans which are variable-rate borrowings
and their effective interest rate was 3.3% (2015:
2.9%) per annum as at 30 June 2016. Factoring
loan is secured by trade receivables amounting
to approximately HK$11,645,000 (2015:
HK$33,769,000) (note 25). In addition, a fixed
deposit is placed by the Company with a bank
to secure general banking facilities of the Group
(note 27).

HE (&)

FAERTHEE BARESEIRAEMBE
RARZREZEIN -—FREE - REEZ
RN B ARUT SR ERE

2016 2015
—g-xF  =F-EF
HK$’ 000 HK$"000
FB FET
20,000 =

- 21,166

20,832 20,812
40,832 41,978

BRIBITEEDUERREMN B2
—A"ERZZE-AFAA=TH FEH
fEEGUBTREN -

(o) SRITIEE  FHHA

BEEENBIEMBE RETH
R BEZEFNEFHIEZFIE
B RIE-—REXA=THZE
BEFERI2E(ZE—HF 29
BE) - HiRITEERRETWIEE
HOBREREEE R-Z-—XRER
A=+ BREBFANRIIE (=T
—HF 29E)FE - BEERUAE
H#911,645,0008 T (ZE—HF :
33,769,000& 7T) 2 FEUR & 5 BRI AE
AP (FFEE25) o BEob » AN D T REE
TER—EEHEREAEER K
RITRE 2| (H=E27) ©
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31. BORROWINGS (Continued)

(®)

©

Margin loan payable, secured

Margin loan payable is variable-rate borrowings
with effective inferest rates ranging from
7.3% to 8.8% (2015: 8.3%) and is secured by
the Group’'s listed equity investments with
aggregate carrying amounts of approximately
HK$43,120,000 (2015: HK$9,479,000).

Other loans

As at 30 June 2016, other
approximately HK$57,183,000 are secured by
417,380,000 shares of the Company, of which
324,380,000 shares are held by Mr. Ke Jun
Xiang, the Chairman and executive director

loans of

of the Company, and 93,000,000 shares are
held by Mr. Wilson Wong, the Deputy Chairman
and executive director of the Company. As at
30 June 2015, other loans of approximately
HKS$4,000,000 were secured by personal
guarantees executed by Mr. Ke Jun Xiang and
Mr. Wilson Wong jointly.

As at 30 June 2016, the other loans are fixed-
rate borrowings with contractual interest rate
of 18% per annum (2015: 18% per annum)
for an original term of 12 months (2015: 3
months) from the date of advancement. The
effective interest rate of the other loans is
22.9% per annum (2015: 18% per annum). The
undiscounted principal amount of other loans is
HK$60,000,000 (2015: HK$4,000,000).

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the
Group has written back the other loan of
approximately HK$17,688,000 which was
included in other loans as at 30 June 2015 and
is related to payables in respect of litigation
settled (note 11).

R ME

3. BE (&)

(b) EFRESER  FiKE

©)

ENRECERBIZMEE BX
MENFIIEEZ88E(=ZZF—1
F:83E) UAKEHATHEY
43,120,000 T (ZE — R F:
9,479,000 ) 2 L RAREF
Ao

HE™®

RZB-R"EXNA=1+H H
ft & FX 457,183,000 7T J3 LA
417,380,000 A< 2 A R A0 1F 4K 4
& 324,380,000 % 17 B3 A< 2 7]
TRERPTESHNEALERE
M93,000,0008% % 13 B 4~ 2 & &l =
ERBITESWilson Wongit £#
BE-R-ZE—HFEX~A=1+AH  Hftt
& 5k #94,000,0005% 7t J3 B 41 % 0 5¢
4 RWilson Wongs e HE%H L2
BAEREEA

REZEB—XREANA=+H  HLEX
REENRBE ANNXRAEF
1BE(ZZE-—HF  8F18E) MK
AEHABRXHBEF T @A (=
Z-RF:=@A) HEtbERZE
BARAEF2L29E (ZE—HF:
BFI8E) - HERZKRBREE
%8#/60,000,0008 T (= —HF :
4,000,000 7T) °

RBE-Z-—X"EXA=+AHL
FE - AKECROAEMBERY
17,688,000 T CREEFF AR ZZE
—EFERNA=TRZHEMER T
BRETHERRBR2ZENARE) (M
11)



31. BORROWINGS (Continued)

(d) Bonds, unsecured
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For the year ended 30 June 2016 & Z—

—ANENA=THILFE

31.{EE (&)

(d) f&% > EHT

2016 2015
—REF —E-AF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FET
At beginning of year READ 41,978 -
Gross proceeds from issue BITESMBRELRE
of bonds - 20,000
Issue fo satisfy a portion of BITUENIHEBET 2
licence fee under a distribution 47 57 1] & (A72£20(1))
agreement (note 20(i)) - 20,000
Less: transaction costs arising W BIEFEEZRZER
from issue of bonds - (150)
Interest charged calculated at an REBFIZHE 2R EHX
effective interest rate (note 12)  (Kti£12) 2,154 2,128
Repayment during the year FREZR (3.300) -
At end of year REHK 40,832 41,978
(i) On 1 September 2014, the Company and )y RZZE—WmEAA—A X2
a placing agent entered into a bond AE-EREREITZESE
placing agreement, pursuant to which the EmE Bt ZEENRER
placing agent agreed to procure placees BREREARBERAT B %
to subscribe for 7-year 7% coupon straight TRELFH/IERSEBES
bonds to be issued by the Company in A& #FESE10,000,000%

an aggregate principal amount of up
to a maximum of HK$10,000,000 in one
franche to be placed during a 90-day
selling period. On 3 September 2014, the
Company issued a straight bond with
principal amount of HK$10,000,000 to a
placee.

T TS A90R HEMK —#t
BRE-R-Z-—NFNAA=
B ANQFE— HREART
€% 510,000,000/ T2 &
BES-



154

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDF
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 43§

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

31. BORROWINGS (Continued)

(d) Bonds, unsecured (Continued)

(ii

(iii)

On 5 November 2014, the Company and
a placing agent entered info a bond
placing agreement, pursuant to which the
placing agent agreed fo procure placees
fo subscribe for 8-year 6% coupon straight
bonds fo be issued by the Company in an
aggregate principal amount of up to a
maximum of HK$10,000,000 in one franche
to be placed during a 90-day selling
period. On 7 November 2014, the Company
issued a straight bond with principal
amount of HK$10,000,000 fo a placee.

On 24 November 2014, the Company
issued a 2-year 10% coupon straight bond
with principal amount of HK$20,000,000 to
a supplier to satisfy a portion of licence fee
under a distribution agreement as set out
in note 20 (i) above.

R ME

3. BE (&)

(d) &% EBREE)

(i

(iii)

R-ZZE-NE+—-—AFHAH
AAFRE—-ZHRENET L
BEHEREGZ Bt ZERE
RERERFERAERARER
DEBBTZNEHEEZER
LTEES AR BERD]
10,000,0003% 7t » J3 # 790
AHEHR—HBERE - R=
ZEZ—NE+—-—AtH  KQFH
B—ZRBARTEASES
10,000,000 T 2 @& °

R-ZE-OF+-B=+M@
B ALa@—-BHEERT
7K € %8 420,000,000/ ;T 2 W
FHIOEREEBESUAXN
—HDHEBRET 2HOEFATE
(0 £ T HMyEE20() R k)
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32. DEFERRED TAXATION

32.

The components of deferred tax liabilities recognised

in the consolidated statement of financial position

and the movements during the year ended 30 June

2016 and 2015 is as follows:

At 1 July 2014
Credited fo profit

or loss for the year

RZZ-ME+LA-H
SFAFRER

R-ZE-RFAA=1H
kZE-HAFtHA—H
HAERER

At 30 June 2015 and 1 July 2015

Credited fo profit or loss

for the year

At 30 June 2016

EEBIA

REEHBERRERER ZELEHEEEN
HRHBOURBE-ZE-—A"FR-2—-1
FRAZTHLEFEZEBHNT :

Fair value
adjustments

Depreciation arising from
allowances in changes in
excess of fair values of
related Tax held-for-trading
depreciation losses investments Total
RERERE
FERHE ATEEHEL
BRARNE HEER ZATERE @t
HK$" 000 HK$"000 HK$" 000 HK' 000
FER TR TR TR
194 (21) 2,242 2,415
(49) (29) (2.192) (2,270)
145 (50) 50 145
(57) (38) (50) (145)
88 (88) - -
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32.

33.

DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

No deferred tax assets and liabilities have been
offset in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

As at 30 June 2016, the Group has unused tax
losses of approximately HK$114,464,000 (2015:
HK$78,771,000) available for offset against future
profits. Deferred tax asset of approximately HK$88,000
(2015:HK$50,000) has been recognised in respect
of tax losses of approximately HK$532,000 (2015:
HK$303,000). No deferred tax asset had been
recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses of
approximately HK$113,932,000 (2015: HK$78,468,000)
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.
Tax losses for both years may be carried forward
indefinitely.

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE

32.

33.

R ME

EEHIE (&)

REVBRRRALBEERIBEERE
Bz IR e

RZZFE-XREXA=Z+H XrKEEE
K114,464,0008 T (Z 2 — R F :
78.771,000/8 7T) 2 R E) MR B 1E A A
LUE R AHEF - BRL41532,0008 7T (=
Z— R 303,000/ T) 2 R EEER
#188,0008 T (= F— A4 : 50,000/&7T)
ZIBFERIR B E o B 8% TR R 3OS F 2
R R HE849113,932,00058 7T (=
Z—HF 78,468,000 T) 2 B IEE B
BRIELEHEEE -MEFEZHBER
AR A A o

23

EEREEITRG

Number of ordinary shares of

Authorised: EE

At beginning and end of the year ~ REFNREL

Issued and fully paid: BRTRHR:

At beginning of the year REHY

Issue of new shares for cash ROTRAURREAS
(note) (Hi)

At end of the year RELE

HK$0.01 each

Nominal value

BREEC.O1ETZ
EEBR#E [ERE

2016 2015 2016 2015
ZB-Xf ZE-IFf ZB-R§ CZE-1%
'000 '000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000

T TR TR FER
60,000,000 60,000,000 600,000 600,000
2,510,646 2,510,646 25,106 25,106
1,104,500 = 11,045 -
3,615,146 2,510,646 36,151 25,106
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33. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE (Continued)

Nofte:

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Company had the

following placements of shares:

(@

®)

©

On 27 July 2015, the Company and a placing agent
entered into a placing agreement to place, on a
best effort basis, up to 250,000,000 placing shares of
HK$0.10 per placing share. On 4 August 2015, a total
of 250,000,000 placing shares was successfully placed
and completed.

On 1 December 2015, the Company and a placing
agent entered into a placing agreement tfo place, on
a best effort basis, up to 252,000,000 placing shares
of HK$0.1 per placing share. On 10 December 2015, a
fotal of 252,000,000 placing shares was successfully
placed and completed.

On 22 March 2016, the Company and a placing agent
enfered intfo a placing agreement to place, on a
best effort basis, up to 602,500,000 placing shares of
HK$0.1 per placing share. On 5 April 2016, a total of
602,500,000 placing shares was successfully placed
and completed.

The new shares rank pari passu with the existing

shares in all respect.

33. k& (&)

EEREETRS (&)

BiEE -

BE-Z-REXRAZTHLFE KX27E
ETUTROERE :

(C))

(®)

©

R-ZE-RFtLtA-t++H AQFE-
BERERBITVEEWHSE UBNEER
BREERMOIOETZEREERS
250,000,000 BLER D - R=F—HF
NAMA & $250,000,0008 K & B 45
ERYBEEMZEARECSETAK

R-ZZ-AF+ZA—H AAFRHE-
AEERBITUREHHE ARHEE
RERRERMDOIBIZERRERS
252,000,000 FEER D - R=F—HF
+=A+ 8 4 £252,000,0008% & & &
HERDREMZEREDETK °

RZB-RFZA=Z+=H  AARE—
AEERBITUREHE ARHEE
RERRERMDOIBIZERERERS
602,500,000 FEE R 1D - R=F— R F
MAHEB 4 602,500,000 & & & 17
ERYEREMZEREESETHK °

HFROEEFHAREROZER S -
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33. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities
in the Group will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return to stakeholders
through the optimisation of the debt and equity
balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debfts
(which include borrowings disclosed in note 31 fo
the consolidated financial statements), net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity atfributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share
capital and reserves (including non-controlling
interests).

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure periodically. As part of this review, the
directors of the Company review annual budgets
taking intfo account of the provision of funding.
Based on the operating budgets, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital and balance its overall
capital structure through new share issues as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing
debt.

33.

R ME

R (48)
AFAREE

AEBEERASLRRAEERTER
EANSEEETAEE  BRKERE
B 5 2 R 0 T 8 5 R 26
EFMBBEE - AEEOBBERE L
FERETE -

FEBEAEBRER (BEGEUE
BERWEAIIAWEZRBE) HIRRER
REeSEHERAQRAEEARGLES
(BREEBTRARER) (BEFERE
=) AR e

RRABESEHRFERRESE - FHRLR
NIEZ—M2  ARREBEHNFER
H UERETHWER RELEHEE -
ESZREANARBTEAER 2 HER
% WEBBRITHRD - BITHEBRE
EREER  UTEHHERBENREE -
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34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

M. ZERERBERME

(a) Disposal of a subsidiary

(o) HE—RHEBAT

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group
has no disposal of subsidiary. During the year
ended 30 June 2015, the Company entered
info an agreement with an independent
third party to dispose the entire interest in CIL
(Singapore) Investments Holdings PTE Limited
("CIL Singapore”), for a cash consideration of
HK$1,000,000 which was agreed to be received
in six monthly equal instalments of HK$100,000
and the final instalment of HK$400,000 was
agreed to be received in December 2015.
The fransaction was completed on the same
day and had resulted in the recognition of
a loss of approximately HK$3,006,000 in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income for the year
ended 30 June 2015.

BE-Z-XREXNA=ZT+THLHF
E - AEBIEHERBLF -
BE-_ZTZ-—AFRXA=ZTHLHF
E ARAEl-FBYE=RFX
1 3% L IR & /X 81,000,000 7T H
ECIL (Singapore) Investments
Holdings PTE Limited ([ CIL
Singapore ]) 2 & H % ZRE
DHESUASBAEHERAXN
100,000 T 2 H X W » & & —H8
FXIH400,0008 THHER =2 -5
FE+ZAHE - ZEXZEREHE
RIAMRBE—Z-—HFA A=+
ALFEZGRERERAt2EKER
FREREEL3,006,000% 7T
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34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Continued)

(a) Disposal of a subsidiary (Continued)

The net assets of CIL Singapore at 30 June 2015

were as follows:

Analysis of assets and liabilities

] 60 over which control was lost:

Available-for-sale investment

Bank balance and cash

Trade receivables

Prepayments, deposits, interest and
other receivables

Deposit received
Net assets disposal of

Loss on disposal of a subsidiary:
Consideration receivable
included in prepayments,
deposits, interest and other
receivables (note 23)

Net assets disposal of

Cumulative fair value changes of
an available-for-sale investment

reclassified to profit or loss

Loss on disposal

R ME

4. GERERBERME (B)

(o) HE—REMBAE (&)

CIL Singapore®R=Z—HF KX A

StHZEERENT

AEEFEZEABEER
BEZAH:
AHHERE
RITEERBRE
B E 5 RN
BANFIE-BE-FER

H At FE W SR TR
BlRRE

g ZEERE

HE-HENEARZEE:

SRARNRIE 22 FER
H it W R IE 2 BB

(Hta£23)

g ZEEFE

BN RERHEZ

AHHEREZRFT QA FEEZD

HEZEE

Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEE£ 2R &7 HFHE :

Cash and cash equivalents
disposal of

FHEz2RERAETEEER

At

30 June 2015
R-ZE—A%F
ANA=T1H
HK$’ 000
FER

3,249
18
1,200

303
(780)

3,990

1,000
(3.990)

(2.990)

(16)

(3.006)

(18)
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34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Continued)

(b) Major non-cash transactions

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group

has not entered into any non-cash investing

and financing activities which are not reflected

in the consolidated statement of cash flows.

During the year ended 30 June 2015, the
Group had enfered info the following non-cash

investing and financing activities which are not

reflected in the consolidated statement of cash

flows:

®

(ii

(iii)

On 26 September 2014, the Company and
independent third parties entered into a
tfermination agreement to terminate the
proposed acquisition of an entity which
the Company had provided a deposit of
approximately HK$2,609,000 in June 2014.
Such deposit had been transferred to form
a portion of other loan receivable under
a loan agreement as set out in note 22(b)

above.

On 24 November 2014, the Company
issued a 2-year 10% coupon straight bond
with principal amount of HK$20,000,000 to
a supplier to satisfy a portion of licence fee
under a distribution agreement (note 20).

On 30 June 2015, the Company entered
infto an agreement with an independent
third party to dispose the entire interest in
CIL Singapore for a cash consideration of
HK$1,000,000 which had not been settled
as af 30 June 2015.

4. GERERBERME (B)

(b) EEHFREXRSH

BEZE—REXNAZTBHLEE
AEEVEETEALEEGERS
FRERDPRMZFESRERBET

g o

BE-Z-AFXA=ZTHLEE"
REBETUTEEERERERE
RARRZFRERERBMETH

(i

(i)

R-ZZ-mEALA=+XAB"
RATEBIYE=AT LRI
BEAKLIEZZRE -BE
B AQAAR=-ZT-—WEXA
IR 492,609,000/ T 2
Be RS TFEBLER
—EEXRBEETHMOERE
FE — B (30 £ EE22(b)
FRE&R) ©

R-ZE-mOEF+—-—A=Z+@
B ADE@— & HERET
7 4 % £20,000,0005% T 2 M
EHIOBEEEEEBES UL
—HEHEBRET 2D TE
(Mt&£20) °

R-ZZ-—HFXA=+H K
NEE-BBHIE=FT LR
# LU £ 1L 181,000,000 7t
i ECIL Singaporez 2 & #&
# ZRER=ZZ-HFXA
ZtHEREF -
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35. COMMITMENTS 35. &1k

(a) Operating lease commitments

(o) EERLHFRIE

Minimum lease payments paid under operating
leases in respect of land and buildings
excluding director’s quarter during the year
amounting to approximately HK$3,882,000
(2015: HK$2,507,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
had commitments for future minimum lease
under non-cancellable operating leases
in respect of land and buildings including
director’'s quarter which fall due as follows:

Not later than one year BB —F
Later than one year and not —F#EBTBBEE

later than five years

Operating lease payment represents rentals
payable by the Group for certain of ifs office
premises and director’s quarter with remaining
lease terms of between 5 to 30 months (2015: 5
to 25 months) and rentals are fixed throughout
the lease periods. The Group does not have an
option to purchase the leased assets at the
expiry of the lease periods.

BRELTHREF (FTEFEESES)
ZREHAIMEN 2 HEBEHENHK
# 43,882,000 T (ZE—HF:
2,507,000/ 7T) °

R|BEHR - AEERBE L RETF
(BRFESED) 2 TIRHELEREY
Bz RARKERHERENT :

2016 2015
—EBE-RF S
HKS$" 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FTER
5,278 2,564
5,146 1,112
10,424 3,676

REBNTRRARKTEBFE THQ
EVEREEESRG2HES B
MERTHBN FSEMA (ZF
—HE5ZE2EA) cHERAH
RAEIE o 25 E I 2 7 18 5 JE i
BAHREEZBERE-
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35. COMMITMENTS (Continued) 35.
(b) Capital commitments
Acquisition of property, U iE 3 - R R R

plant and equipment EHESREE ST
Confracted but not provided for

36. TRANSFER OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 36.

As part of the Group’s normal business, the
Group entered intfo a frade receivable factoring
arrangement (the “Arrangement”) and transferred
certain frade receivables to a bank. Under the
Arrangement, credit risk cover may be taken out by
the bank with a correspondent factor or a credit
insurer in the bank’s name subject to the terms of
credit risk cover stipulated by the correspondent
factor or the credit insurer fo reimburse the bank
for loss of interest if any trade debtors have late
payment. The Group is not exposed to default risks
of the trade debtors after the transfer. Subsequent
to the transfer, the Group did not retain any rights
on the use of the trade receivables, including the
sale, transfer or pledge of the trade receivables
to any other third parties. However, given that the
bank is authorised to realise and sell the Company’s
pledged fixed deposit in case of default and the
Company has issued a corporate guarantee to the
bank, in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
the Group has not transferred the significant risks
and rewards relating to these receivables. The Group
continues to recognise the full carrying amount of
the fransfer receivables and has recognised the
cash received on the transfer of frade receivables as
secured bank borrowings as set out in note 31 fo the
consolidated financial statements. These financial
assefs are carried at amortised cost in the Group's
consolidated statement of financial position.

iR (8)

(b) EFFE
2016 2015
—B-XxE —B-HF
HK$' 000 HK$* 000
THERT TR
- 5,409

HRATMEE

EAAEEEREBN 5D » AEBEF
VEKESRRBEZH (ZEZHED L
HETERESRAERETRIT - REZ
ZH - RITHREERRAT (URITEE)
THAENEEFHEERREERNE
(EmEMHERENRITINEERRER
ZHZRR) RHEERR AR EETE
WE ZRRERNREF@RTHRERN
FE - AEERERRLEEEBREAEY
BEERMZENAR - REFER - FA&EH
HEBEWEZ RN 2ERLEREETMT
BA - BRAENEAE=THE  BF
RERARERREZ R - A ERZ
RITAREENFIEA RN ETES
FRERHEMA LA CHZRITHELD
AR ARREZRR  FAEELEE
EEHBRREZIZERABMEIR - A5
EEEEIEEEWVE S RANWEIHIRE
B USARREREZRRZ2EENCW
RERRAAGEUBBREME E2E
ERRITEE BHEESRHEEELEEN
REMBIRR R APIRBHEBATIR -
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36. TRANSFER OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

37.

(Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying
amount of trade receivables that have been
tfransferred but have not been derecognised and the
amount of the associated liabilities are as follows:

Trade receivables transferred under

a non-recourse factoring ZEWE 3R

Agreement (note 25) (Kt#£25)
Associated secured bank borrowings fEEEKIFRITEE

(note 31): (BtzE31) -

- factoring loan —-BEEX
PLEDGE OF ASSETS 37.

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s banking facilities
are secured by the fixed deposit of the Company
amounting to approximately HK$20,006,000 (2015:
HK$20,789.000), fixed charge over trade receivables
of the Group with an aggregate carrying amount
of HK$11,645,000 (2015: HK$33,769,000) and a
corporate executed by the Company.

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s margin loans are
secured by the Group's listed equity investments with
aggregate amount of approximately HK$43,120,000
(2015: HK$9,479,000).

36.

R ME

HEEMEE (8

RI|BEHR  CEBERRULBI ZER
B2 RRNEAENEEEENEENT

REREREREHRER

2016 2015
—®-x%¥  =B-EF
HK$" 000 HK$" 000
FiB TR
11,645 33,769
2,850 7,966

EEHA

RZZB-XREXAZ+TH AKEEZRT
Rh B RE T LA A #4920,006,0008 T (=&
—H % 120,789,000 ) 2 A1 = E H
TR URAEERIKRE(ES1,645.000
BT (ZZ—HF 33,769,000 T) ZFE
WEZRRZEERTCREADRBEL 2 —
DRBERERER -

REZB-RERAZ+TH  AEEZRE
TERDAEBEREHENH43,120,000%
T (ZZF—HF 94790008 xt) 2 L™
RAREEDIER -
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38. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(@)

(b)

Retirement benefit scheme

The Group participates in the "MPF Scheme”
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group, in funds under the
control of trustees. The Group contributes 5%
of the employees’ monthly relevant income
capped at HK$30,000, to the MPF Scheme,
which confribution is matched by employees.

The contributions paid/payable to the MPF
Scheme by the Group amounted to HK$283,000
(2015: HK$288,000), which has been recognised
as expenses and included in staff costs as
disclosed in note 13 fo the consolidated
financial statements. At the end of the reporting
period, there were no forfeited contributions in
respect of employees leaving the retirement
benefits scheme before they were fully vested in
the confributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group
in the future years.

Share-based payments

The Company’'s share option scheme (the
"Scheme”) was adopted pursuant to a special
general meeting of the Company held on
27 June 2011 for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to selected participants
for their confribution to the Group, and will
expire on 26 June 2021. Under the Scheme,
the board of directors of the Company (the
"Board”) may grant options to directors of the
Company (including non-executive director
and independent non-executive directors)
and full-time employees of the Group, and
any participants from fime to time determined
by the Board as having contributed or may
contribute to the development and growth
of the Group to subscribe for shares in the
Company.

38. g EEF

(@)

(b)

BAERNETE

FEBECAMEAERZEBERR
FaEEste BEEHECEER
BRAETEAZRGZES  EAEEZ
BESRER - AEEREESAMN
B A (L130,00058 T &R ) 2 5%[0)
BEETAMFELES - MESTEY
BEEBE2MNK -

AEECEN EFzBESEMY
M A283,0008 T (ZF—HF:
288,000/ T) r CHERABMAXILA
FFAGEUBRRMEISHKEZ
BIMA - RIBEHR  LEFES
FEBEE HRRATR AR AIE R BT
TREAEEERRFERSHNZ

R BEER o

AR B B 5 2 A3

BRERAQAGAR-Z——FRA=Zt+t
BETRRESIARE  RQTRR
BRESE ([ZE 8] Zstdlz
FTEENDRSESHEAREBHN
EzERmEERMAER > WHER=
ZEZ-FRAZTANBEER - REZ
FE-ARAFEES(EEE)T
BAARES (BEFPUTEERSE
VHHTER)RAEEEHES
UREESETERE DS L s
AEECERRERFEERMZEM
SHERTERE URBAQAR
% e

165



166

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDF
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 43§

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

38. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme
is not permitted to exceed 10% of shares of
the Company in issue as at the date of the
approval of the Scheme which is 104,916,584
shares, representing 2.9% (2015: 4.2%) of the
Company’s issued shares at 30 June 2016. The
fotal number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Scheme
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from
fime to fime. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual
in any 12-month period is not permitted to
exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any point in time without prior approval
from the Company’s shareholders.

Options granted must be taken up within 28
days from the date of grant, upon payment of
HK$1.00 per each grant of option(s). Options
may be exercised at any time from the date
of grant to the 10th anniversary of the date of
grant. In each grant of options, the Board may
at its discretion determine the specific exercise
period and exercise price. The exercise price
shall not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
on the date of the offer of grant; (ii) the average
closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of the offer of grant; and (iii) the

nominal value of the shares.

R ME

38. EE®EF (&)

(b) Lt BE#Z AR (&)

BEZTEARHCBERETREZ
IRODEE - REBBEARRRNZE
ESHEE AT BITRMGZ10% - B
104,916,584 IR 13 - HERAAH
REB—XREANA=Z+THEBHTRE
Z29%(ZZE—HF 1 4.2%) - R
ZET IR MM RITEZ A BRE
BITERURTZROAH - 158
BRREEITRD 230% - BREA
NERRBEHE  PME[I12EAH
BRFEABAZBRETIEZR
NEE » FHEBRARDRTEHESE BT
BRAD21% °

BET 2 BREXEN Y B BEH
28E MIEM - BB AL EHB
BB 003 T - MR TR 2 A 2
SIS A E RN BB R E
BERITTAE - MRS LIRS B
EETREREFERRTER - 3
EEFBERTI=EZTBBE
iy B9 3 AR A 9 480 B B 2086 3
R E © (i8R0 7 R 4 AR 5
B AT EAER 5 B R 2 1
T R R iy IR 4R T o
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38. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 38. EE®EFI (&)
(b) Share-based payments (Continued) (b) Uiz BERZ AR (&)
Details of the share options granted under the FARBEZTEREZBREURR
Scheme during the year and outstanding as at —E-REXRNAZTHERTEZE
30 June 2016 are as follows: RENFHBMT :
Granted Forfeiture

Outstanding during the during the Oufstanding
Category of Exercise balance at year ended year ended balance at
participants Date of grant Exercise period price 1 July 2015 30 June 2016 30 June 2016 30 June 2016

RZE-1E HEE-AE  HECE-NE RZE-RE
tA-82 AAZTA ~AAZTH ARZTRZ

SREE} REEH T8 TR RiTELH LEEARY LEERRY R
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 1o 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - 2,000,000
AtALE Z2--FtAZRE ZE--FLACTRE 05247
ECRC-£RACTRA
21 December 2012 21 December 2012 to 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000
e A B e e 025%7
ECEC-ERACTAR
Ms.LoYuen Chung 21 December 2012 21 December 2012 fo 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 7,000,000 o o 7,000,000 'l 6 7
kLt Z2-ZEZACt-B ZE-ZETZACT-8 0.25%7
E-EC-ERACTRA
Mr. Li Chung Kai, 21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 5,000,000 o S 5,000,000
Philip ZE-ZEtZRot-B ZE-ZE+ZA-t-R 0.5%7
EEE ECEC-ERACTRA
Mr. Chow Yeung 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
Tuen, Richard ZE--ELBCtRR ZB--EtACtRE 05287
JEaLE ECEC-ERACTRA
21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
ZE-CEtZRCT-B ZB-IETIACT-B 0.25%7
EEC-ERACTRA
Mr. Kwok Yam 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 f0 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
Sheung ZE--EEACTRE ZE--EEACTREA 05257
Blelop fut Snbet:Y: puk 0NV
21 December 2012 21 December 2012 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 7,000,000 - - 7,000,000
ZR-CEtZACT-B ZE-ZETZACT-B 0.25%7%
BIRT-FRACTRA
Mr. Chan Siu Kay 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
RAELE “E--EtBCtAR ZE--EtACtRA 052871
EZZZ-ERACTAR
21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 7,000,000 - - 7,000,000
ZE-IETZACT-B ZE-IETZAST-R 0.2587
E-RC-FRAZTAA
Employees of 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
the Company ZE--FtAZtRE ZB--FtACtAR 0527
ARAES ECEC-EXACTRA
21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 9,000,000 - - 9,000,000
Z2-ZEZACt-B ZE-ZETZACT-8 0.25%7
EZEZ-ERBZTAA
Employees of a 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 f0 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 6,000,000 - - 6,000,000
subsidlory of “E--FtAItRA ZE--FtBctRB 05287
the Company EZEC-ERACTAA
20F-HHE 21 December 2012 21 December 2012 t0 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 12,000,000 - - 12,000,000
NAzER Z2-ZHZACt-B ZE-ZFTZASt-B 0.25%7

E-R--FRACTRA

78,000,000 = 3 78,000,000
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38. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

Share options granted on 21 December 2012

The estimated fair value of the share options
granted on 21 December 2012 fo directors and
staff was HK$0.0984 per share option. The fair
value was calculated using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model. The inputs info the model

were as follows:

Share price at grant date HK$0.25
Exercise price HK$0.25
Expected voldatility (nofe) 33.90%
Expected life 8.5 years
Risk-free rate 0.55%
Expected dividend yield 0%

Note: Expected volatility is determined based on the
historical volatility of the share prices of the
Company.

Share options granted on 26 July 2011

The estimated fair value of the share options
granted on 26 July 2011 fo directors and staff
was HK$0.2755 and HK$0.2454 per share option
respectively. The fair value was calculated using
the Binominal pricing model. The inputs info the

model were as follows:

Share price at grant date HK$0.52
Exercise price HK$0.52
Expected volatility (notfe 1) 47.88%
Expected life (nofe 2) 9.92 years
Risk-free rate 2.27%

Expected dividend yield 0%

R ME

38. EE®EF (&)

(b) Lt BE#Z AR (&)

R-IE——F+-F-+—AKRHZ
B

R-FB-—-F+-A=-+—H@E=S
REITRLBREZMATATERS
1 B8 IR #£0.0984%8 Tt - A FEKRA
WMAOR - SRR EEETE -
HZEXNBMAZERNT :

REBHZRE 0.258 7T
TEE 0.25%8 7T
TAHIRE (A aE) 33.90%
SCHECE Ve 8.5%
$2  Bon ) =2 0.55%
REREX 0%

Bt REREEREANQARNUER
ERIEMEE °

RE-B——F+t A=+ NARLZHE
KRE

REZB——FtA-+ ABAESK
EIREZERENGTAFEES
HE 0B RE0.2755/ t £0.2454
BT BEAFERA-ENEEE
HitHE - HZEXNBAZERWT :

REBHZRE 0.528 7T
TEE 0.52}8 T
ARG (AEET) 47.88%
REr BN (FE2) 9.924F
#2 a Bon ) =2 2.27%
BRERE X 0%
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38. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

Share options granted on 26 July 2011
(Continued)

Note 1: Expected volatility is determined based
on the historical volatility of the share
prices of publicly listed companies that
are considered to be comparable to the
Company.

Note 2: The share options are expected to be
exercised by directors and staff when the
share price of the Company rises fo 280%
and 220% of the exercise price of the share
option, respectively.

No vesting conditions are set for the share
options granted on 26 July 2011 and 21
December 2012.

Because the Black-Scholes option pricing
model and Binomial pricing model require
the input of highly subjective assumptions,
including the voldatility of share price, changes
in subjective input assumptions can materially
affect the fair value estimate.

For the year ended 30 June 2016 and 30
June 2015, there is no share-based payment
expenses recognised as the Company has not
granted any share options during the year.

38. EE®EH (&)

(b) Kt BE#Z AR (&)

RE-B——F+t A=+ NARLZHE
R ()

B RHREEREGATEALT
BB LT RANUERE
B g T E o

W2 RHMESRETIBRAQARE
EAZSRABRESTEEZ
280% K% 220% 51T 2 55 IR #E ©

YEFN-_E——FLtA=+~BR
—ZE-—_F+-A=-t+-HAREZE
BRAERT LSRR o

HREL e - TR BEEERAR
“HAEERAFTERA T2 EER

R (BERERE) Bt TBERA

BROBLCTUH QI FEGTELE
2w

e

BE-Z-<EAA=+AR-%
—EEAAS+ALFEDHRERN
ROBERZARMX BEAKAD
20304 P 34 52 4 4 AR o
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39. MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH
RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
PERSONS

(a) Key management personnel remuneration

The remuneration of key management

personnel of the Group during the year was as

follows:
Short ferm employee benefits S HIEEE A
Post-employment benefits BERER

(b) During the year, the Group entered into the

following material transactions with related

and connected persons:

®

Transactions with AVT International Limited

AVT International Limited is a connected
person of the Company as defined in the
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. During
the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group
has no fransaction with AVT International
Limited. Details of the transactions with AVT
International Limited for the year ended 30
June 2015 are as follows:

R ME

39. MEAEtF REABEALT ZEKXRR

5

(o) BEEHESFHMN

FEBEEEESFRAZHHOT ¢

2016 2015
—EBE-RF S
HKS$" 000 HK$’ 000
FHERT FTER
14,594 14,454
110 130
14,704 14,584

(b) A AEEERELS REEALT
TUFEALS

0]

EIAVT Infernational Limited
ZXE

AVT International Limited@
AARMNBEEALT (EZER L
MHRBFEIIAE) - HE-Z
—RNENA=Z+BLEEE:
R EEEAVT International
Limitedit X G - BE=F
—HFXRA=Z+THLEFEBEAVT
International Limitedz X 5
HEMT



CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRERDF
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 44§

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #&¥ &Rzt

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

39. MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH
RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
PERSONS (Continued)

(b) During the year, the Group entered into the

following material transactions with related

and connected persons: (Continued)

®

Transactions with AVT International Limited
(Continued)

Transactions

X5

Purchases from AVT
International Limited
(note)

Sales fo AVT Infernational
Limited (nofe)

Note:

The above fransactions were carried out at
terms deftermined and agreed with a master
agreement (the "Master Agreement”) dated
on 25 November 2010 which had been
supplemented by a supplemental master
agreement (the “First Supplemental Master
Agreement”) dated on 10 April 2012. The
Master Agreement and the First Supplemental
Master Agreement have expired on 30 June
2013. Accordingly, on 26 April 2013, a second
supplemental master agreement (the “"Second
Supplement Master Agreement”) has been
entered for a further period of two financial
years ending 30 June 2014 and 2015. The Master
Agreement, the First Supplemental Master
Agreement and the Second Supplemental
Master Agreement were approved by special
general meetings of the Company held on 12
January 2011, 10 May 2012 and 11 July 2013
respectively.

30. MR F REAEALTZEXR
o (48)

(b) i AKE SR REEA LT
ALTEXES : (&)

() BZAVT International Limited

EAVT International
Limited¥% &8 (#7:%)

BAVT International

ZX5 (&)
2016 2015
—E-RF S
HK$" 000 HK$" 000
FTEx FHET
- 94,110
Limited$§ & (#taE) - 34,999
BYEE -

R ERDIRASE -~
EE+-B-+HERBZEHECE
W#El CHEHA=-ZT——-FIA
THEZHREERB(SE—OEEE
W& TR MEERGE - =
HERE-ODREIHBCOR=Z
—ZEXA=tAE®m Rt R®
—E-=ZFMA=+ARBIYTEH
“HMEEBRE(F_HEXEH
BDEGEFEHE-SEREEBZE
—E-NER-ZZE-REANA=T
BIMENREE - £HE - F—
PEEEHBERF_OHETEHE
ER=ZE——%—AF+=H - ==
——_FHA+BHR=ZZE—=%tA
T -BETZAAARRERNRE
ERRIESHE -
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39. MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH
RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
PERSONS (Continued)

(b) During the year, the Group entered into the
following material transactions with related

and connected persons: (Continued)

(i) Transactions with directors of the Company

Advancement of amount ERFETLEZLZ

due to Ms. Lo Yuen RIEZ B
Chung *

Repayment of amount due EBEENFETIRLZ LT ZHE

to Ms. Lo Yuen Chung

Principal amount of the HTHEEFERF2

Group’s other loans which ~ RNEBEHEMERZ

are secured by: REEE

- personal guarantee —Wilson Wong 5t 4 €2
executed by Mr. Wilson MEMrELR%EY
Wong and Mr. Ke Jun ZABAE R
Xiang jointly (K1a£31(c))
(note 31(c))

- the Company’s shares — Wilson Wong 5t 4 £2
held by Mr. Wilson Wong HMEALTERE
and Mr. Ke Jun Xiang ZARD B RSB
(note 31(c)) (B31(c))

# Advancement of amount due fo Ms. Lo

Yuen Chung was inferest-free, unsecured
and had no fixed term of repayment.

R ME

30. MBI A REAEALTZEXR

(b) Fi - AKE SR REEAN LT
ALTEXES : (&)

BERTEFZXS
2016 2015
—g-xF  =F-EF
HK$’ 000 HK$"000
FB FET
- 5,733
- 5,733
- 4,000
60,000 =

* BNTERTERELT ZRIBZR
RBRE  BEAREEER
FRER o
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39. MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH 39 HEABt A REABALZEKXRR
RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED 5 (48)
PERSONS (Continued)

(c) Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to (c) LHHRBAIFRAMEALTRBZERSE

connected person transactions

The sales and purchases transactions with AVT
International Limited as set out in note (b)(i)
above are continuing connected transactions
which require reporting, announcement
and independent shareholders’ approval as

stipulated in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The transactions set out in note (b)(ii) above
are exempted connected fransactions as
they are conducted on terms favourable than
normal commercial terms, and the loans or
guarantees are not secured by the assets of the
Group.

E X KB (b) (i) FF B EAVT
International Limited Z 856 & 88
REBISERERS B8 LHKRA
BUAAEFETHZ B - AEREL
REAAENIRE o

EXHFEOB)(NFRzZXZBEEHR R
BERS  EREXZRE-RE
BRRBF 2 RFET - MEBER
FERWFEUAEBE 2 EEFIRA -
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40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

OF THE COMPANY

40. AT 2 M BAR AR

2016 2015
—E-KE —ZE-HF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FHExT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment W HERRE 51 28
Intangible asset BREEE 21,042 23,542
Investments in subsidiaries RHBARZRE 5,363 5,361
Loan receivable ERER 24,805 26,196
Deposits sl - 21,171
51,261 76,298
CURRENT ASSETS RENEE
Due from subsidiaries FE MBS A~ Bl 7R IE 87,071 48,002
Prepayments, deposits, interest FEAREZE AR
and other receivables K H fth FE U FR 18 26,007 8,791
Pledged fixed deposit 2RAEHEFER 20,006 20,789
Bank balances and cash RITEFRAS 95,639 5,651
228,723 83,233
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Accruals, deposits received and EstER ek
other payables REMESFRIE 4,885 60,148
Borrowings, due within one year —FREHPZEBE 77.183 21,688
Due to a subsidiary FEA— BB 8 2 B R IE - 3
82,068 81,839
NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEFE 146,655 1,394
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES B2EERRBERS 197,916 77,692
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kRBEAE
Borrowings, due after one year —FREBZEE 20,832 41,978
NET ASSETS EEFE 177,084 35,714
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EAXREE
Issued capital ERITRAE 36,151 25,106
Reserves i 140,933 10,608
TOTAL EQUITY fEmBE 177,084 85%7. 14
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40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 40. KAF ZHBRR R (&)
OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Movement in the Company’s issued capital and AACIERTRAREBEZEE
reserves

Share-based

Issued Share payment  Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
BB RER
BRIRE BROEE  z2AREE B3 1 7] Bt
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$"000
ThR ThR FET TER TER
At 1 July 2014 R-Z-mE+tA-A 25,106 279,689 10,468 (226,473) 88,790
Loss and total comprehensive FREERZEFHEAE
loss for the year - - - (63.076)  (53,076)
Forfeiture of share options RUERE - - (197 197 - 175
At 30 June 2015 and RZZ-RFXA=1H
1 July 2015 R=ZE-A%+tH-H 25,106 279,689 10,271 (279,352) 35,714
Profit and total comprehensive FREFRZENEAE
income for the year - - - 34,791 34,791
Issue of new shares HRET 11,045 99,405 - - 110450
Share issue expenses BROBTHX - (3,871) - - (3.871)

At 30 June 2016 R=B-AEXA=1H 36,151 375,223 10,271 (244,561) 177,084
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40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Movement in the Company’s issued capital and

reserves (Continued)

(@

(®)

The share premium account represents the
excess of proceeds received over the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued,
less share issue expenses. Pursuant to the
Companies Act of Bermuda, the Company’s
share premium account may be distributed in
the form of fully paid bonus shares.

The share-based payment reserve comprises
the fair value of the unexercised share options
granted to directors of the Company and
several employees of the Group and the
Company recognised in accordance with
HKFRS 2. Details are set out in note 38(b) fo the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 30 June 2016 and 2015, there is no reserve
available for distribution by the Company to the

shareholders.

40.

R ME

KABZMBRRET (R)
FATCBRTRERMEZ LD (4)

() BROIBEERARFAWECZFAERIER
BT ZARRRDOEERER
MBITAX - REAREQTDE £
REAZBDRERTUBRAKRSR
DK e

(o) UBRHRERZARBBEHARARE
BURAEERADNDZHEREREE
BmATEZBRENDFEMRE
B MAARCREEBIBEREE
BISE2SR TR - EBEHNGREHBR
& MIE38(b) °

REB-RERZZ-HFARA=tH-
RABWEA DK TRV 2HME -
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The Company has direct or indirect inferests in the
following subsidiaries as at 30 June 2016, all of which
are private companies. Details of these companies

are as follows:

Name

DEER

Directly heldE ## 8

CIL Apollo Limited
ERABHARDA

CIL Electrical Trading Limited
ERREEFERAT

Flaconwood Ltd.

Golden Profit Finance Limited
SRFBEERD A

Idea Wisdom Investment Limited

Inout Jewellery Limited

Pilot Apex Development Limited

Silver Gain Industrial Limited
REBEFRDA

United Eagle Finance Limited
EREERRAA

Victor Global Group Limited

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—~NFANA=+HIFE

41. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Place of
incorporation/
operation
A,

Hong Kong
5B

Hong Kong
58

British Virgin Islands
REEZHEE

Hong Kong
£

Hong Kong
0
Hong Kong
b
Hong Kong
&

Hong Kong
i

Hong Kong

British Virgin Islands
RBRLHS

A1. MBABZHE

RZZE-AREXRA=1TH  F27F
THEBAR zEENEERER

ot
=

R
L
B
Zl

HRBARR  HFHEWOT :

Issued and
fully paid
share/
registered
capital
ERTRAR
RAEfBRA

HKS$1
187

HK$1,000
1,000% 7t

Us$1
%7

HK$1
i

HK$10,000
10,0003 7t
HKS$1
&
HK$10,000

10,0007 7T

HKS$1
BT

HK$1
1B

USs1
[ESH

Percentage
of equity
interest
aftributable
to the Group
rEEENL
BAEEE DL
100%

100%

(2015: N/A)
(Z2-1%F:
TER)

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

(2015: N/A)
(ZE—REF:

TER)

Principal
activities

TEEK

Investment Holding

REZR

Not yet
commenced
business

Investment holding

REZR

Investment holding
REZRK

Provision of
corporate services
RELERY

Investment holding

REZRK

Provision of
corporate services

REEERY

Investment Holding
RERRK

Money lending
Bi&E

Investment holding
REZRK
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41. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

Name
ek
Indirectly heldf 48

Able Giant Limited

AVTE Company Limited
HIESHEEFRAT

Kwan Chik Investment Company

BEERERT

Season Blossom Limited

BNEBEZERAA

* Kwan Chik Investment Company ("Kwan Chik”) is an

Issued and
fully paid
Place of share/
incorporation/ registered
operation capital
AL, ERITRAR
EES 1 RA B A
Hong Kong HK$1
5B 18T
Hong Kong HK$4,500,100
BH 4,500,100 7T
Hong Kong N/A*
B8 TERA*
British Virgin Islands uss$1
KEELZHES 17
The PRC Nil/ RMB1,000,000
FE &/ \R%1,000,0007

unlimited partnership established in Hong Kong. Silver

Gain Industrial Limited holds 50% ownership of Kwan

Chik directly and a staff of the Company holds the

remaining 50% ownership of Kwan Chik on behalf of

Silver Gain Industrial Limited. Accordingly, the Group

has effective equity interest of 100% in Kwan Chik as at

30 June 2016.

Percentage

of equity
interest
attributable
to the Group
AEEENL
RAESEE DL

90%

90%

100%

(2015: N/A)
(ZZ2-1F:
TEHA)

100%
(2015: N/A)
(Z2—HF:
TEMA)

100%
(2015: N/A)
(ZZ2-EF:

TER)

A1. MBABZHT (&)

Principal
activities

TEXK

Investment Holding

REZR

Distribution of
server storage,
multi-media and
communication
products

D RRERET
SHEERBERER

Investment holding

REZR

Dormant

TEex

Not yet
commenced
business

EEREBT (EED AREBRYLZ
BREEBAT - REEXERLOIERS
BEBEZS0%EEEMARA-BETINR
RREEXERDAFEEEZHERS0%
BEAEE Al AEBER-F-RFXA
=+ HEBRSEEEZ100%KE -
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Summarised financial information in respect of
AVTE is set out below. The summarised financial
information below represents amounts before

intfragroup eliminations.

41. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 41. MBATIZ*1E (&)
(Continued)
All subsidiaries undertakings are included in the FRIEKMB A RIIRE AR - BATRKE
consolidation. The proportion of the voting rights AREEFENRERLHIEAMBEE
in the subsidiary undertakings held directly by the B LE 1 3 S T R o
parent company do not differ from the proportion of
ordinary shares held.
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have EEEARFERERNIEZERBLATN
material non-controlling interests 3]
The table below shows details of non-wholly owned TREJNEEEAFEREZNAAA
subsidiaries of the Company that have material non- 2 EWB LTINS
controlling interests:
Proportion of
ownership 1 79
interests and voting (Loss) /profit
rights held by allocated to Accumulated
Name of Place of incorporation/  non-controlling non- controlling non- controlling
Subsidiary operation interests interests interests
EMRL, FERESREHER DT HER
MEAR AR EEMH BERERERRREZLH R (BE) /57 R ERER
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
“B-AF ZB-LF ZB-AF ZE-If ZB-RFf —T-I1f
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FET TiERr FERT TR
AVTE Company Hong Kong 10% 10% (1.838) 290 1,838 3,676
Limited ("AVTE") BH
WS EEFRAT
Individual immaterial
subsidiary with (180) m @as81) )
non-controlling
interests
BHERER
i 48 B 1 =
EDN:)
Bt 8 2 =)
(2,018) 289 1,657 3,675

FHSBZERARAANTBEREE
BIWT - THMBENPBRERARES
BAMEBEANSHE -
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41. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 41.

(Continued)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests (Continued)

Summarised statement of financial position of AVTE

R ME

Bt BAE 2518 (&)

ERERFERERNFZEWNBO TN
15 (&)

BIBEZREBRA AN BRI EXHUE

2016 2015
—E-XREF —E—-AF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FERT
Current assets RBEE 30,637 57.139
Current liabilities REBEE (37,578) (46,019)
Net current (liabilities)/assets RE (BB EEFE (6.941) 11,120
Non-current assets FRBEE 1,145 1,615
Total assets less current liabilities BREERRDAES (5.796) 12,735
Non-current liabilities FRBEME - (145)
Net (liabilities)/assets (Bl EEFE (5.796) 12,590
Reconciliations: E) 3N
Share of net (liabilities)/assets by FEREZENL(BE)
non-controlling interests EEZE (579) 1,259
Adjustments for: BMUTHEBEEHAE:
Net liabilities fully attributable to RZEZAFLA—HA
owners of the Company ETEE2RBERTABEEBA
prior to 1 July 2009 CEEEE 1,027 1,027
Cumulated net profits for the period BT FF 3% IR %5 FEAE R
on or after 1 July 2009 attributable —EEAFLA—HH
to former non-controlling interests 2 % HA R 9 BT AL R
which were related to (AREMBEATER 2
a fransaction prior to BEBGERE27H
the adoption of currently RIZ—BXS)
effective HKAS 27 1,390 1,390
Carrying amount of FERER ZREE
non-controlling interests 1,838 3,676
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41. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests (Continued)

Summarised statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of AVTE

41. MBABZHT (&)

ERERFERERNFZEMNBD TN
15 (&)

BB REBRL Ay Bz REMEE K
mEkHE

2016 2015

=t AL —E-RF

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FTHEx FTiER

Revenue & 211,820 615,380

Gross (loss)/profit E(18) 7 (2.262) 18,160

Other incomes HA KA 604 2,574

Expenses (a2 (16,894) (17.279)

(Loss)/profit before tax BELAT (B518) EF (18,552) 3,455

Income tax credit/(expenses) FrissiiEsR, (i) 165 (550)

(Loss)/profit for the year REE (F8), &7 (18,387) 2,905
(Loss)/profit and total comprehensive BT A+ FEL (BE) ER

(loss)/income attributable to: RE2ME(EE) HEEE:

- non-controlling interests —FERER (1.838) 290

- owners of the Company - RAREB A (16,549) 2,615

(18,387) 2,905

Dividends paid to non-controlling
interests

ENTHERERZZRE

181



182

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERDF
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 43§

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2016 HZE—F—NFENA=1HIFE

R ME

41. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 41. MBATSIZEH1E (8)
(Continued)
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have EEEARFEREZNIZENBLIN
material non-controlling interests (Continued) 15 (&)
Summarised statement of cash flows of AVTE BIEZREBERAGANEERERME
2016 2015
—E-XREF —E—-AF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FEx FERT
Net cash inflow from operating REFHZ2HERA
activities REE 5,814 38,413
Net cash outflow from investing RETBZHERERE
activities (8.817) (2.221)
Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from BEFTH2EESRA
financing activities CR) FE 1,199 (38,587)
Net decrease in cash and cash RekBeLHEEAERZ
equivalents B FE (1.804) (2.395)
Cash and cash equivalent at FUzBEEsRkRBEESLEEER
beginning of year 3,143 5,638
Cash and cash equivalent at FH2ESRBREEEEE
end of year 1,339 3,143

Significant restrictions

As at 30 June 2016, AVTE maintains its cash and
short-term deposits of approximately HK$31,000
(2015: HK$260,000) in banks in the PRC, the
remitfance of which is subject to relevant rules and
regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated
by the PRC government.

Financial support
As at 30 June 2016 and 2015, the Company has

issued a financial guarantee to a bank in respect of
banking facilities granted to AVTE.

TERE

R-ZB-REXNA=1H BBEZHEES
RAREHEZBITFEREREBEN
#31,000/ 5t (== — HF : 260,000%
) EBRREZERZFEBUSEMN
AEBA M B il 3R Bl R AR 451 FT BR 6l

MHEXHF

R-ZE-—XER-ZZE—FHEXA=+H"

FAAREHRBIBRZHEERARERRT
BMEMBRITRHESEER -
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42. EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE

REPORTING PERIOD

On 28 June 2016, the Company announced that
Season Blossom Limited, an indirectly wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, enfered info a non-
legally binding memorandum of understanding
("MOU") with sellers for a proposed acquisition
of 63% of the issued share capital of a target
company (the "Target Company”) and 63% of the
shareholders’ loan due from the Target Company
for the aggregate consideration of GBP4,410,000
(or equivalent to approximately HK$45,300,000),
which is subject to upward adjustment with terms
as announced in the Company’s announcement
on 28 June 2016. The Target Company through its
subsidiary principally engaged in the business of
hotel operations in the United Kingdom. A refundable
deposit of GBP714,000 shall be payable within 5
business days after the date of MOU which shall be
refunded and returned to the Group without interest
if sales and purchase agreement is not entered into
or before 29 July 2016 or such other dates agreed in
writing or terminates in accordance with the terms
of sales and purchase agreement. On 29 July 2016,
the Company announced that the Group served a
nofice to the sellers fo terminate MOU. Up to the date
of the report, the entire deposit has been received in
full by the Group.

42. BEHREEIE

REZB-ARERAZTNB  KX2AFE
AL Z2EEE2ENE L FSeason
Blossom LimitedB2 & /5 7] M LR LR
heBBETR(RBRESER]D  REE
BEEBWEEEAR (BEELF)) ERT
BRAZ63%EEUREWRBZAT ZRE
B 263%  #BAE54,410,000% 8 (5
8 & M #945,300,00058 7T) A (B T iZ
AARRZBE—ARERAZ+TNBZLAMH
FBGERTFULR - BEEQATNEBRENE
NEEEEREKLEBIE 714,000 £
ZARESERGHRESEIHREEMRE
EEARXY MEBERBRITETEUATER
RERBETFAER: RER=-T—RF
tAZ+AB (REESHAEUERR
AHEZEEEMBH) K 2AI LER
Wk REEHBRBEMGRREL - R
Z-XRELtAZtHhA KQAREMHEE
ERELHEHBAULLIRBRERE B
ERRERD  AEEC 2 HREIREET
%o
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY HEHHHE

RESULTS #i5

Year Ended 30 June
HEAA=THLEE

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

—2-XF C-Z-If C-T-NF -F-ZF C"T--F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$" 000

THER THER FEx T TET

Revenue W& 223,481 617,696 464,057 382,834 284,647

Profit/ (loss) before taxation BBATRF/ (&) 16,131 (62.642) (54,227) (21,040) (12,319)
Income fax (expenses)  FiEH (X)) /#%

/credit (48) 1,450 (2,652) (1,418) (247)
Profit/(loss) for the year  AEERE,/ (F#8) 16,083 (61,192) (56,879) (22,458) (12,566)
Attributable to: THALELR:

Owners of the Company KA TEHEA 18,101 (61,481) (57,078) (23,182) (12,691)
Non-confrolling inferests 2R ER (2,018) 289 199 724 125
16,083 (61,192) (56,879) (22,458) (12,566)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEHARE
At 30 June
RAB=+A
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
—EB-RE —E-RF —EBE-mE Z—E-=fF —E-CF
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000
THERT TExT FTET BT TET
Non-current assets FRBEE 63,689 83,236 36,336 4,008 1,241
Current assets REBEE 239,586 124,383 230,147 130,503 127,178
Current liabilities RBEE (106,752)  (112,467)  (149.863)  (118,518)  (117,750)
Non-current liabilities kRBERE (20.832)  (42,123) (2,415) (158) -
Net assets EEFH 175,691 53,029 114,205 15,835 10,669
Attributable to: THALEMS:
Owners of the Company ZEATHEA A 174,034 49,354 110,819 12,648 8,206
Non-controlling inferests ~ FF % IR & 1,657 3,675 3,386 3,187 2,463

175,691 53,029 114,205 15,835 10,669
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